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1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philadelrhia Pennsylwanisa

July 11, 1836.

Director,
Federe]l Bureau of Investigation,
Y;&Shington, Do Ca

Re: BREKID.
, Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the report of Special o
Agent J. L. Fallon, Philadelphia, dated July 11, 1936, - . j
in ths abcve entitled nmatter. , .

[
Atteched hereto you will find the fingerprints

of WAITER R, TRONG, alias DE. RDBERT CARVILLEXORKIS-
TOl, which were taken by Speciel Agent A. Schroeder, of
This of fice, under daste of dJduly 7, 1236, at the New Castle
County Workhouse, Wilmington, Del. ‘

These fincergprints were compered with those of
DE,_iOSEF:Z_P%X.ORAIQ with eliases = F’ugative, 1. 6. #1232,
end no comperiscn whatsoever wus effected.

Very truly y#urs ’
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Special Arent ir Charge. S
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JOMN EDGAR HOOVER C’ X ( {"* o ) Mr. Nathan
®sInscTOR o Mr. Tolson.. V..
Mr. Baughman ......
EAT: D% 1“'“‘1 Bureau of Intestigatis M. ClogE ...
= TR 8. Bepartment of Justice Nr s
’m ?' <. / My, Edwards _.......
Mr. Egan...........
July 9’ 1936' Mr. Poxworth ..___..
Mr. Glavia ...........
Mr. Rarbo ...
Time - 3:29 P.M. Mr. Joscpd ..ooee .
Mr. Lestser..........
Mr. Nichols.......0.
MEiOR’NDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Quima....___.
- r Schider ...
Re: Willian Elmed(iieade. S
Mr. Parrish of the Criminal Division telephoned
reference to the above nemed person. He seid he was wondering
disposition the Bureau was going to make of him, since he is informed
. : by the Tax Division that they have a little tax case on him in
- Chicago, and he also has some informetion concerning a con game
< charge dovmn in Florida.
- I informed Mr. Parrish that Meade was today arrsigned be-
- fore the United States Commissioner in Omaha on the mail fraud case
in Jacksonville, Floride, after which he was turned over to the
. Post Office Inspectors.

Mr. Parrish inguired as to what kind of a ball was going
to be had for this man, stating that it w:s his oplnion he should
not te given bail at all, since he had on two or tkree previous
occesions jumped bail. I tola Mr. Parrish that this was not a
matter in which the Bureau is interested, since the man hed been
turned over to the Inspectors without any strings whatever, but it
would sprear to me they ought to at least ask for a bond of
something like $250,00 in view of the previous unpleasant experiences
waich they heve had with this man and his ball bonds. Mr. Parrish
Mated that of his own volition, he would probably communicate with
the USA in Omsha and instruct him to ask for a high bail in this case.

Respectfully,

E.
) o N '-
) RECO:DED 7-¢ f o= /R 3Ca¢
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771
- July 2, 19Z€. )
Special Lgent in Charge, . S - C
L. vzm., ¥innesota. : _ N i
e ) .. . . % x 'v"' P
S ’ RT: CH,PLES JOSEPE FITZGERAD, .. -~
RS ' ‘with elisces, et €l; s
s - © RILLI:M £, HAMY, JR. -

VICTIN - KIDKIPING.

e
®
.
s
’
F s

e . fn vier of the fect thot Fitzzerzl? has recentl; pleaded
) -guilts to ike Iniiciments chering hin vitr cor-licity in the

. .t Hean ctlzction, enl in view o *he furthe: {-ct he indic-tcd e

B ).{c ertzin willingness to discuss metiters of interest o this Bureau,

Py ie decired thet durirz you discussion with him &1l possible

> 4% Cormetion be cbizined with reference to the Greh:m-YcKey group
Foix TEnl, ~&v 3 W
Y

7.7 -

. Fitzger:ll inifenze tn agents of the Loc fnzelec OIlice
H't 3ime Q,.__n.s esorehension thrt ze Ymew Crzher and Fekey as - - o
ia ‘ 1520, end wss introduced to Tobe Willi=me, proprietor af =
g;ﬂ ejo Generzl ho: citel, Vellejc, Celifornie by Grzhem end
rvectigoiicon In the Dllllrcer ani Fexer ceses koo dis-
het both the Zillfnrer =xnd harp* s-Berker gangs hed irtimete
f,,. &2 Grehem ani¢ Fey. It will be reczllea that "Bzby ’
lepn vac ¢t one tize reportei to be & cheuffeur for Filliem

»oas

]

ANCHN,

t It is my decire thst Fitzgerzld be jinterviewed thoroughly
rd to &ll poscible contzctz of memberes of the Dillincer
c=Barler gerngs. Fitzzersld should also be ‘interviewed
-.%ith r-g'r: to the source of machine guns &nd items of
Jq;iﬂ~ent which vrrious gengs rre able to ot :in.
%

bg enould &ssignel an Agent to interview Fiticz-erzld whe is
Vamilier with 811 ecspectis of the mejor ceses which the -
c.kendled in recent yeers 50 thut ell vossible 1nformatian
r 7% obtained fror Fl»pgervlc. Ty T
1

apooRV] & WPERT r} \S‘HD /-’{Bcv

ery truly your

John Lizer Hoover, S

v L
~-€y "‘DE""? at° Cirector.

4)

t‘!r. Eo!. COR'!E].
Chicego.

”,.",,'-.v




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (.. ‘

e ) e, Bazgamsa ...
DIRECTOR

e "~ Mr.Clegz . .ccoenenn-.
. Cofey ooeinnan
. Fedveral Burenr of Infrestigat T
i . Edworés (.. ..
©  REN:FL I 8. Bepartment of Justice / “’

Mr.Ega:  ....o.....
W' on r. Fore rin..
g” ?' a. :.r [ S
July 10, 1936. Mr. Fe'd oo
% CHE R R

Nr. Le:tes e
My NIl

| )% i
/ ¥ o g

MEMORANDU¥ FOR MR. EDWARDS.

Please be_advised that three sets of fingerprints

of Villiam ElmepKiead, 1.0. #1354, were received in the
Identification Pivision on July 9, 1936, by air mail,
, special delivery.

The fingerprint cards reflect the arrest of Mead
by Speciel Agents of the Bureeau &t Omeshe, Nebraska, on

July 8, 1936. They have been identified and made & part
of the Bureau's fingerprint file of William Flmer Mead.
Respectfully,
)
o2 Sy

R. E. Newby.
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CEW: RG
“1’ 10. 1986 o -

MEXORANDUM FOR THE MECHANICAL SECTION

Transnitted herewith 1s & memorandum eom-
taining data for Apprehension Order No. 408 em
williax Blnynud. Identification Order No. uu.

The data eoncerning Mead should be
withdrawn from the Pocket ldentification Order
Booklet.

=

Very truly yours,

Johm Edgar Boover,
Directeor.

brcoﬂ,Dﬁ.mD TED A-“,. _7 (, \Q 2 05

/22

o vl o
GOMMUNIGATIUNS SI;’J"N “}‘) / el

MAILED,

JUL 101835

P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVEETKGaT OR,
U § DEPANTMENT vi WSI CE

t
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CEW: RG
62-28915

PEDERAL BURTAT OF INVESTIGATION
¥ 8¢ DEPARTYEN? OF JUCTICR
WASMINGTON, D. Co

iy 10, 1936

FIRGZRPRINY CLASSIFICATION;

100 0 1 ©
s )

APPREEEMEION ORDER

80, ,1354-408

Dear 8ir

Re: WILLIAM ELMER NEAD, with

aliases: Jo NufReed, John Henry
x Foster, Xéwin E Cayner, Charles

Bo-Tarter, G. Co/Chase, Jo

W3 Barker,

de BeyPurker, "Christ ‘“.. B. B .
>laird, Réward B tGayner, C. Co¥Chase,
dohn J.Aeadows, Eilliax E."Reed,
“Judge", Jo %,-Fead, one Fuller, ens
A, CIaTZ, Co LXlane, Co EdCharles,
. Whr. Pr. John PJ\CW.
%illiam §, Xead, Willian k., Beade, J. C.
‘\Xelters, Jo WofParker, WilliamlNeads,
iner Weftead, an!k ld{th, Jehn

K. foaster, W, Elmed doad;

WANTZD JOR QUESTICN ING,

Tdentification Order Ne. 1354 en the above named sudjess is

heredy canceled, inasrmch a3 hs was located at Omaha, Nedbreuskn, July §,

1936.

Very Sruly yours,

John Edgar Hoowver,
Cireetor,

THIS CARCELS ID:NTIFICATICE ORDER BO. 1354.

A-876- 1224 §
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807 U. S. Court House
Foley Square
_ . Bew Yorx, k. Y. »
TR0 EM | | Juyls, 293¢ -
9-120 _ ‘
) . %
Speciel Agent im Charge, § " : .
Cincimmati, Ohto. A : : R
R3: BR-XIL.
" Dear Sir ‘ ‘ - . R

' Inadvertently this Office im its letter dated July 2, 193¢ [
to your Office, did mot imquire relative to whether or mot it was NS
Resessary to eontinws Stop Orders plac:z43 against all 21,000 Bills ‘)
iasued by the Atlanta Yecerul Ressrve benk begimming =ith I-OOOM
a3d ending with 2-000223035. ‘ ‘

-~
~.
~

In 8 letter from the Cincinmati Office to the Dlnltor
dated July 21, 1935, a eopy of which was furnished to the New York '
Gffice, the wvarious field offices were reguested to eirculsrize all
banks in their distriets anéd to have Stop Crders pleced egeinst the
$1,000 bilis mentioned above. 3his Uffice wishes to edvise that this
was done inm acoordancs with instructions and it would mov like to be
sdvised whethar these Stop Orders should bs eontinued.

In the event you efvise that these Stop Orders agalast this
mo3ey are B0 longer necessary, the same will be withdrawn aad this
ease vill be referred wpon sompletion to the office of origin as there
are mo outstaniiag leads in this territaory st the preseht time.

- '

0f eourse, Stop Orders will Njatmod against tiﬁ .

1935 sedan, motor 1?:5:3712. and the 19357} m.!za Mn.._mgt

2 7
‘79"#9 RNED & TWFXED s L‘J(- - \c) ')7 CL
o ceording to™the file there is also & Step Order against

Claudé Eimerick, slias C. L. Barris, outstanding in the Police De-
partasnts of Nex York City, Yemkers, Vineals, Bassau Jouwnty Telice,

in the State Foliee Deparizent of Hartford, Conn. These stop orders
sgainst the automobiles end acainst Nimeriek will be sontiousl watil ~-
tihis Gffice 43 advised $0 withdraw the semo. A letter has ;
warded to the Yotor Vehicle Commissioner, Hartford, Oonn.,
Stop Orders azainat two auvtomodiles. - —— o

Very truly yours,

-

P [ .
AR VRPN

ee-Bursa;/ R. "HITLY,
Joig o, Specicl agent ip Charge.
tevasanc
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- | Iuly 7, 1936.

o FARDUM POP ,
. — .

b With further nromce to xy msemorandun 'f lq 11, 1936,
which I submitted to you information reflesting the ebvious lsek of
desire on the part of certain members of the'Post Office Inspactiom
Staff to cooperate with Special Agents of this wanin [ hri.-:
%0 your atteation an 3ncidont which ooocurred during the socasion of the
recent contact had by gosemnc- Inapectors with a Epecial Ageat of

this Burean. ""; E
Post Office Inspectors ﬂlvuw etrick and Jease l{ Cordrey
last week intervie-ed Alvin Karpis in the presence of a ;p'ma:rvr
this Bureau for the purpose of ebtaining froa him details eoncerning
the ¥arren, Ohio meil rodbery. After this interview with Karpis, the
o ‘ Inspectors stated tc s Special Agent of this Bureau thrt they, the
W Inspectors, had procured the originel inforaatiom which led to the appre- C
) hension of both Kar-is and Campbell and claimed that they had been ®double-
crossed® by the Bureas. Obvieusly, and as indiocated by my !
mamorandum, the Post Office Inspectors ars misstating the facts in this ™
) situation. The Post Office Inspectors further informed the Pureau Agent <
5 that they held nmothing asgainst Azents of the Buresu, since they falt that
. Y they were mersly followin: the instructions ¢f their superiors and slaised
N ; that I, as Director ef the Buresu, fearsd that the Post Office Inspectiom \
- SRR SR & Serviee would criticise the Buresu for lack 0f sooperation in the appre-
Sl R hension of Karpis and Campbell and acoordingly to preveat this eritisies !
-t ok | from the Post Office Depertaent, I took the iaitiative sad issued state-
4"’"~\--~- ments eritical of the Post Office Inspection Service's failure to cooperate

482 | with this Bureau, thereby uoou{g he Post fieo euu_mgzm..
'-4.- ”': \ Iunn;.-mlu- complaint, H--n _' \/\‘)\»,
38 -x,;*v These Post Office xupocm farther mo iirm Agent

- f that they had noted a deaire aaong the Buresu Agsmats to hop the Directar

' of the Buresu inforaed of the Agents'! activities and of Lkhe agtigiWes..
tor the Post Office xu ch eharacteristic led to sose dis )
e Kfdnre Inspectors whe were supposed te be | .C

& tlxogu?ut 0ffice Inspectors wers very critical Ut——“'
letail oo aﬁpbh.ﬂ stigation that led to the cpprehmicl o
f Karpisiend all ch ticisa, I frankly believe to be at-
sotives:0f personal Jealousy. These Post Office Inspectors

FEDERAL ruetay OF v ST IGHT n
u s I"Urﬂmﬂ oF psST(E




Mesorandum for the Attorney General «2- 1/7/3%

- -

sriticised several Bureau Agents specifically by mame, including the
Agent and his modus operandi who obt ths {znedi=te inforsatiomn

resulting in the apyrehension of HarrgCaspbeli and shich informatiom
hzd been completely overlooked by the Post Office Inspectors durinmg
their investigation conducted prior to the Bureau's investigation of
this phase of the case.

A J

The Post Office Inspectors informed the Bureau Agent that six
Post Office Inspectors had recsntly been in Washington shen there was
8 rusor of a Congressionsl imvestigation of the lack of cooperstiom
betwoen the two investigstive wnits, in order that these Insp=ctors
might urge that s Congressional investigatiom would be made of all ot
the facts in this matter. o

Inspector Hetrick specifically stated that there {s mow im ~ =
Toledo, Ohio a persocn whose identity and locationm he knows and whe =
4s being soucht by this Bureau for gquestioming, ead that Imspecter -
Betriek had refused to furnish the infora=ztion in his possession to
Buresu Acents and would continue to do sc. Hetrick further claized thst
he knovs the location of an individuel who he believes the Bureau is
seekin; but whose location he will mot disclose to the Buremm. <

I feel it is needless to point cut that such contimned stelbe- -~
ments on the part of representatives of the Post Gffice Inspection Ser- s .
gice made to Special Agents of this Buresu and ether law enforcemeat .;’ )
officers will imevitably lead to further frictiom between the Buresm :° .

and the Post Office Imspection Servies. ' ’“’
Respectfully, .\ f .
& Fipem TooTAr ' 4
y :
r

John Bdgar Noover,
Pirector. "\
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\S unnmmm:ummmdmzmusm
“ that cffmudoby-nborlorthﬁrph-&rhrmm N
. \, Septendber, 1954, when are alleged to have been tipped off by :
§ ! members of the\Clevel vlice [epertment, There has been some
8 /.intimation thet g @iamonl bracelet was the eoasideratiom for this
L { Ttip off. James a detective on the Shaker Heights Poliee .
"\ Departaent, which ¢ity lies adjacent to Cleveland, has advised that . .

bes bheard rumors that at the time .7&-51'&_ was oconducted on the
residence of Xarpis in Cleveland, Chio during Septecber, 1534, &
police .crgtknt, whose identity is mot known, and who was in eharge
of the raid squad, ordered the gruisers to meet on a street naxt te
the street on which the gang was living, and that he sent one eruilser
to stop in front of the correct address whick was a signal for the
mod to leave. Spear has declared that two of the detectives in the
eruiser which stopped in front of the house had no knowledge of the
setup. According to Spear the pay off was & dianond brecelst, The
two detectives in the cruiser who to have been ignorant
of the e r-urrd.r,muidu ueobo. Jgcods 15 mow
dead. The Sergeant in sharge of the Wolf,
nmuumm.mmdﬁecuthcxm Polies Departaent
who made the allegation after the appreheasion of XKarpis that ageats
hal pot ecoperated with the Cleveland Polics Department, and at the
time & rail was oo ted at the home previously cecupied by Symoma
~Burdette amd .nshootlngmmdmtmhtm
agents and -nborn of the Cleveland Police Department,

e C land Offips has ascertained that cndhrrh.
liqutenant of 1ttsburghi¥olice Departnent, at one time bed &
Zun-ia with Bernard Wolf and’it is alleged that ke may have informe=-
tion of value eoncerning Wolf., Tre Pittsburgh Office has been salled ——

upon to interview Ferris to this end, - -S 76 \’“_ _}ﬁ_p__ _Y)

RBCORDED

oL ie donp ¢ iR
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Iﬁe for The Direstor, e 2. v/2/%6

e

prnlm mszoranda I have infarmed you et edvise received
from Gladys ‘Zawyer 80 the effect that a polioce matron had expressel &
willingness during Septembder, 193¢ $0 plase Gladys Bawyer, Wynoaa
Burdette and Pauls Eammon en the streets ia eoasiderstion of $500,00,
Safety Director Eliot Ness of Clevelmmd, Ohio, has expressed a
willingness $0 cooperate in this matter and khas promised te sesure
the nznes of all matrons and Geotectives who were on duty on Septesder
8, 1%¢, This mtter will be followed wp by ths Cleveland Offise,

oomeneod interviewing several madamns operauting mu of m-tltnttu,
most of these bouses immediately ¢losed down; that the pay eff for the
month had beex xade at that tims, and when the houses elosed

sollector wes forcel to "kick back” part of the eocllection

infornmed thet it 48 reported thnt the City Hasll mewspeper reporiers

¢t §200, morth esckh £ro e * "s that the reporters Joe
Cidbdbs, w. and J gan} and thet Oibbs und De
are very closs acds of Captain Tininey and give kim a doost whenaver
poesitle, MJMam, . Soveler,
bas beer e to various housss prostitution en¢ hos fnstructed
the landlaldies and immates thereof to keep still end not to am state-

- Mentee
B »

anf who was formerly in ehurge of the Viee s O8Y e

he resigrel as hezd of ths Vice tEquad on Februery 16, 1554, and stated
Shat bs refused to teks greft ant would mot phybanvlth the eriminal
slenert, Bearscey olso informed that Teé end Be handled graf$
fros vice and other sources for &ix or sever yecrs until Tixiney was
rexoved frox the Vice anf Hoollm Squals; thet o 2as a0 doudts dut
that Timiney kpew She truc ilextities of msxdars of the Kaerpis-Berker
gang wtez they were in Toledo during the summer of 1954, It §s alse

Interesting ¢0 note that one Roush, who was formerly a policexsa
1 Tolsdo, resigned scxe time sg5o I» erder to enter tho%lot meching .
Yasiness,

Detective James)Ford of the Telsdo Police Departaent was

~1ikewise forzerly in charge of the Viece Squr Re advised that the
, %ucmu mob wes irported imto Talelo by ¢ Frotty brothers %o Sake




L]

Nemo fer The Director, e8e imu N

over the manufacture of liquor. JFord stated thet whea be heard of the
presence of the Lisovoll mod he sent ocut ward that they would not be

Solerated h‘l‘oldolndthtthmdmhurhmmﬂtmm
'lcoud&oodluagdo. .

-

Information has deen odtained th‘ George Timiney toz-rly
schabited wi wman known as DeaneX:llen, and that ke is mow jving
with gne who is the former wife of the &eceased Che
an erworld character., Ir feet it hes been shown that rm
money was sent to the address oecupied by Edith Marks,

A lu,nod stetemsnt Les been obtained from Iro. Ponxooru' ot

Toledo, Okio, who was a ¢lose personal friend of C Graw, Cempbell,
as you will o Tosided at the MoGraw home and {t there Shas he
met Gertrud oter. Im her statement Mrs, Koofer alleges tiat sdhe

_ was fntroduced to Earry Campbell by Clara MeOrsw under the mame of Bod
l‘uhr.. that Clara XeGrew alleged liller to be her cousin and to be
engcugod as & eontractor. Some time thereufter Clara Mclraw informed

Mrs, Xoofer that Campbell was 2ot in fact her sousin, dut geve rnrthr
explazation, It would undoubtedly appear that Clara and .

wers thoroughly eoznizant of the truq, ideatity of Cempdell, Thon is
She edlitional factor that MRB_A_&?OM. as early as 1919, was

' frequenting Toledo, Ohio in the uwor recket, and at that tins was
atquainted with ulLo gperate a restaurant knowa
%- théxGoulet Grill at wkieh pla Canpdell and Sheriff J

‘Rei {fﬁm érenk boer and eonversed together nmﬁﬁoﬁ.

The Goulsts and kolraws are well known $0 one another and 4% is »ot
unreasocnable $0 suppose that Cempbell may have had an sntree $0 many
perscas ia Toledo iasluding the MeGraws and Goulets tlrough Fitzgerald,

Iaformation has 20w been obteined from Charles %m . o
fhsup, who you will recall was the forasr eompanion of Tilliam Klmer
“leade, $0 the offest that the "fix" in Toledo, OGhio is uwsually eollected

by Sem’wesaler, an underworld ter, Hessler in tura eeccxlishes
his "TIx" sirough Sergean ' o long alleged $hat Culver
socllseted this graft for Captain Tininey.

Besspeetfully,

K. R. Meclntire,
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Dport of spocul g-ntm

Salt laks City, Utah, 8517e36,

e W0 i3 supposed $0 have a swmar resort snd
Hoffman stated that e had msver heard

~r—}
M=

8. 5. SOVIRRNLAT PRINTING SPFICE 0004
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ination requested by: . - i WU
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R iy 9, 198 -
ﬁgﬁf . Examination requested: - . .-~ R oo T o
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' Result of examination: Examination by:
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i - IR BT e . _’j“_"h Rt ;'Qé’::‘"’ *
¢ T #7755+ .¥here is transmitted herewith the laboratory rapory A1 R
f #7377 povering the examination of specimens submitted by your office’ . 3o=%:

> % 5452.1n oomnection .with the above entitled matter and récdived in '
: the Bureau ‘
- July 8, 183,

-

Yery truly yours, ..
Cep R S rng by e
T e e AR

o "x. .
he S Vot
A "Tc s .
. LR T S o
. John Edgatr _gbdyeriw Sy e
-t ‘Dire\etole‘ N Sar 2

Lot a vl
i LE L




- r————

\

Form No. 1

THiS CASE ORIGINATED AT (Cincinnati ) Ohio

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Cleveland rueno. Te)

- REPCRT MADE AT i ‘ DATE WHEN MADL | ;E;lé::;i:z REPORT MADE BY
_ | Cleveland, Ohio ‘ 7/11/36 7/2-8/36 R, C. SURAN KB
| TME A\ IVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P. CHARACTER OF CASE

!

. MORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. Oe 1232; ET AL;
 EDVARD GEORGE, PRIMER - Victim,
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John Jf/ﬁnrtha; former employee of(;asino Clud, fdentifies

photographs of various members of Barker-Kerpis gang as
frequentis: Casino Club from May, 1934, until September,

1934 and states they associates with Angus brothers

and

their women; also states Georgo/Tininey visited Casino
Clud during this period., Mrs, Edith'Marks, former para=-

mour of George Timiney, states she was present, in

February, 1934, at Cesino Club when Angus brothers and
Timiney had #1111eCHerrison arrested as & joke; that
former Sheriff Dave’ &rei/ger received $200 per month as

a pay off to permit The Chateau, a gambling house to
operate, that madams of houses of prostitution visited
1'ed”; Angues at the Casino Club. Mrs. Merks advised that
George Timiney spent & great deal more money than he
earned as a police officer. Ruth Wells, who is allezad
to have broken with Ted Angus, in signed statement edmits
presence of gang at Casino Club in summer of 1934; that
she aided Wynons{Burdette in purchase of furniture end
entrance to St. Vincent's Hospital; that she learned of
true identity of gang for first time in Toledo newspapers

after arrest of three women in Cleveland, Ohio, in

September, 1934, which arrest she discussed with Ted
Angus; that thereafte¥.Campbell stopped at Casino Clud

and gave Ted Angus money to apply om doctor bill of

Wynona Burdette, which money was paid on bill by Ruth
Wells. Nell Carr and Nell‘larkins, former entertainers
at Casino Club, failed to furmish information of wvalue,

New Casino elosed until September 16, 1936, end Ted

Angus reported to have left Toledo, Charles (Jokor)
denies havxng had a conversation with Joe,goscoe
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eoncerning Harry Campdell, rred>Goulet admits watehing
Campbell and Ted Angus at time of voting registration on
4/13/36. Catberine Goulet interviewed with negative re-
T sults. Check in vicinity of BertXAngus®' cottage at Niles
' Beach, Ohio, unproductive. Tom¥orland interested in
/American Legion Dugout, & gembling place near Port Clinton,
Ohio. Allen Clemons, slot machine "king" in Ottawa County,
(:; Obio., Partial check of Toledo newspapers reflects photo-
graphs of Earpis and Doc Barker appeared as early as 3/26/34

‘! fn {ssue of Toledo Times. Telephone taps installed on tele-
phones of Maxine/Belmont and on office of Earl (Ike)
{<w1ttenberg, bondsmen, on 7/6/36e
/ ¢ P -
> DZFEIENCE: Report of Special Agent R. Ce Suren, dated et Cleveland,
Ohio, 7/3/36,
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DETAIL AT TOLEDQ, OEIQ; YrSILANTI, DETROIT and LA:ESIDE, :TCHIGX
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‘his report covers the activities of Speciml Agents ¥, B.

. _ D111, E., J. Wynn, Je V. Murphy, E. J, Dowd, D. P, Syllivan,
R. A. Guerin, and R. C. Suran, who have beer engaged om the investiga-
tion of the individuals who harbored members of the Barker-Karpis gang

- - at Toledo, Ohio, while members of the gang were fugitives,




On July 2, 1936, Special Agent D. P. Sullivan located
John lurtha at the Bartenders, ¥aiters end Cooks Union, Local 216,
Second floor, 403 Jackson Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, and brought him to
the temporary office being meintained at Toledo, Ohio, where he wes
interviewed by Special Agents R Co Suran and D, P, Sullivan. He
signed the following typewritten statement:

*Toledo, Ohio
*July 2, 1936,

*I, JOEN J. MURTHA, make the following written gate-
ment to Re Ce Suran and D, P, Sullivan, whom I know to de
Special Agente of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U,

S. Department of Justice, I make this statement wvoluntarily
8o threats or promises having been made to me, knowing that
same may be used against me.

*I was born in Jamaice, Long Islanmd, N, Y, on August 1,
1895, I was raised in Ireland until I was about twelve years
of age, On my return I resided in New York City and rhila-
delphia where I attended school, In 1917 I jolned the U, S.
Army serving in the Medical Corps and served until July 22,
1918,

*From 1918 until 1928 I was employed by the Fisher Body
and the Murray Body firms the greater portion of the time at
their plants in Detroit, Mich, In 1928 I came to Toledo, Ohio,
where I have oontinuously resided except for occasional periods
when I got employment in other towns,

"In about 1926 or 1927 1 was arrested in Detroit, Mich,,
while in a speakeasy where I was employed, but was not charged
with any violation of law and was released., 1 was fingerpriated
at that time. About 1928 I was arrested while taking & case of
besr out of a speakeasy and was fingerprinted again, but was not
charged, This was a state arrest by Detroit police officers.

*Since 1923 I have been employed in various speakeasies
and saloons in Toledo as either a waiter or bartender.

"In 1934 I wmas introduced to Ted and Bert Angus and Jim

NdcGraw, who now runs a sandwich shop at Superior and Jackson
Ave., told ms to stop out at the Casino Club that Ted might be
able to use me as a dbartender, I went out to the Cesino Clud
which was then undergoing elterations on several occasions
end Ted finelly gave me a job in May of 1934, I went to work
the night the Casino Club had & grand opening after it reopened.
I continued as bartender until about August and then when dusi-
ness began to get elow I worked as a waiter.

"From liay until September 1934, I recall seeing a number
of men who visited the Casino Club, vith then at times would
be women; at other times the women would visit the Casino Club
alone and the men would come alone,
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*I have been shown three poses of photographs of Alvin
Karpis, showing him stending up end identify him as one of

D— ~ the group of men vho frequented the Casino Club on numerous

occasions, To tht best of my recollection this man was called

0%780,* I have seen the man I knew as Leo with two men who
- both went by the neme of 'Shortye' I recall that one of the
| two Shorties was also ealled 'Doc', but I cannot recall which
" one that was, I have been shown & standing up photograph of .
Arthur Re (Doc)) Barker and identify it as deing the photograph
of one of the men who frequently visited the Casino Clud dur-
ing the time I worked there and who was known as s&r:y. I
bave also been shown a photogreph of ired (Shorty) ker and
{dentify it as being the photograph of ons of the men I saw
at the Casino Club and who was also known dby the name of
8S8hortyes As I have mentioned I bave sesn Alvin Karpie whom I
¥new as Leo in the company of the two Shorties on more than
one oceasion,

*I have been shown a photograph of Harry Campbell and
identify it as being the photograph of a man I have seen at
the Casino Club on numerous occasions during the summer of
1934,

*] have been shown the following ghotographs which I
have identified, photograph of kusaell“Gibson which I have
ilentified as being a person known to me only as¥Slim';
photograph of Jemes J”Wilson which I have identified as
, . being a person known to me as(PLiftles Jimmie'; photograph of

| William J{Harrison which I have 1denti§iod as a person known
to me as?'Willie'; photograph of Wyno ette which I have
‘ identified @5 a woman whose neme I understood Wasi/Leona’;
7/ , photograph of EdnaCMurrey which I have identified s & women
I have seen frequently during the summer of 1934, 'I cannot
recall ever having heard this women's name mentioned; photo-
graph of Charles J ‘.\I‘itzgerald, whom I em certain I saw leav-
ing the Casino Club on one occasions On the occasion when I
saw Fitzgerald whose name I 4id not kmow, he was leaving the
Casino Club with Willie, I recall that Fitzgerald had a ecans
which he was carrying, This was the only time I saw Fitzgerald,
®A1l of the above mentioned people frequented the Casino
( Cludb on mumerous occasions from Mey until September 1934. I
recall that the women whose photographs I have been shown and
been told were Wynona Burdette and Edna Murray frequently ‘came
* to the club alone; at times they were accompanied by Jimmie
and sometimes by the Shorty who is identical with the photograph
of Fred Barker., I understood that Wynona Burdette was the wife
of Fred Berkere.
w7i1lie Harrison whom I knew as «illis, and nussell Gibson
whom I kmew as 5lim, frequented the Uasino Club quite often,
#1llie being there more then any of the others. I recall thet
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Willie had some advertising literature of the Chevrolet and
Plymouth automobiles and I thought he s0ld cars. 1 remember
him telling one of the others that he would sell him a car
one of these d=ys, 1 cannot recall what the rest of that
erowd was supposed to do for a livinge I recall that they
spent money rather freely and were considered good customers.
Willie was a golfer and so was Slime. I recall that Ted Angus,
#willie and S)lim went out on the Bayview Park Gold Course with
g0lf clubs presumably for the purpose of playing golf. I re-
call that Ted returned to the Casino Club alone shortly after
leaving. 1 believe that each of the men had a oar with the
exception of Jimmiees I recall that Jimmie would sometimes
get one of the others to drive bim to town, when he was not
driving one of their cars,

"I remember that the men I have identified occasionally
wore yachting caps, I gathered thet they were vacationing in
a cottage somewhere in the vieinity for the sumnmer.

*I cannot remember anyone ever telling me or mentioning
that any of the above named persons were gamblers or race horse
men, They never talked comncerning their business to me or to
anyone else employed there because they seemed too reluctent
to talk about personal matters, 1 recall that each of these
persons I have identified talked with 'l'ed and Bert Angus who
called them by the nicknemes 1 have mentioned. They would
visit the Casino Club frequently for a week or more and then
they would be gone for as long as two weeks at a timej 1
would see them at the elud apparently on their return from a
trip as their faces would be dusty from driving. Sometimes
Ted and Bert would go outside and talk with the above mentioned
persons in their cars for as long as an hour at a timse, I don't
recall ever sseing Ted or Bert Angus drive away with them. I
gathered that they had a cottage somewhere in the vicinity be-
cause they would come in and have a 4drink and then leave and
perhaps return in an hour or two, ,

*] recall that on occasions I have seen thelind\knguu,
Ted Angus' wife and her sister’ Rene sitting at a table with
the persons I have identified and whom I knew as Jimmie and
Leona and the woman whose photo 1 have identified and bave
been told is named Edna Murray.

"] recall seeing a red scar mear the end of the nose of
the Shorty, whose photograph I have identiffed and have been
told {s Arthur R. (Doc) Barker. This scar was noticeable,

*"Nig\Cousins visited the Casino Club more frequently than
other patrons during the sumer of 1934, I remembder that Nig
Cousins drank at the bar with the above mentioned men and may
Lave called them by their nicknames end appeared to be ac-
guainted with them, Joe noscoos visited the cludb on two or




three occasions that I recall, He was arguing with ‘ied and Bert
about the water bdill and rent and I gathered that he or his
wife owned the property.

“About once s week the vice squad would stop by and have
a drink at the bar, I recall that Art”brown, Chris”irennan,
Johnnie/McCarthy, Tafelski and another Polish detective whose
name sounded like/iialschowski, visited the elub on several
occasions during this time, 1 cannot recall seeing these
officers drinking with any of the men or women I have mentioned,
I recall that when Bert Angus was sick and I was working days,
Captain George Timiney wisited the Casino Club and each time
ordered a bottle of Budweiser beer.

*] have read the above typewritten statement eontained on
three pages and here sign my name %0 vouch for its truth,

WITHESSES /8/ JOEN J. MURTHA
De Fo Sullivan

Re Co Suran,

Special Agents,

rederal pureau of Imvestigation,

Ue Se Department of Justiece,

Cleveland, Ohioe"

Xk kR K KKK

Murtha stated that about Octoder, 1934, and approximately
one month after he discontinued working at the Casino Club, he met
Harry\Krantz on the street. During the comversation iartha mentioned
that he had been amployed at the Casino Club and Krantz told him in
referring to the men who had deen frequenting the elub, that they were
e bunch of "hots" from Chicago, Murtha stated that xrantz had worked
as a weiter at various places for many years, but was no longer in
town, Murtha stated that he would be successful in finding out where
Krantz was presently located and suggested that hs be eontacted at
the home of his sister, Mrs. Rthel\§chultz. 1802 Cherry Street, ‘loledo,
Ohio, telephone ADams 4975,

Special Agent D, P, Uulliven mede inquiry at the Agtor
Hotel, 710 Superior Ltreet, amd learned that ArtiXfund, who is reported
to have been employed as a waiter at the Casino Club during the summer
of 1934, had checked out of the hotel on vune 30, 1936, and had left
Do forwarding address, when he registered at the hotel he gave the ad-
dresa of 16 w. Woodruff, 'loledo, Ohio. Nurther inquiry will be made at
this address for rfund,

John Murtha, while he was being interviewed at the office,
stated that he understood that Art . fund was employed at tie'viizh Life

Tavern, but he would definitely ascertain Ffund's place of employment
and residence address and advise saume.
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On July 3, 1936 Special Agents D, Pe Sulliven eand R. C,
Suran located Mrs. Edith Merke at the Luna Pier, lakeside, Michigan,
end sbe was borught to the temporary offices in the Edison Bullding,
Toledo, Ohio, for interview, Mrs, Marks, former parsmour of George
Timiney signed the focllowing statement:

"Toledo, Ohio
"July 3, 1936

"I, MRS, EDITH MARKS, age 42 years, 40 make thes follow-
ing statement voluntarily to Special Agents D. P. Sullivan
and R. Co Suran, of the Federal Bureesu of Investigstion, U.
Se¢ Departmsnt of Justice, without any threats or promises
being made to me, \

*] was married to Chester H., Marks et loledo, Ohio,
April 17, 1923, at which timc\gygt was engaged in the opera-
tion of the\Mecca Billiard Room at Toledo, Ohio, end which
place he continued to operate until about 1926, Chet pur-
chased the\Luna Pier, a dance pavilion at Lakeside, Michigen,
The Luna Pier was omned by & corporetion of which Chet and
Louis \Greiner were the principal stockholders, In 1927 Chet
and Greiner took over the operetion of ®reen Mill, a night
club, in Toledo, Ohio, and renemed it the -Ghowboat, In 1929
Chet anéd Greiner took over the night cludb known as the Chateau
which also had gembling, consisting of roulette wheel and a
Chuck-e-luck geme, The Chateau was loceted outside of the
eity limits of Toledo, Ohioc. Dave Kreiger was sheriff of Lucas
County and Greiner handled the pay off to sheriff Kreiger for __
the privilege of running the gambling and the emount peid was
$200 per month. TheTe was no gambling at the Showboat. o
—— "0n the night of August 7, 1931 Chei and myself had been
out to Luna Pier and had driven Carlton:Doon and Joe\Sanders,
orchestra leaders from the Puna Pler to the Commodore Hotel,
Toledo, Ohio, arriving at our home, 2650 Broadway, Toledo, Ohio,
about 3:50 A, M, when three men dressed in light suits and light
hats approached us and I heard Chet sey to them, *Why you son of
a ', at whioh tims one men began firing, hitting Chet
several times in the arm and once in the leg and once in the
stomeck, They also fired at me but missed., Chet died
August 9, 1931, -
T %I continued in pertnership with Greiner to operate the
Shovboet and the Chateau, I also took over my husband's stock
in the Luna pPisr. The forepart of September, 1931 when Greiner
and myself were getting ready to open the Showboet for the season,
Yonnie ficovoli epproached Greiner end told him that he wes taking
over the Showboat. Greiner and myself let the mob have it =rnd we
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received no consideration for the place but were afraid of our
lives if we tried to fight them legally or otherwise to retain
possession of the place., In October 1931 I disposed of my share
of the Chateau to Greiner, dbut retained my stock in the Luna
rier which I hold at the present time,

*] em now living at the Luna Pier and also havg my home
at 2650 Broad Toledo, Ohio, WMy father George-lLeBeau and my
sister, Ruth) au, also make their home at 2650 Broadway.

»After the murder of my husbend I became acquainted with
George Timiney who-was a detective in Toledo Ohio Police Depart=_
ment.MLhad known Timiney to speak to him prior to my husband's
“death but Chet was friendly with Timiney., My first contact with
Timiney was at the time Yonnie Licovoli took over the Showboat,
Timiney conducted several raids on the Showboat to hamper the
Licovoli mod in the operation who had put gambling in the Showboat,

*I graduelly became better ecguainted with Timiney and-imn —
March 193Z George Timiney moved in to my house at 2650 Broedway.
We We Tiever 1ived elone in this house and never pretended to he
husband end wife, but we were “sweetbearts, uir. and Mrs, Dan iley -
who live now on Sunset Blvd,, Los Angeles, California, lived in
the house with George Timiney and myself part of the time and part
of the time my father and sister resided there, .

- *In February or March 1932 Timiney began having trouble
with Deand\Allen, @& woman whom he had been keeping company 'ibg
for several yeers, The Allen woman had entered suit against
Timiney for 350,000 for breach of promise to marry. This suit
was settled out of court and Timiney promised to pay Deane Allen
$750 and to pay her outstanding bills. I gave Timiney the $730
to pay Deane Allen. Timiney repaid $500 of this debt to me
and contends that he has repaid it all by giving me other monies
from time to time,

"During the early part of 1932 George Timiney and myself
started visiting a night club operated by Bert and Ted Angus,

“on sumnit St,, pear roint Place, Ohio, This place was called “
the Casino Club, Wwhen I first started going out to the Casino
is when I first became acquainted with the Angus brothers, The
property on which this ¢lub was located was supposed to be the
property of Gainy“gosecoe the wife of Joe Roefd&, George and I
would g0 out to the Casino Club occasionally together and Timiney
went out there at times when I 4id not accompany hime

-"0n July 20, 1934 I left Toledo, Ohio, for New York City
where on July 22, 1934 I seiled for Zurope. Prior to leaving
Toledo on the above named date I continued to visit the Casiro
Club during 1934. I would usually visit the Casino Club Mur-
irg the afternoon but sometimes George and I would visit the
¢asino Club during the evenings and et night.
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"] have been shown a photograph of #illiam J. Harrison,
bearing the number 1829, Hemmond, Indiana, dated November 15,
1923 and identify it as the photograph of a person known to
me as Willie Harrison and who I first met at the Casino Clud

- during the fall of 1932, I was introduced to Willie by Ted
Angus, ‘- -
"I recall that one dey during February 1934 at about 3
. Pe ¥o I was at the Caesino Club with George Timiney and othe;:‘}
at the Casino at this time were Bert and Ted Angus, Jim
/Tafelski, a Toledo Police Officer and I also think that Chrie |
Brennan another police officer was also there. I recall that \
a8 & joke Ted Angus and orge Timiney had Tafelski and the
other officer go to the/Algeo Hotel in Toledo, Ohio, and ar- \
rest Willie Harrison. Willie was at the Algeo Hotel with two |
women., These officers brought Willie to the Casino Cludb and \
Willie 8214 to Ted, *You know me Ted.,' Ted denied he kmnew -
Willie, Willie then said to Timiney, 'You know me George.'/
ie

-

Timiney 2lso denied he knew Willie and after some time Will

visited the Casino Club it was not unusual for us to see Willie,
I recall that George t0ld me that Willie Harrison opereted a
tavern in HEammond, Indlans, Throughout the spring and early
e surer of 1934 Gecrge and I together would visit the Casino
Club about once a week and he mentioned or numerous occesions
that he hed been at the club when I was not with him, I would __
cless Uecrge's reletions with .ed end Bert Angus as being quite
friendlys &robably in the latter part of 1933 I visited Ted
Angus at hia home on North Lockwood Street on two oceasions,
- "I heve been shown & photograph of Wynona Burdette and
) stete that I bave seen her im Toledo but I cannot recall where
/ I have seen this person,
"] have been also shown a photograph of James J, Wilson
and I can state that I have seen this men on -two-or-three
occasjons at the Casino Club and recell thet he drenk P

ber &nd had drinks sent OYSY to George and I. I cannot recall
sceing this man whose name I did know ever being with any other
persons at the Casino Club,
*] have been shown a photograph of Harry Campbell and I
recall that I have seen him dbefore being shown this photograph
(' but ]I cannot recall whether it was at the Casino Club or elsewhere.
*] remember thet from the conversation of Willie, George
: and Bert and Ted Angus, tkat Willie Berrison was supposed to
- be a very good golfer. I recall wWillie and Ted and George telked
of going golfing but I do not believe that George ever got around
T to it. George told me one time thet Willie wes knockins a golf
bell arcuné inside the Casino Club.

was told it was just a joke,
"After this occurrence, whenever George Timiney and I
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"occasionelly George and I had little arguments and we
would separste for a short while but outside of these occasions
we continued to live together at 2650 Broadway. I always have
the three Toledo newspavers delivered to my home easck day., I
recall reading of the death of ¥red Barker and his mother Me
Barker in rloride while resisting arrest by Federal Agents, I
40 not remember whether George rezd this article nor any com~
ment made at the time, Sometime about September 1935, George
showed me an article relating to the finding of the body of
Willie Harrison, which had been burnede George cormented at
thet time that this was identical with the Willie Harriason we
knew at the Casino Club in the fall of 1933 and early in 1934,

“After the capture of Harry Campbell in Toledo, Ohio, in
May 1336, there was consideradle publicity adbout Sheriff
O'Reilly associating with Campbell and Timiney remarked to ne
that Sheriff 0"Reilly must have been awfully &umb, Timiney
4id not elabdorate on this statement,

*I_bave known Joe Roscoe for ebout four years and know _
that he was a friend of Gecrg&-'hniney. Roscoe use to come
to my home on n occasions to visit Georgee Roscos 1& also rriendly
with Bert and Ted Angus and I have seen him on occesions at the ~
Cesino Cludb, I have heard Euliamuon.oall_ﬁan;ge Timinay
by bis first name, ‘George.®

"Addison Qe Whatcher, former mayor of Toledo, Ohio, and
present e¢lty councilman in Toledo, was A personal friend of
George Timiney and was Timiney's backer in the policze depart: nent.
Ted Angus was the\pay off man when Thatcher was meyor end I
think this arrengement starfed uiaer‘MOr"?ackson. “During
71932 and 1933 on occasions when I would visit the Casino Llub
I would on several occasions observe women come out to the Club
in taxis and talk t6 Ted Angus, ~From the appearance of these
women I judged them to be landladies and in my own mind I was
satisfied they wers hnﬂiadivs.—‘ny“liﬁd'lmes 1 meen & woman _
who operates 8 house of__p_rostitution. _

—"George Timiney i{s a 'free spendsr' and I know that dur-
ing the time I was keeping company with Timiney he always spent
more money than he could have possibly secured from his salary
as a policeman or detective, I would estimate that Timiney
would spend $10 or §15 per day. George mever spent any of my
money and never contributed to my support but on occasions woul
give me small sums Of money.

*T have seen during the year 1934 'Nig! Cousins at the
Casino Club on a number of occasions, He used to ocome out there

with his girl friend Ethe\Schultz.

-10-
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"] have read this statement and it {s the truth to the
best of my knowledge and recollection.

WITNESSES: /8/ EDITH MARKS
De Pe Sullivan

Rs C. Suran, Special Agents,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Cleveland, Ohio."

SERRERRARE R

Mrs. Marks provided additional information as follows:

That on or about November 1934 some difference of opinion
sprang up between Ted Angus and George Timiney and that since that time
although they appear friendly when they meet, Timiney is not in Angus’
company very frequently and Timiney very seldom visits the Casino Clubdb.
She stated that Ted Angus apparently does not know the reason for
Timiney's codlness toward him, and she has heard Ted Angus ask Timiney
why he does not visit the club. Mre, Marks would not definitely ex-
press the opinion, but agreed with the suggestion that Timiney has not
been frequenting the Cesino Club because he kncws that this place is
considered "hot"™ since the Federal Governnment learned that the Barker-
Karpis gang frequented the casino in the summer of 1934,

Mrs. Marks stated that Otto,ébrecht, 5916 Bdgewatsr Drive,
Foint Place, telephone POntiac 1864, a former slot machine and boat
owner, was & frequent visitor at the Casino Club, and was quite friendly
with both Bert and Ted Angus, and could probably provide information of
value to thie investigetion. She also stated that there was a tall,
slender man who wore glasses, and who was an official of some large con-
cern located on Summit Street, who frequently visited the ¢ludb, generally
alone, and who was very friendly with both Ted and Bert Angus. She had
no further information with reference to this man,

Further information was obtained from Mrs. Marks, that she
wgc probably the last person in Tolede to learn that Timiney was running
around with other women and had been keeping eomp with lirs. Lenore

,\Hayes, widow of the deceased Toledo gambler, Jimmie’ eg8s, It 48 her
understanding that since she, Mrs, Marks, has broken with Timiney, that
the Haycs woman has done the same, apparently not wanting Timiney after

o ]l]l -
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learning that she ocould get him from Mrs, Marks; that Mrs, Hayes owns
and operates the~femona Nite Club located at Harbor Springs, Michizan,
nine miles out of Petosky, Michigan; that this is an exclusive nite
clud in a very exclusive sumer resort.

'Neill, the former husband of Grace”Baker, called upon her; that
Grace Baker is the daughter of B. R.,Baker, well known Toledo ¢lothier; \
that O0'Neill told her that he had learned that George Timiney was presently'
keoping company with the manicurist at the Algeo Hotel; that this woman ;
was about twenty-three years of age, and 0'Neill had been keeping her for \l
the past six years; that Timiney had taken her from him, and this had ;
broken O'Neill up because he thought a great deal of her and would have
married her except that she was too young; that O'Neill econtacted Mrs,
Merks thinking thet she and Timiney were married and he felt that Mrs,
Marks might be able to do something helpful in getting back his former
sweetheart; that 0'Neill closely questioned Mrs, Marks inquiring of her
whet George Timiney had that he 4idn't have,

/ Mrs, Merks stated that on June 29, 1936 a man named Joe - \\
0

N

Mrse. Marks further informed thaet esince Timiney is no longer
residing at her home 2650 Broedway, she understends that he resides
at the Algeo Hotel, and occasionally stays with his sister at 643
Pinewood Avenue; that she had obtained information from O'Neill that
Timiney was attempting to convert the manicurist at the hotel and pre-
vailed upon her to purchase & pair of rosery beads; that Timiney at-
tends gervices at St, Patrick's Cethedrzl, and is well thought of by
many cleries; that she had heard from ('Neill that Timiney had given
the above-mentioned menicurist a set of golf ¢lubs, Mrs. Marks
stated that these clubs belonged to her and that she was going down
to the Algeo Rotel and take them by force if necessary.

During the interview with lMrs, Marks it was apperent that
she is quite antagonistic toward Timiney, probably because she feels
that ahe has been made a laughing stock smong her friends since she
was the last person, apparently, to hear of his philanderings. She
stated that Timiney had recently asked her to marry him, and within
the past week told her that if he ever got her in a car alone she would
never got out, She stated that Timiney parks his car outside of her
dance pavilion at Luna Park for hours at a time at night waiting for
bher to come out, but that she refuses to see him, Ehe emphatically
stated that she would not again return t0 Timiney, and mede light
of the above threat Timiney made, stating thet Timiney did not have
enough nerve to do anyone any harm, but Agents got the impression from
Mrs, iiarks thet she does, in fact, fear Timiney., Throughout the inter-
view Mrs. Merks maintained a very friendly attitude, and it is believed
thet she will continue t0 be cooperative unless she azain succumbs to
Timiney's blandishments,




Mrs., Marks stated that a week prior to the date of this
interview Timiney had celled on her eand asked if she had been ques-
tioned by redeml Agents and she advised Timiney she had been questioned
when in fact she had not. She stated that Timiney became excited and '
asked if she had told eanything and she stated she advised Timiney she
. had furnished no information. When asked why she t0ld Timiney that

she had telked to Agents, iirs. Marks replied that she just wanted to
( worry him, ~

Earpis, Timiney had called on her and was reading the newspaper oon-
eerning the capture and she, Mrs, Marks, asked Timiney why he was =0
worried and further asked him if he was afraid of the "G* men, to
vhich Timiney replied that he bhad nothing to worry about,

Mrs. Marks stated that at the time of the capture of Alvin \\
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The file shows that information has been received that
mith wells, form .r paramour of 1ed Angus, had broken with him ana
had returned to her home im Michigan. irevious reports reflect
that Clyde and ncelin hwells, parents of ruth wells, resided three
) niles east of ypsilanti, michigan,

On vuly 8, 1936, Special Agents &, J. synn and u, P,
Sullivan procseded to ipsilanti, xichigan, where information was
obtained that Clyde Wells had moved recently and was presently
operating a farm, just north of the State Hospital about six miles
east of ypsilanti, mail address RR #1, ypsilanti, Lichigan. Agents
proceecded to the Wells home whers Mr, and rs. Clyde Wells were intere
‘viewed, without edvising them of the nature of the inquiry. Agents
P were informed that ruth was presently residing part of the time with
’ her sister, Mrs, MabelsBishop, and part of the time in an epertment
, located near her sister's residence, Mrs, Wells stated that iabel
operates a beauty parlor at her residence, 9142 Jossph Chempean
Street, and that xuth eould bes located through liabel, irom the con-
- versation igents gathered that Ruth might possibly be livinz with a
man although this was not expressly stated.

-~

Subsequently & telephone call was made to the beauty
parlor opereted by Mabal Bisinp and sie advised that xuth Wells
could be located at 127th street where she was residing. Inquiry

wae made by Agent at this address where the Savoy Flaza Apertrents
» are located., Although the manager and his wife were interviewed,
) ( neither knew of eny pereon by the name of Wells occupying an spart-
N~ ment at this address, nor could they recall seeing any of the per-
sons of the description of the Wells women visiting at any of the
apartments,

Mrse Mebel Bishop wes interviewed at\abel ‘s Beauty
Parlor, 9142 Joseph Chempeau Street, lirs. Bishop stated that Ruth
Wells had gone to Centon, Ohio, over the fourth of July, eand she ex-
pected to hear from her any minute; that Ruth had been residing at
N the Del Rio Apartments, 381 Holbrook Street, until about July 1, 1936,
( ) ( ' but had moved. Mrs. Bishop stated that she saw Ruth only for a few
minutes before Ruth left and she 4id not know to what address Ruth
had moved. Mrs, Bishop stated she would have Ruth ecommunicate with
Agents at the Detroit offiee as soon as she got in touch with her.
m= Mrs, Bishop stated thet Ruth had expected to be interviewed concern-
' ing her kmowledge of the connections of Ted Angus, eand had irformed
Mable to tell anyone who called for her that ahe would be willing
to be interviewed at any time,
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Mre Bruton, nanager./ Del Rio Apertments, 381 Holbrook Street,
was interviewed. KHe stated thet Ruth Wells rented an apartment at
this address about thé first of June, on a monthly basis; thst ebout
June 30, 1936, the Wells women geve him twelve hours' notice that
she waeg moving, stating that she was going to Chicego to finish her
Schooling, Mr, Bruton called in the janitor, who stated that he was
certain that Ruth Wells hired the John F, Ivory Storage Company to
move her furniture, The Wells woman left no forwarding address,

lh'.XSterani. office meneger, John F, Ivory Storage Company,
6554 Hamilton Street, was interviewed and he checked his records in
the presence of Agents, but his file showed that this sompany had no
record of either moving or storing any furniture of the Wells woman,

On the evening of July 6, 1936 Ruth Wells telephoned the
Detroit Bureau office and steted that she hmd just returned to
Detroit. Agents met the Wells woman at Masbel’s Beauty Parlor and
brought her to the Detroit office where she was interviewed throughout
the night of July 6, 1936. She signed the following writtern statement:

"Detroit, Michigan,
*July 7, 1936,
e

*I, RUTH EVELYN WELLS, meke the following free and volun-
tary statemert to D, Fe Sullivun, end E, J. Wynn, who I under-
stand are Special Agents of the Federal Burezu of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice, freely and voluntarily,
without promise of reward or fear of punishment.

*] wes born on March 13, 1906 at Detroit, aichigan and
was reised on a farm near Wyandotte, Michigan. I attended
both grammer and high school at Wyandotte, Michigane I pur-
sued a teachers course lasting two years at the Detroit
Teachers College, Detroit, Michigan, graduesting in 1924, and
thereafter I taught school for seven years at Wyandotte and
Lensing, Michigan, ) {

*"On September 1, 1928, I married Clarence Sisson at
Lansing, Michigan. In September 1931 we separated, and were
divorced at Lansing, Michigan, February 5, 1932, In October
1931, I visited Toledo,Ohio, end at the Cesino Club met —
!’h“cﬂﬁﬁ?&&o&ua, which club was then located on Summit
Street across from myview Park, I returned to my home In—
Michigan, end again visited Toledo, O., where I saw Ted be-
fcre going to live with him about Thanksgiving 1931, F¥rom
- thattime, until the last slx weeks, I resided with Ted

Angus at Toledo, O., the first year and a half in an apart-
ment on 10l1st St,, in Point Place, end since then, until I
left hizx about six weeks ago, at 4209 li. Lockwood. I
assumed the name of .irs. Theodoré>wunzus, on occasions, but
we did not consider ourselves as beinz married.

- 15 =




"In the fall of 1932, Ted Angus was operating the Casino
Cludb alone. Bert, bie brother, h=d been opermting the summer
resort at Middle Islend, and was closing it for the yeer. _In
about—August-of -the -same-yesar, at the Casino Club, Ted Angusm,
probably Bert also being present, either Ted or Bert-introduced
me 30 a man memed Willie FHarrison, who I understood from Bert
was formerly interested with Bert in a saloon _in Bammond, Ind._
I recall seeing Willie Barrison at ¥The Casino Club on one other
occasion in the fall of 1933, HLe was alone both times, As best
I recall, I next saw Willie at the Casino Cludb about the first
of kay 1934, and be introduced me to a man and woman who were
with him asQpuff® and Wynona, I later came to knmow 'Buff' as
GeorgeOWint{eld, and Wynona as MrsdWinfield. I now know the
man as Harry Campbell, and the woman as Wynona Burdette. Ted
wes present at the time I was introduced to these people,

"A few days or so later, as best I recall, I was eagain
in the Casino Club, and there saw a man ]I later learned was
known as ‘'Doc', end who told me his name was'fiorley. At
the time I met him he was known to me as 'Doc? or 'Shorty'.

I now know this man as Arthur 'Doc' Barker.

"A short while later I met a men known to me as 'Slim'
at the Casino Club. I have since learned that this man is
identieccl with Russell 'Slim' Gibson. About the same time
thet I met 'Slim', I met a man by the name of '0lliet', who
I now understand ie identical with 011iéPBerz. During tke
course of the next few weeks, at the Calizig.c.ub. I met
the following: men by the name of 'Ray'q end & girl who was
supposed to be his wife by the first neme of Dolorss, and
I know these people as Alvin Karpis and DoloresODelaney; e
msn by the first name of rred, and his woman companion by
the first name of Faule, snd I now know this couple as Fred
Barker and Paulaoﬁemon; a man by the first name of Jimmie
who I know now as Jimmie Wilson; another man by the name of
Doct who I now know as Dr. Morany a woman by the name of
Clars, who I pow know as Clara Gibs=on; a man known as “Cotton'
end his woman companion known Q?Ra its* who are now known
to me as VolneyODavis—snd Edns ; @ man by the first name
of 'Bidl' and his woman companicn known as *Myrte.' I now
know liyrte as MyrtleOzaton.

*] have viewed a number of photographs and have picked
out the photographs of Barry Campbell as Buff; Wynona Burdette
as Wynona; Willie Harrison as wWillie; Arthur i. (Doc) Barker
as Doc Morley; Fred Berker as ired; Faula Harmon as Paula;
Russell Gibson 2s Slim; Edna Murray as Rebbits; Volney Davis
a= Cotton; Ollie Berg as Ollie; Jamee J, Wilson as Jimmie;
Josenh Pe Yoran ae Doc; Alvin Kar irs as Hay; Dolores Delsney
=s Dolores; Murtle raton &8 Myrte. The photogreph of Williew
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anavor appears familiar, but I cannot place it, These

photographs which I have picked out from a number shown me
were unmarked with names on the face of same when I viewed
them, and after picking them out referred to them by their
nicknemes as I have set out abdove.

*The very seme day that I met Buff and Wymona at the
Casino Club, they were asking Ted Angus about duying furniture
for a house they desired to furnizh, and I entered into this
discussion, and either Ted or myself suggested the iest Toledo
Marniture Companye I went with Wynona to this company end
helped her pick out about §700.00 worth of furniture, and on
that day went with Wynona to the house she had rented on 131lst
Ste, jn Point Place just off Summit Street, I learned the
name of this couple, as told me by Wynona, to be Mr, end lMrs,
George Winfield. I helped to straighten around the furniture
after it was moved into this houses I later visited .ynona
at this address in my Chrysler eoupe, and I would sometimes
see her husband Buff (Harry Cempbell) and dillie Harrison there,

"1 recall that ¥ynona needed an operation and she asked me
about a doctor and I sug:csted Dre Douglass, and I introduced
her to Drg Douglass as iirs, George ainfield. Wynona entered
St. Vincent's Hospital in the summer of 1934, and gave my ad-
dress of 4209 N« Lockwood as her address, This was at my sug-
gestione

"During the summer of 1934 I recall seeing Buff and
Wynona at the Casino Club on severel occasions, witk Fred and
Paula, At various other times during the summer of 1934, I
either saw the persons identified by me at the Casino Cludb
together, or heard them conversing in such menner as to indi-
cate they were acquainted, one with the other,

*I recall that on one oceasion during the surmer of 1934
I visited the apartment occupied by Fred and Paula on Summit
Street in Point Place, and had dinner with them.

"Altho I 4id not vieit the Casino Club frequently during
May, June and July, 1934, I saw Willie, Slim, Doc Barker, and
Jimmie there om numerocus occasionse, The others mentioned adove
I saw at less frequent intervals, On oceasions there would be
as many as six or seven of the above mentioned persons at thre
eludb, and again at other times I would see one or two only.

*I recall that in conversatioa with the above persons who
I talkxed to at the Casino Club that they laughed about an
incident that occurred before I met bBuff and \ynona, when Willie
Harrison was arrested at the Algeo Hotel as a joke, and was taken
to the Casino Clud when he told the arresting officers, whom I
dc not know, that he was acquainted with Bert and Ted Angus at
the Casino Club. When they arrived at the Casino Club either
Bert or Ted angus, whichever one was present, refused to identify
illie for some little time, but finally did so, and he was re-
loasede I did not learn the nsmes of the arresting officers,
but understood that it was all a joke, and that the officers
really did not intend to take willie to headquarters.
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nI recell that Wynona told me that Buff, Doec Barker and
Fred were reised togethsr in Oklahoma, and that they had known
each other for years and were friends. She told ms that she
also came from Oklehoma, and that she had known Buff (Harry
Campbell) for many years, and that she was his wife,

"Paulae told me that she wes from scuthwestern United
States; that she attended finishing school; that one time she
was in a bad automobdbile accident and injured her nose; that
Fred's mother tried to separate her and r¥red, and that ghe had
no use for Fred's mother, From talking with raule I learned
that the mother was in Chicago, and also, that Faula was not
married to Fred.

"7ith the exception of volney Davis, Doc .loren and Willie
Barriaon, the men mentioned by me were often wearing ssilors
caps and from conversations with tkhese men, and from the women
I learned that the men were working on the bcats in bayview;
however, I never did see any of them working on the bosts, I
do recall that on one occasion ‘ied Angus took Jimmie and some
girl who I 4o not ‘mow, Ollie, Slim, Doc Barker, and Buff to
Midédle Islend in his speed boat, the” 'Say Bag' and the Dparty
stayed over on the island for about two days because of bad
weather and a broken wheels On another occasion, on vuly 4,
1934, Ted Angus took Doe¢ Barker, Jimmie, and Nig Cousins over to
Middle Island, and the party stayed on the island for two daya.

I recall that on several occasions Ted Angus rode myself, Wynona,
and Buff around on Lake Brie in the speed boat. Ted _ngus was
trying to sell the fellows his speed bdboat,

*I recall that by the middle of July 1934, all of these
people had left 'ioledo, Oe, 2and as I recall they had moved to
summer resorts near Cleveland, O I recall that Wynon= came back
and went imto St, Vincent's Hospital for a short time, and I saw
her there, After she left I never saw her anymore.

*I recall that in the fall of 1934, I read in the Toledo,
Ohio newspapers that Wynona and two other women had been arrested
in a hotel at Cleveland, 0., for a disturbance, and that one of
the women had a 1little child, This article, and those that
followed in the next few days, stated that these women were as-
sociated with Karpis, Campbell, the Barkers, who were wanted for
the Bremer kidnaping case, I then realized the true character
of the people who had been frequenting the Casino Clud that sum-
mer, named by me hereinbefore as set out adbove. I discussed this
suhject with Ted Angus s and we were both very much surprised over
learning the identities of the aummer customers, and realizing that
1Eey were in such ® rackets —T mever saw any of them after that.

I 20 re recall, however, that some time later Ted Angus gave me $100
add-told me that the night before he gave me the money, at about
117pm, Buff {Harry Campbell] and another man vho he did not naxe
had atopped at the Casino Club and gave him the {100 %o be paid
to Dr. Dougla=e on synona's doctor's bill, ''ed Angus gave me the
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money to meke the. payment, and I told him that I felt retner

$haky about doinar 1t after havibg learnsd the identity of Buf? B

from the newspapers, and he t0l4 me to do as I pleased, so I B
peid Dr . Douglass. I t0l4 Ted that I hoped they 4id mot stop

at the casino any more, and said that he hoped so too. -

"During the time I saw the above mentioned persons fre-
quenting the Casino Club I am certain that I saw Doc (Moran)
on only three occasions. He spent most of his time with Jimmie
whom I understood was his nephew, O(nce he was quite intoxica-
ted and I dropped him off at Myrt's apartment near l2th and
Jackson Ave, I understood that Doc was a physicisn who was
practicing in Chicago. Beforg Wynona went to the hospital she
told me that Doc snggasted to her that he operate on her, but
a);,_zaﬁuad-to-w.ncc.harunytmng to _do with her because he

ways drugk and she did not have any faith in him, o

"Jimmic: told me that he had Finished the third year of a
medicsiL course at Northwestern University near Chicago; that
‘he hz2d run out of money and had to go to work on the boats be-
fore he had enoush to finish his course,

"I recall that I have sat at a teble at the Casino Clud
with Doc (Barker), Jimmie, Rene’Holst and Madeline Angus. I
also recall that Bert and Ted Angus would talk to Doc {Barker),
Jirrie, "illie and the others, but I cannot recell seeing Bert
or .ed sitting at s table with any of them,

"On one occasion I visited the Dutch village with Wynona,
Buf (Herry Campbell), Willie Harrison, Ted Angus, Fred and Paula,
During the time I resided with Ted Angus we had the Toledo Blade
Newspaper delivered to our house, Some of the time we alsgo head
the Toledo Hews-Bee newspaper delivered to the house, but I
cannot just recall what periods we received this paper at the houss,
I recall reading in the Toledo newspapers of the arrest of Doc
Barker and the killing of Russell (Slim) Gibson in Jenuary of 1935,
I recell realdingz i{n the '1'oledo newspapers about the esecape of
Karpis and Campbell from the police at Atlantic City, N. J.,
and that Dolores or Wynona was shot, but I cannot recall which
one, I also recall that I read that an automodile was found neer
Monroe, Michigan, and that it was thought that Earpis and Campdell
were in the car., I recall diecussing this with Ted Angus, and
expressed the hope to him that if they were hiding near loledo,
Os, that they would not eontact the Casino Club, Ted said he
also hoped that they would not ocome bear the Casino Club,

"with reference to the furniture which was purchased from
the\ sest Toledo Furniture Company, mentioned by me above, by
Wynona and Buff, I desire to state that they arranged to pur-
chase the furniture on credit, and they 4id not pay cask for it.
It is my understending that they gave the neme of Ted Angus as
raeference.
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*I have read this statement consisting of five pages,
and have signed my name to the bottoms of pages one two, three
and four, and to this, the fifth page, and have also signed
- corrections with my initials in order to indicate that these
oorrections were noticed by me, and I desire to again state
that this statement is true to the best of my knowledge, and
(: is given freely and voluntarily.

WITHESS: /8/RUTH EVELYN WELLS

D. P. Sullivan

Le Jo Wynn

Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
+ Us S. Department of Justice."
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) Throughout the interview Ruth Wells memintained that she hed
nothing to econceal and would tell everything she knew conecerning the
members of the Berker-Karpis gang, while they were residing at Toledo,

—_— Ohio; that she had no intimetion of the true identities of the gang

members until she read of the arrest of .jynona Burdette and two compan-

ions at Cleveland, Ohio, in September 1934; that she felt certain that

'ied angus likewise had no idea of the identitiss of the gapg duriag

the year of 1934 when they were residing at ‘roledo and frequenting the

Casino Club; that Ted had mentioned on several occasions that he

g : would never again 4o anything to get im trouble since he had served
) two sentences in the penitentiary, once for a wviolation of the prohibi-
N tion laws and the other time on & charge the nature of which she 4id
not know,

With reference to the incident of the payment of the money

to Ur. Douglass after she and Ted knew of the identity of Harry
Cempbell, reference should be mede to the report of Special Agent
E. Jo Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, June 13, 1936, pages 102 and 103,
where it is to be moted that Wynona left unpaid a bdill of $300; that
Ruth wells on October 12, 1934 paid $200 on the bill, explaining that
Wynona hed sent it to her. The Toledo Blade newspaper of September

( 7th and 1lth, 1934, carry articles with reference to raids in Clevelangd,
Ohio, and the arrest of the three women at the Cleveland Hotel, Clevcland,
It- 18 thus pointed out thet Ted Angus and Ruth Wells, by reading these
erticles and discussing them with each other knew the true identity of
the gang, and after knowing this Ted Angus accepted money from Campbell
et the Casino Club to be peid on the doctor bill.
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%ith reference to George Timiney being present at the
Casino Club, Ruth Wells stated that she only saw him there on &
few occasions, always at night, and always in the company of Editi:
Marks; thet so fer as she could observe, Timiney did not associate
with eny of the members of the gang, eand 8o far as she knew was .
not acquainted with them. She stated that she considered Timiney -
"all cooper®, and ons who would arrest his own mother; that although
she 4id not care for him socially, she 4id respect him as an officer;
that it was generally conceded that Timiney was the cause of the con-
vietion of theTicovoli gang in Toledo, Ohio. 8Bhe stated that as= long
as she has known Ted Angus, she has known that he and Timiney were
close friends, and that on several occasions Ted Angus came to her
home with Edith Marks; that, however, Timiney never came in the
house along; that she and ied Angus bave visited, in the past, the
home of Edith Marks, and have, on various occasions, observed the
various officers of the vice squad there, who made a hadbit of dropping
in as they were cruising around the e¢ity. With reference to the fake
arreat of Willie Harrison at the Algeo Hotel, Ruth Wells, when first
questioned as to this, stated that Timiney was present at the Casino
Cludb when the arresting officers brought Willie to the c¢lub, but
later stated that she could not truthfully state that Timiney was in
fact present, and es indicated in her statement, she heard this story and
was not personally present to odbeerve the incident,

with reference to her thought that the various membere of
the geng were sailors, she stated that she never discussed them with
any of the mambers 0f the crews of yachts, who visited the Casino
Club, nor with the employees 0f the ships which were tied up at
Bayview; that she never observed any of the gang working on eany boats,
nor did she ever hear them say on what boat they were working, mor
whet particular jobs they had on the boats; and when first inter-
viewed, she professed not to kmow from what eity the gang came,
later, during the interview, Kuth Wells, stated that it was ber under-
standing that Wwillie Harrison introduced the members of 653—§éhé'3§n o
the Casino Club, &md furthsr, that it_was ber understanding that they
came from Chicago, ASs set out in her statement, it is to be noted
that she was acquainted with the fact that Moran wes a doctor from
Chicago, Illinois, and with further reference to him, she stated
that it was her understanding that he came to Toledo to get on
drunken sprees, It is to be noted from her statement that she also
admitted that the various membérs of the geng eame from the south-
western United Gtates. She further stated that it was her under-
standinz that the gang had been trensferrcd from Chicago to Toledo,
Ohio °
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Ruth Wells was gquestioned about any knowledge she Lad of

the purchase of automobiles by the gang in Toledo, Ohio, however,
she denied any such knowledge,

- With reference to the subject of speed boats, Ruth Wells
advised that Ted Angus' interest in taking the "boys" out in the
boat was to interest them in purchasing it, although she 4id state
that on various occasions Ted Angus, when drunk, would insist on
taking people riding in his speed boat; that he, Ted, had the "doys"
built up to purchase his speed doat, the "Hay Beg", and the deal was
about to go through, when Ludy>Fleming approached the gang and told
them that he had a speed boat they could purchase at a cheaper price,
and that thereafter the various members of the gang went riding in
Flenming's boat. It is to be recalled that Ludy Fleming was formerly
e state prohibition officer and that he often vieited the Casino Club,
anQ, as a matter of fact, is presently residing with Rene Holst at
Cincinnati, Ohio,

Ruth Wells stated that Ted Angus kept hie boat in a boat
house at the-Bayview Yacht Club, and that a mechenic by the name of
7 Hoffman who can be located at the Yacht club did the repair work on
the =peed bdoat,

Ske stated that walter/}"nsaino of the Toledo Steel Products
COey Who holds the position of manager, wes a constant visitor at the
casino Club, and usually ceame out alone, and was a friend of T'ed Angus'
and was also friendly with Bert; that on several occasions, she obsarved
iettie”halen, and hie wife, Mary~”iihalen, accompanying Timiney and xdith
Marks at the Casino Club; that Mettie Whalen is connected with the
Buckeye Paint and varnish Company; that a Eazel(noyle end her husband
also were observed in she Timiney party on occasiongs,

Concerning employees at the Casino Club, Huth Wells stated,
that one Johnny-Coleman, a piano player, was employed at the club
for a month or more after the grand opening of the club in Mey, 1934,
and that he is no doudt still located in Toledo, Ohio; that Colemmn
was followed by two girl entertainers, one a brunette by the neme of

#Jerry, who sang, and a blonde piano player, name unknown, a Polish
girl; that it was her understanding that Jerry is now with some road
ghow; that these girls likewise worked at the clud for a month or so;
that during that sumnar two negro girls, Big Rell and Crippled Nell,
were employed as enterteiners,

. Huth Wells stated that }adelina Angus told her that the
latter's husband, Bert Angus, hed been questioned by redersl of-
ficers some time ago; that she and Madeline, since the apprehension
of Herry Campbell in Toledo, Chio, on iy 7, 1936, discussed the
matter and that they felt that they would botl: be iatervieuel, aanil
ey agreed to tell the truth. 3he insisted thet she felt that the
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Angus family was absolutely innocent of any knowledge of the true
identity of the geng at the time they were at the Cesino Club, and
tiat they had ncthing to econceal,

. Following is & description of Ruth Wells, as obtained by
Agents from personal observation and interview:

Age 30 years
(Born 3/13/06 at Detroit, Mich.)
Height - . St1a"
Weight - 100 pounds
Builad - Slender
Hair - Dark brown (bobbed)
Eyes - Grey-brown
Complexion - Medium
Scars - 13" horizontal scar over right
eye - three stitches.
Race - White
uarital Status - Divorced
Nationality - Amnerican
residence - 9142 Joseph Campeau St.,
Detroit, Michigan; also
Kit #1, Ypsilanti, Mich,
Reletives - Parsnts - Clyds and Kvslyn Jislls,
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rr 51, Ypeilenti, Micliigen.
Sisters:

Mrs, Walter Skiff, RR#l, Ypeilernti,
Michigen;

Mrs, Mabel Bishop, 9142 Josepl
Campeau St,, Detroit, Michigan;
Brothers:

Sidney, age 16, and robert, age 10
yearg, living with parents at

RR #1, Ypsilanti, Michigan.
Leonard Wells, ¢/o Bill Sparks,
Inkster. mCh.




Following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Ke Ue ouran and Je Ve lLurphy on July 8, 19363
b 7c
In an effort to locate and interview all former employeec AS?HQ
of ed and Bert Angus at the Little Casino during the period when
members Of the Barker-karpis gang frequented this club, Azents learned
there were two colored women entertainers employed during 1934

. Little Cas are known as "Big Nell” and "Crippled Nell.
‘ dvised that”Big Nell 1s NelXCer, and<Cripple
T > that Well Larkins is working as a piano pleyer

at the/ﬁoody House Bar, 963 Phillips Avenue, Tb%gno, but does not know

1

where Nell Carris working. Jack-Schmidt, alias Cum Cum, a former waiter
at the Little Casino, advised that Nell Tarr, kn6wm as Big Nell is now
workiaz as an entertainer at the Little Club, which was formerly the
7L1ttle Casino.
! It was ascertained at the Boody House Bar, 963 Phillips
Avenue, that Nell Larkins, eolored pianos player, residas at 228
Indiana Street, Toledo,

Nell larkins was interviewed at her residence a1l s3iestad
that gbout the dey after Labor Day, 1934, she was employed by Ted
and Eert Anzus as a piano pleyer at the Little Casino, and Nell Car,
colored singer, and Robert”Morris, ©olored drurmer, also began work
at 12 Listle Casino with har; that sone time in the early part of
1935 Ted and Bert Angus moved thasir night club to the present location
and called it the KNew Cesino, and diecontinued tha dperatiy_ 7 M2
Little Casino; that she, and KNell Car and iobert Morris worked at the
New Casino for a short perind z:? quit as they could not get musiciens
for the money the Angus brothers wanted to psy. Noll Larkins steted
tieir hours of Cul, as enterteiners were from nine PV to eerly mo...'1¢
hours, sometimes es lete as eight AM. She ststed she does not recell
nSouley™Monroe working at the Little Casino; that she recalls a waiter
at the Little Casino by the name of Cum Cume She stated that Ted and
Bert Angus usuelly tended bar, and they had a regular bartender by the
name of "¢Babe™, who was Polish and who i& now dead,

Photographs of all subjects of the Barker-Kerpis gang were
exhibited to eand examined by Nell larkins, end she was unable to
identify any of them, stating she wes the pieno pleyer at the Little
Casino and usually had her back to the guests, therefore did not
have an opportunity to see those who ceme to the Little Ceasinc. She
stated that Nell Carr, sinzer, might be in a better position to fdentify
the photographse She stated that Nell Carr resided at 539 Vance Streect,
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Nell Carr was interviewed on July 8, 1926 at her resiience,
539 Vance Street, She stated she was employed with Nell larkins
and a trapdrummer (first name Robert), all colored, by Ted and Bert
Angus et the Little Ceasino, es entertainers; that she seng, snd Nell
Larkine pleyed the piano; that they started to work on Labor Day, 1934,
and worked eontinuously until April, 1935, when the Angus brothers
moved over ¢0 the New Casino; that they worked at the New Casino for
about two months and quit. Nell Carr stated that while she worked at
the Little Casino there was a waiter amployed there by the name of Cum
Cum, and the bartender was named "Babe®™, 2 Polish fellow whose last
neame she could not remember, and who died in the spring of 1936 at
Lucas County Hospitel, Toledo, She stated she does not recall an em-
ployee at the Little Casino by the nams of "Cooley"™ Monroe, or the

” Dutchman,

Photographs of all subjects of the Barker-Earpis gang were
exhibited to and examined by Nell Carr and she stated she does not
recell any of them being et the Little Cesino while she wes employed
there. She idectified & photograph of Ceptain George Timiney, and
stated he came to the Little Casino with his lady friend, Mrs, Edith
Marks, a number of times while she, Nell Cax; wes employed there. She
elso steted thet Detective James/fafelski came to the Little Cesino
& number of times. '

Neither Nell Larkins nor Nell Carr wae sble to furrish
thie present location of Robert lforris, the cclered trepdrurmer, who
wes employed with ther as an entertziner at the Little Casino in
1¢o34,
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Following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
%e Co Suran end J., V, murphy on July 7, 1936:

- City Detective James Ford, Toledo rolice Depertment, was
interviewed at his home, 1718 Joffre Street. He stated he just re- -
cently learned that the New Casino Club, operated by Ted and Bert
Angus, was ¢losed recently and ‘l'ed Angus has gone to some place in
Michigan for ¢two months; that he will endeavor to ascertain the
location of ed Angus in kichigan and inform Agents at a later date.

Ford also stated that BilI/voaman, who operated a house
of prostitution at 629 Ontario Street, has fled from Toledo to un-
knowy points to avoid being questionsd by Agents of this Bureeu;
that Mother *H®, who operates a house of prostitution at 628 Ontario
Just’ across the street from Cosman's house, is his, ¥ord's, informant,
and this same informent advised bim thet Cosman bad been paying nine )
men in Loledo in order to opserate his house unmolested, Ford stated
Be would know when Cosman returned %o Toledo, which would be when
things "cooled off" a little.

Detective rord advidg Agents confidentially thet Bert
Angus' ex-wife, known as "Joe¥ Angus, i1s now living et 1915 madison
Street, Toledo, working for her board and room; that this place is
opernted by kyrtle”3ender, and it is a drink joint and date house,
where & room can be obtained by a man and woman without gquestions

being asked as to their marital status. ifyrtle bender's place is
frequented by Ceptain Ueorge i'iminey and other officers of the Toledo
Police Department. Myrtle sender aets in the capacity of confidentisl
informant for Detective Ford, and Detsciive rford emphasized the fact
tast should inguiries be made there for "Joe™ Angus, it be done in such
& way as not to disclose that Agenta' information came from him, Ford.
Joe Angus should be in & position to furnish eonsiderable information
regarding Ted and Bert Angus and their associates. Ford stated that
Captain. Rydman of the Toledo FPolice Department is very friendly with
Joe Angus, and is alleged to be keeping coapany with her.

Detective JFo r stated that Harr;\Begggﬁgin_!gs_ggg_____v
collector of pay off for houses of prostitution, after George Timiney
was removed from the vice aquad and after Lod Angus ceased to c¢ollect

ths pay pey ott.,jhat"aernstein quit oollecting the pay ofT shortly after
Bureau Agonts-beétme active In Toledo, whick was the latter part of

Yay, 1936. Ford stated that Bernstein has left_ Toledo. It will be
‘nmotsd in previous reports that Harry Bernstein was reported to heve

gone to Flint, Michigan, t0 handle a race meet for a period of two weeks,
end wzs to return to Toledo about July 1lst, Bernstein apparently has not

returnad to ioledo, as Detective Ford reports he is now out of the city.




7

ford also stated that under fonusr Chief of rolice Harry
Jennings the-colleéctor df tThe pay off on vice and gambling was
Joseph ¥ruchi, who is now inspector of detectives, Toledo rolise _
vepartment¢ that et that time, which was prior to 1928, Joseph Fruchi
.n_d/suu—ihnn, en operator'ot“atom—of prostitution, were very close
g;-mu. that n 1328, a0d has just—recentiy —_

4o and opened up the old Dxford FHotel, a ho of

prostitutjpg_, ani Sadie Dann is closelz eonnected with ' Mebel Green
and Maxine Belmont, othar notorious medas, and ¥ i detective Ford's
opinion tBat Taspactor Fruchi is probably now getting the money on wice, —
althog,gh;ut_a_ted he has nothing to to verify this opinjon other than _the
prior close friendablp axisting botween Sadie Denn end Inspector Fruchi, _

—
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On the evening of July 8, 1936, Charles Kennedy, alias
"Joker"” Kennedy was bought to the temporary offices in the Edison
Bui}ding for interview by Agents J. V, iurphy and k. C. Suran.

sceoraing +( N - - 1s s~  ©
posed to have had a conversation with Joe Roscoe concerning Roscoe's
bringing Harry Campbell to the home of Ed MoGraw, While Kennedy stated
he saw Campbell in b's Grill, located at 2015 Adams Street, Toledo,
which grill is in the seame building in whieh Kennedy and McGraw reside,
he furnished little information of walue and when further information
is obteined econcerning Kennedy he will be again interviewed. Kennedy
signed the following statement:

*Toledo, Ohio
"July 8, 1936,

"I, CHARLES nCIKENNEDY, make the following free and volun-
tary statement to R, C, Suran and J. V. Murphy, whom I know
to be Specinl Agents of the Federal Bursau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice, This statement is being
made without any threats or promises of fmmunity from prosecu-
tion,

"y name is Charles D, Kennedy, and am known by the nick
name of 'Joker' Kennedy. I am 53 years of age, born at Ft.
wayne, Indiana, Oct. 17, 1883. I am merried and have no
children. I reside with my wife, Ida“Kennedy, at 2015; Adaus
Street, Toledo, where I operste a roominz house. At present
I am not engaged in any other employment, as my health has mot
been good. P

"In 1911 or 1912 I was operating the Ben Hotel and saloon
in Point Place, Ohio, a suburb of Toledo. I closed that place
in ebout 1913 and went to Buffalo, where I hed an interest in
a saloon, I stayed in Buffalo about three years, then came
back to Toledo about 1917 and tended ber at verious places in
Toledo, I had an interest with my brothers, Edward, Joseph and
William Kennedy in a gambling place called the‘oldiers & Sailors
Club at 513} St. Cleir Street, Toledo. This place is now closed.
Td.\garndke also had an interest in that club, I bave been
operating my rooming house at my present location for about Shree
years,

*] have never been arrested for violation of the Fedcral
Frohibition Act, but over = period of 7 or 8 years when I was
in smloon busineses in Toledo, Ohio, I was arrested by the State
officers and Toledo police about 10 or 12 times for violation
of liquor laws, and peid fines as high as 3100.,00 in some cases.
I dc not recall the exact dates of those arrecsts, but it wee be-
fore the repeal of the National rrohibition Act. I heve never
served timne in a county jeil, a state or .ederal penitenticry.
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_ ®"About eizht or ten years ago I had an interest with
——— Joe Hoscoe in a crap game operated near the Little Casino,
" which is now called the Little Club. I was in with Roscoe
about three or four months period, and when we lost a couple
- of bank rolls, Roscoe pulled out of the game and went in with
Jimmie Hayes in the gambling dbusiness. Since that time I have
had 1ittie or nothing to do with Joes Hoscoe, although we are
on speaking terms, For about three yesars period I have not
talked with Joe Roscoe about anything until about a year or
80 when I met him im the’Jovial Clud, 631 St. Clair St.,
Toledo, when I went there to borrow some money from kd Warndke,
At this time my conversation with Joe Koscoe was just a sasual
conversation, I hear that Joe Roscoe has an interest inm the
Jovial Club, which is a gambling place, also that he has an
interest in anothar geamdling place at 513; Jefferson Street,

o *"Harry Campbell was never a roomer at my rooming house
at 2ny time, and I was never introduced to him, Some time
e before Christmas, 1935, the exact dates I cemmnot recell, I

wes in the Lamb's Grill, which is on ground floor under my
rooming house, and saw a young men there and heard him called,

T 'Bob' by the bartender, whose first name is Bill end is a gray
haired man and hes been with Lamb's Grill since it wes opened,
On one occasisn I saw this man 'Bob' in Lamb's Grill with
k4 Mesraw, After Harry Campbell was arrested in the early pert
of Lay, 1636, then I le=rned thet the man’*Bob' I Baw in Lamh's
Grill was Harry Campbell., I am not oa friendly teras with Zd

) . . MeGraw and have not spoke to him for over a year. Ed lMeirew

) ( runs & 'call house' at 2011 Adaus Street, which is next dcor

: to my place. I have not seen Earry Campbell in =4 LicGraw's
placze. I have szen Esther)zoulet at lleGraw's rooming house
several times,

"I know i'red Goulet end family, who operate the/Goulet Grill
in 2100 block on Monroe Street. While we are not close personel
friends, I have known the family for a number of years. My
nephew attended school in Point Place with Esther Goulet, and .
know xsther better than any of the others of that family, I
have never been in Goulet's Grill when Herry Campbell known as

\ 'Bob' was there,
( ( "I heve read the above statemant and it is true to best of
' my recollection.

/8/ CHARLES D. IITVEDY

WITNESSES:
Re Co Suren
Je V. Murphy, Speciel Agents
Federal Bureeu of Investicationm,
Ue Se. Department of Justice,
1448 Standard Building,

Cooe e N 03110."
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The following investization was performed by Specisl
Agents H, B, Dill end E. J, Wynn on July 2, 1936:

N It is to be recalled, as sst out in the resport o Spseizl
Agent R, C. Suran, dated at Vleveland, Ohio, July 3, 1936, that
Deane Allen steted Fred Goulet told her that on the occasion of
the registretion of Campbell, as Clarence Charledckiller, Ted Angus
was present, 2.4 that Fred Goulet saw Ted Angus weve his hand tc
Canpbell as & sign of reccgnition, As set out in the report of
Speciel Agent R, Co Suran, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July 3, 1936,
inpvestigation at the Board of Klections, Toledo, Ohio, revealed
that Fred Goulet, his wife, Catherine Goulet, Harry Campbell, as
Clarence Charles Miller, and Ted Angus, registered on April 13, 1938,

' Fred Goulet was dbrought to the Toledo temporery office
by te reporting Azents, and the following eigned statement, the
original of which is contained in the Cleveland Bureau office
file, was secured:

"Toledo, Ohio
“July 2, 1936,

*I, TR GOULET, 2130 Monroe Strecet, Toledo, Ohio,
meke the fcllowirg free and veluntary statement to I, B.
Dill, and 2, J. Wwynn, who I understand are Speciel Ageats
of the Federel Bureeu of Investigetion, United States
Department of Justice.

"I recall that on either the last or day before the
lest dey of voters registration, in 1936, Bobciﬁller, who
I now know as Harry Campbell, drove my wife and me to the
Boerd of Elections, where we all went in to register,
After I had finished registering, and bhad gotten up out of
the cheair in which I was sitting, I saw Ted Angus at the
next chair to the left of me, Bob kiiller was sbout twenty
feet or so up the line registerings Bob Miller was register-
ing Jjust inside the entrance to the room, and when I finished
registering I walked up to where Bob Miller wes, and when he
finished we waited there for my wife, Catherine Goulet, to
finish registering, and we waited there for three or four
minutes. During this three or four minutes I watched Bobd
Miller, who is now known to me ae Harry Cempbell, and Ted
Angus, to see if they would recognize each other, dbut I

- never sew them recognize each other.

*I watched Ted Angus and Bob Miller, as I had begun
to doudt that Bod Miller was in the\§lot mechine racket, and
fisured thet Bot Miller was in some dther recket, I doubted
thet hLe was in the slot mechine business, becaure he never
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went away to teke care of his business, I recall that some
time in the year 1935, possibly in the fmll of 1935, as best

I can recell, I read in the newspaper, The Toledo Blade, a
story about soms man who had been arrested and told about the
Karpis gang, having been at the Casino Club, cperated by Bert
and Ted Angus. I figured that if Ted Angus had that kind of

a gang hanging around the Casino, he must be mequainted with
thot' criminals, that is to say, oriminels who were wmrted, and
80 I figured that if Ted Ancus and Bob Miller recognized each
other, then Bob Mjiller was really in some kind of a recket, and
was 'hot', but since they 4id not recognize each other I figured
that Miller was just in some small racket,

"ks best I can recall, at this time, that is the occasion
of the registretion at the Board of Elections on either the
last day of registration or the day before the last day in 1936,
Karpis had been captured in New Orleesns, snd I read the story
in the newspaper, The Toledo Blade, which newspeper 1 take every
day during the week, and which newspaper I heve always been
partial to and have read it regularly for years.

"I do not know of any other person other than Ted Angus,
who I would have watched to see if he recognized Bob Miller,
and the reason I watched Ted Angus as I did ves because of the
newspaper erticle I hed read about the Karpis gangz heving been
£t the Casino Club, I have not been on speeking termes with Ted
Argus for meny yearse

"] have had this statement read to me, and have signed my
nexe to the bottom of pege 1, and have also placed my initials
on page 1 at the poihts where corrections have been made, and
affixed my signature to this, page 2, of this stetement, arnd
desire to state that the statement is true to the best of my
knowledge, and has been given freely and voluntarily.

WITNESSES /s/ FRED GOULET
He. B. Dill

E, Jo Wynn, Speciel Agents,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

United Statea Department of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio,"

”TdeO, 0'
“July 2, 1936,

"I, FRED GOULET, desire to state that after making the
above stetement, I wes taken to the Toledc, O, Public Library,
where, I looked et the May 3, 1935 issue of the newspaper,
Toledo Blade, column 6, page 1, and there ssw a news story
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eceptioned, ACTIVITIZS OF OUTLAW BAND WHILE EIDING HERE REVEALED;
WITIESS IN TRIAL OF TEN MCEMBERS OF BAREKER-KARPIS GANG FOR
Br®ER KIDN.PING TELLS OF EIS FLIGET T0 TOLEDO AND SUBSEQUE!IT

- ADVENTURES. This article tells about the gang being at the
Casino Cludb where they oontacted Ted Angus, This is the news-
paper story I had reference to in my sbove statement which I
thought appeared in the newspaper about the fell of 1935,

WITNESSES: /s/ YRED GOULET
He Be D11l _
E. Jo Wynn, Special Agente,
Federal Bureeu of Investigatiom,
United States Department of Justice,
‘ 1448 Standard Bldges
Cleveland, Ohio,"
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The newspaper articles which was viewed by Fred Goulet at
the Toledo Public Lidbrary, where, as indicated in his statement, he
accompanied the reporting Agents, oonteins the statement of Jimmie
Wilson in which ¥ilson describes his flight from Chicago, Illinois,
tc Toledo, Ohio. Following are quotstions from the article which
Goulet recalled: ™when I (Jimmie ¥ilson) arrived et Toledo, Ohio,

I made my wey to the Casino Club and asked for Ted Angue who runs

ite I asked Ted where to get in contact with *Shorty' (Fred Barker,
who was slain by Federel operstives in Florida recently) and he

seid Shorty was in town but would not say where Shorty wes. I

stayed at the Casino Club that night in a amell room, and the next

day I walked to the home of Shorty imn Point Place.™ This article
further stated that members of the Barker~Karpis gang hid out in
Toledo, NMembers of the geng mentioned in this article are as follows:
Jemes Jo, Wilson; Miss Burdette; Kerpis; Ollie Berg; Moran; Slim Gibson;
Volney Davis; the Barkers; Campbell; Paula Harmon, and William Weaver.

The statement of Jimmie Wilson appearing in the news article
appears to have been obtained from evidence given in the trial in
St. Paul, Minnesotas It is part of the stetement of Jimmie Wilson
appearing in the report of Special Agent R, D. Brovm, dated et
Chicago, Illinois, Oetober 1, 1934,

- It is to be noted that Karpis was not taken into custody
until May 1, 1936, and that, therefore, Fred Goulet eould not have
read of his apprehensiop on the d=2y he registered to vote, namely,

April 13, 1936,
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The following investigetion was conducted by Spesial
Agents E. J, Wynn and H. B. Dill on July 2, 1936

- It is recalled, as set out in the report of Special Agent -
Re C, Suran, dated et Cleveland, Ohio, July 3, 1936, that Deane -
Allen stated that Fred Goulet to0ld her that on the occasion of
the registration of Harry Cempbell as Clerence Charles Miller, Ted
Angus was present, and that Fred Goulet saw Ted Angus wave his hand
to Cempbell as a sign of recognition. As set out in the report of
Special Agent R. C. Sursn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July 3, 1936,
investigation at the Board of Elections, Toledo, Ohio, revealed
that Gred“Soulet, his wife Catherine, Harry Campbell wE Clarence

Charles MilTer, emd-Ted-Angue—registered on April 13, 1935,

' On this seme 4ey Fred Goulet, Mrs, Catherine Goulet's
busband, had been interviewed by Agents and it was deemed advisable
to interview Mrs, Goulet before she and her husband had & change to
talk together. The interview with Fred Goulet is set out above
in this report,

Mrs, Goulet was brought from the Goulet Grill to the
Bureau offices being meintained in Toledo, Ohio, and on being ques-
tioned with regard to her registering to vote, she steted thet some
time in April }938, about the last dey of registretion, ske and her
husbend asked Harry Campbell, who she knew as Bob Miller, to come
on down with them and register sc that he might vote; that Campbdell
consented and that she, her husband, Campbell and Gertie, Campbell's
wife, drove to the Board of EKlections in the one hundred block on
Huron Street; that she and her husband and Campbell went into the
building to regieter while Campbell's wife waited for them in Campdbell's
automodbile, in which they rode down; that she went in end registered at
a table about in the center of the room; that she did not know where
her husband or Campbell sat when they regcistered, in view of the fact
that she did not see them any more from the time they entered the
building until she got through and found them waiting for her in
the hallp that they finished defore she did because she had some
trouble finding a place to sit down to register, She further stated
that she d1d not see anybody that she knew at the Board of Elections
at the time she registered; that she had known Ted Angus for a number
of yeers, but she did not see him on this occesion, nor 4oes she re-
eell her husband mentioning the fact that Ted Angus wes there at thet
time, She stated that her husbend and Ted Angus were not on speeking
terms because on an occasion, at the Cesino Club on Summit Street,
Ted Angus and her husband had a quarrel and Ted hit bher husbend on
the heed with a gun; that since thet time Ted Angus and her husbend
have been bitter snemies. lLirs, Goulet stated tLat ske had never lLeard
her husband mertion the fect that he hed seen Ted Angus et tle Boerd
of zlections on tre day they registered; thet if her husband did ses




’ '—\

S

§S

'7ed Angus there she knew nothing about it; thet if she had seen
Ted Angus trere she would not hesitate to so state in view of the
fact thet she has nothing to hide.

- Mrs., Goulet wes also questioned with regard to any con-
versation she might have entered into or overheard, in connection -
with instant case, since the time she was last interviewed by
Agents of this Bureesu. In answer to these questions she stated thest
she had not discussed this case with anyone; thet she had seen ilrs.
Clara McGraw on only two occasions but this ease was not brought up
either time; that Sheriff James J/ 0'Reilly has been into their grill
on a number of occasions since the time Harry Campbell was taken into
Federal custody, but she has never heard the Sheriff mention Campbell's
neme or make any other statements relative to this case,
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The following investigetion was performed by Special Agents
He Be Dill @and E, J. Wynn:

It is to be recmlled that there has been mention in this
case that there is a possibility that the body of Dr. Joseph P. Moran,
after he was killed in the vicinity of the Casino Club, was taken to
a cottace on Lake Erie, where it was kept for m few days before being
finally disposed of in the lake; elso, that information in the file
indicates the possibility thet the Barker-Karpls geng mey have used
the cottage of Hert Angus on Lake Zrie at./iiles Beackt, Ohio (neear
Toledo, Ohio). S

On June 26, 1936, Jossﬁéoninee, e farmer who resides at
Niles Beach, about several hundred yards distent from the cottage of
Bert Angus, stzted that the cottages located at Niles Beach are seldom
used except on week ends and holidays; that he is acquainted with
Bert Angus, and recalled that in 1934 Bert visited his, Bert's,
cottege occasionally, usually on week ends; that he does not recall
ever obaerving any other persons living at the Angus cottage, nor
does he recall any visitors to the cottage, nor any wild parties there.
Fhotographas of the Barker-Karpis gang were exhibited to him, but he
was unable to identify any of them as persons ever observed by hinm
in the vicinity of Niles Beach. He was also Questioned with reference
to any construction work, particularly cement work, in that vicinity,
or the presence or disappearance of eny barrels within his knowledge,
but he had no information along this line,

- \

On June 28, 1936, Mr, CarlEkienasti, 1469 Oekwood Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio, who runs & cottage near that of Bert Angus et Niles
Beach, wes interviewed., He stated that in 1334 he visited his cottzage,
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as now, only on the week ends, and that he did not make it a hadbit
to associate with persons residing in the other cottages; thet

he is acquainted with Bert Angus, and on occasions observed Bert
at Niles Beach, but could not recall any visitors to the Angus
cottage; that he 4id not recall any eonstruction or cement work,
or the presence of any barrels at Niles Beach, He was shown the
photographs of the Barker-Karpis modb, but was unadble to identify
any of them as persons ever observed by him in the vicinity of
Niles Beach,

On July 1, 1936, Mr, Clydd?g;henwald, 351 Sheldon Street,
Toledo, Ohio, who was the cottage next to that of Bert Angus at
Niles Beach, was interviewed in detail with reference to the
possible presence of the Barker-Karpis gang having bsen present
at Niles Beach in 1934, but he was unable to give any information
as to this, and after viewing the photographs of the gang could
make no identifications, nor did he recall any construction work,
cement work, or presence of & barrel in the vicinity of Bert Angus'
cottage,

.,

iiss Holdt, a sister-in-law of Clyde Schenwald, and who
resides with him, was also interviewed, but could not furnish any
information of wvalue.

The followinz persons own cottages in the vicinity of
Bert Ancus?'! cottage, and have not as yei been interviewed:
Do’ Partman, 414 Flett Street, Yoledo, Ohio; CliffDrace, who is
reported to de employed as & custodian or firemen at an gast Toledo
public high school; Walter\belpash, who, it is to be recalled, is
rather close to the Angus brothers, and who is presently reported
to be et Middle Islend, and from whom it is not expected any in-
formetion can be obtained; Charles\Varner. who 18 reported to be
out of the state of Ohio, eand who is thought to be a brother-in-
law to Cliff Drace.
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The following investigation was conducted by Specizl
Agents E, Jo Wynn and He B, Dill on July 1, 1936, et Port Clintocx, .
Ohios

It is recalled, as set out in report of Special Agent
Re C. Suran, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July 3, 1936, that Harold
/Biggs, 4210 Overland Parkway, stated that Tom Worland operated a
beer joint and gamblinz plece on the highway near Port Clinton,
Ohio; that a woman by the name of "Bell"” (last name unknown)
operated & restaurant and besr joint a few yards from the place
operated by Worland; thet on one occasion about a year ago the
Ohio State Liquor Board raided the place operated by Bell, which
he thinks is operated under the name of fell's Tavern, and suspended
her liquor license because she had slot machines in her restaurant;
that although worland's place is located only a few yards away, the
liquor inspectors did not cause his license to be suspended, nor d4id
they make him move the slot machines which were being operated in his
place at that time; that these places were located near Camp rerry
and depended on the people at Camp Perry for the majority of their
trade, Bigzgs stated that it was his opinion that wWorland put the
»fix® on the State Liquor Boerd officials in order to zet them to
bhave the slot machines in Bell's place removed so thet he would have
a clear field,

Mrs, Bella/Russell was located at 307 ¥ulton Street, where
she is now running a restaurant under the name,,"Bell siell." On
being interviewed she stated that for several years and until the
middle of Mey, 1936, she operated a place under the name of Bell
Mell on Highway #2 (north side 0f the highway) about one mile west
of Port Clinton, Ohio, and near Cemp Perry; thst ebout one hundred
yards from her place Tom Worland, from Toledo, Ohio, oper=ted a
restaurant and gambling place known as the American Legion Dugout;
that Worland opened this Ameriecan Legion Dugout some time in August,
1935; that shortly after worland had opened this place two inspec-
tors of the Ohio State Liquor Board came to her place and told her
to move the slot machines, that she had in her place at the time;
that because the owner of the mechines, Mr, Williem“Sennes, had
Just died, and there was no one to come and get the machines, she
put them in the kitchen of her retaurant and covered them with a
ecloth; that one week after the first visit of the insrectors, they
returned, found the machines covered up in her kitchen, and told
her she would have to appear in Columbus, Ohio, bdefore the State
Liquor Control Board, to show cause why she had these machines in
her place of business; that shortly thereafter she received a letter
fromn the Stete Liquor Control Boerd informing her that she would
have to appear in Columbus to show cause why she had sllowad these
slot machines to operate in her restaurant on August 29th, (that
was on the day the inspectors made their final inspection, aceardinz
to Mrse. Russell). urs, Russell stated that as soon as she received




this letter she telephoned Mra/;arr, who works at the Stete Liguor
Control poard, and asked him why she was not allowed to operate

slot machines when ‘Tom Worland, a men from out of town, could come
in to Port Clinton and operete a gambling place wide open; that Mr,
Parr t0ld her that he would look into the matter, but that she never
heard anymore about that angle. She stated that on September 12,
1935, she appeered in Columbus before the state board and on being
asked by members of the board if she had slot machines in her retau-
rant on August 29, 1935, she answered in the affirmative, and as a
result her license to sell liquor was suspended for twenty days;
that she received a letter dated October 8, 1935, fram the board
informing her that on that date her suspension had expired. Mrs.
Russell stated that one of the inspectors who found the slot machine
in her place was named’Suiter (phonetic); that she 4id not know how
to’ spell his name, nor did she know his initials , or the name of
the inspector who accompanied Suiter.

Mrs. Russall further steted thet she does not know who
owns the Dugout at the present time, but that Mr, and Mrs, lester
/Schmiit manage it at the present time; that Mrs, Schmidt, whose first
name is Harriette, is a sister of D. L¢ Cullenen, Sheriff of Ottawa
County, the county in which rort Clinton is located; that she, Mrs,
Russell, has besn in the Dugout within the past two weeks, 2t which
tine she saw the sheriff; that she also saw Chuck-a-Luck games in
operations She stated that she does not recall being in the Dugout
while it was owned and operated by Tom worland; that although she
413 not kmow of her own knowledge that gambling devises were being
operated in the Dugout in Angust, 1935, it was common knowledge
throughout the town of rort Clinton; that she had also heard a gemeresl
ramor around Port Clinton that about two weeks before the state ligquor
inspectors found the slot machines in her restaurant, on August 29,
1935, Inspector Suiter and the Sheriff of Ottawa County had become
intoxicated together at the Dugout, however, she did not know this
of her own personal knowledge. She stated that at the time Tom worlaand
operated the Dugout a man from Toledo named Sammw‘iﬁ?by managzed the
place for him; that laVoy is an ex~policeman of the Toledo Folice
Department, who was shot in Toledo during e drug store holdup, and
that he is now on a Toledo Police Department pension as a result of
hcving been shot,

Mre. fussell stated that 2 man by the name of AlNClemons
controls the slot mechine business in rort Clinton at the present
time; that Clemons does not bave any mechines in her restaurant,
and that she has never had any dealings with him,

During the course of thie conversastion with lirs. russell
she stated to Agente that on one occasion a man by the name of
/oneitzen, who workxs for Allen Clemons in the slot machine business,

ehe

asked her if she wanted him to put 2 slot mechipne in the place
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is operating at the present time; thet she told him that she had

had enocuzh trouble witi slot machines and that she did not inteud

to have another one in her resteurent, whereupon Voneitzen told

her that if he decided to plzce a slot machine in her place of
business he would 8o do, because they (mesning Voneitzen and

Clemons, according to irs, Fussell) were peying for protection

and that they could put these machines anywhere they pleased. lkirs.
nucsell stated, however, thzt they had not placed a meschipe in her
restzurant and that she d4id not intend to allow them to 4o so if she
could possibly prevent it, Mrs, Russell stated thet if Clemons,
whom she understands is operating the slot machine business in Port
Clinton and Ottawa County, is paying eny pudblic officiasls for the
privilege of operating, she knows nothing about it, nor has she ever
heard any rumors to that effect, She further stated that et the time
she had her license suspended, Jack 'Rulschin, who operates\Jeke's Ark,
and DinkNiayes, who operates a restzurant on Highway #2, near the
place formerly operated by her, also had their licenses suspended.

Jake Pulschin on being interviewed at Jake's Ark, a
restaursnt operated by rulschin, in the eity of fort Clinton, stated
that in August, 1935, two inspectors of the State Liquor Control
Board, came to his restaurant and found some slot machines in opera-
tion; thst these inepectors, whose ntmes he does mot know, told him
to move the mechines out of hic place; that he did not follow the
instructions and about one week thereafter the inspectors returned
to his restzurant and es & result he wzs called before the State
Ligquor Control Board at CUolumbus, Ohio, and his license to sell
liquor was suspended. Pulschin stated that at the same time his
license wae suspended !rs. Bella Russell end Dink Hayes also h-d4
their licensea suspended,

s Pulschin stated that at the present tims a man by ths
nama of Allen (oemons is operating the alot machine business in
Fort Clinton and Ottawa County; thet Clemons is an honest man

and that he is liked by everybody that kmows him; that he, rulschin,
has never heard Clemons, or any of Clemons' employees speak of pay-
ing any public official, or anyone else, for the privilege of operat-
ing slot machines in Fort Clinton or Ottawa County; that the.only
thing he sver heard about a pay off was the time when some man, who
he has never see1 since that time, and hed never seen bcfore, came
to his restaurant and told him thet he would have to pay 310 for
protection; that he told this man to return the next day end that
in the meantime he would think the matter over; that the following
day this man 4id return and that he, Pulschin, beins afrzid not

to do 80, paid thic man §10; that his reason for beinz afreid wae
thet he thcush’ tiis man might throw e bomb into his restsurant,
Pulschin stated that this ha:.ovened about twe yeurs azo; 2t about
th=t time there had been some talk about paying off for protection
in other towns, bit that he had never heard of it in rort clinton,
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nor had he heard of enybudr'e plaz2 balin: dombed or otherwise damagzed
in rort Clinton, for the refusal to pay for protection.

Pulschin wes gquestioned as to the suspcensions of license
in August, 1935, at the time bis and otlier =10t nanshias oporators!
licenses were suspended; he stated that about that time a "big
politician" was killed in Canton, Ohio, and thet he believed that
this murder was the cause of the general clean-up throughout the
stote,

Pulschin was discreetly guestioned as to why the American
Legion Dugout was allowed to operate slot machines and other gamdling
devises at the same time that his and others' liquor licenses were
suspended. (Pulschin had already indicated that it wms common
knowledge that the Dugout was operating gambling devises in August,
19;5). To this question he answered that he esupposed the reason the
Dugcut was allowed to operaie at that time was because it was being
operated by the American Legion and that the members of the Legion
were "boys who fought overseas."

Agents endeavored to locete and interview Dink Hsyes,
at his resteurant on the south side of Highway #2, located about
two miles west of Port Clinton, but Hayes could not be located.
As Arente were leeving Dink Hayes' restaurant a men who stated his
name was allen Clemoncs stopred Agents anéd stated thet e had been
tcld by Jake Pulschin thet two men had been into his resteaurent
mexin- inquiry recerding the suspension of Lis, Pulschin's, liquor
license in August, 1925, because he had been operating slot mmchinee
in his restsurent; that Pulschin h=d telephoned him and had ziven
him the license number of Agents! automobile. Clemons stated thet
te iz in the slot machine business in Port Clinton and Ottawa Courty
end that if the Agents wanted any informetion regarding slot mechines
he would probably be able to furnish same and would willingly do so.

Clemons stated that be has beer in the slot machine busi-
ness in Port Clinton and Ottawa County for eight or nine years and
that he is 8lso in the wholesele candy business; that he has never
had any trouble in connection with the operation of his slot machines;
that he bas never paid enyone for the privilege of opereting.them;
that he knows it is in violation of the laws of the etate of Ohio,
but that he operates in spite of this fact because he, as well as
most of the business men in Port Clinton and Ottawa County, think
it is8 a foolish law; that "the lew" has taken his mackines on one
or_two occasions, but when this occurred he Jjust considered it a
loss because he never got any of these mechines back. HLHe steted
that the Sheriff paid very little attention to tke elot machines
in thet county; that once or twice Ottawz County Lec elected e
Sheriff who considered himself s refcrmer, but thet the people dia
not approve of thet kind of skeriff and he wes never reelected. He
further stated thet anybody who cared to could ccme intc rort Clinton
or Ottews County end operete €lot machines; that he believed the




reason nobody has attempted it is beceuse he knows 2ll the peonle

in Port Clinton and Ottawa County and he thinks that these peorle

woulé not plece slot mschines in their pleces in competition be-

cause he has always been fair to them and they like him; that he

is the only one in the slot machine business at the present time,

other than Mrs. Williem (MayY Bernes; that Mrs, Barnes' husbend -
operated slot mechines in thet county and in Port Clinton until
his death in 1935, and tkLat Krs. Barnes still has a few of these
machines in operation, but that he does not think she has very
many; he would not state an approximate number,

Clemons stated that at the present time he had Irvin
?NRhode, Carl Quisno and John“Voneitzen working for him as eollectors
and repair men for his slot machines; that in August, 1935, some of
the people who heve his slot machines in their places of business
had tkeir liquor licenses suspended by the State Liquor Control Board;
that he d4id take these people to Columbus, Ohio, to their hearing,
but that he mmde no effort to try to "fix" things for them; that
he had no agreement with them whereby he would pey any fines in-
curred by the fines imposed for operating these machiness Clemons
stated thet he did not know how many slot machines he had opersting
— in the county and Fort Clinton; that he kept no record of it; that
he knew where his mechines were located and thet for his purpose that
wee sufficient,

Continuing, Clemons stated that about July or Auzust, 1935,
the American legion, of which he is a member, purchased a building
S now known as the Americen Legion Dugout, loceted on the north side
(f of Highway #2, sbout one mile west of Port Clinton; that the Azerican
Legion p=id eight hundred dollers as & first installment for this
Place and that it has to pay yearly notes on the property; that the
Legion conceived the idea of opening & gembling place on this property
and the officer of the Legion asked him to operate the place for them;
thet he knew nothing about opereting a gambling house and was, there-
fore, afraid to undertake to do so alone; that in view of these cir-
cumstances he called on Tom Worland, who lives in Toledo, Ohio, to
asgist him in opening and operating this place; that Worland agreed
to assist him and that he and Worland financed the opening of this
gambling house; that they bought the furniture and fixtures and had the
buildings fixed up; that his and Worleand's agreement with the lLegion
was to give the Legion twenty percent of the net profits, Clenons
steted that the Dugout is operating under a private elub's license
at the present time, having been granted the private clud license
T in the middle of September, 1935; that, however, gambling devises
were opersted in the. dazout prior to receiving this private eclud
license, in enticipatior that same would be soon granted; that he
and Vorlend actively opersted the Dugout for sever=1l moaths, but
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did not meke very much money; that although he and Worland still

owr the furniture end fixtures in the plece they are not actively
engaged in its operestion; that they do not receive any income

from the profits of the Dugout, Continuing, Clemons stated that

the Dugout is now managed and opersted by Mr., and Mrs. Lester
Schmidt; that Mrs. Schmidt is & sister of the wife of D. L, Cullenen,
Sheriff of Ottawa County.

After talking to Clemons for some time he stated that
he then recalled thet the Dugout wae opened for business on
August 17, 1935, and the club received a private ¢lub license on
September 18, 1935, It will be recalled that the date on which
¥rs., Russell was alleged by the stzte board to have slot mmchines
in her place was August 29, 1935, thet being after the Dugout opened
and before the Dugout had been issued 2 private club license,

Clemons stz=ted to Agents thet Port Clinton depends, to
a great extent, on the sumrer trade of the people attending Camp
Ferry; that even with this trade & great many of the people operating
restaurants around the cemp would not be eble to meke a profit if
it were not for the money they make on the slot machines and that
for these reascone the restaurant owners are willing to take & chance
on having their liquor license suspended; thet the restszurant owners
meX€ NC money on the sele of liguor "after camp” enywaye.

T e )
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‘ihe following is submitted by Special Agent E, J, llypn:

The newspaper.\?oledo News-Bes, was exmmined for the
psriod Januery 16th to 31st, 1935, inclusive, for information .
appearing as t0 the Barker-Karpis gang, with the following results: -

Januery 16, 1935, Home Edition

Page 1: A news srticle headed "Bremer Kidnsp Fugitive Dies
by Us. 8. Guns,"” The article states that fifteen Department
of Justice Agents killed Fred Barker and his mother. Under
Oclawaha, Fla,, date line, the story states that two men
were slain in Oclewaha, Fla, believed to be Fred Barker and
a man nemed Campbell, "Barker was a small time Oklahome
, hoodlum until he graduated into *big time* with the kidneping

of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul, Minn. banker, in 1933." No
photographs appears

January 17, 1935, Home Edition

Page 2: Photogreaph of Alvin Kerpis, dressed in atripes, the
name under the photograph being, "Alvin Karpis.® The news
article is captioned, "Two Remain in Outlaw War." Quoted

fror the srticle is the following: ™Only the capture or dezth
of Alvip Kerpis and Arthur K, 'Doc' Barker remeined to complete
the Government's roundup of big time degeradoes, The Karpis-
Barker geng is accused of kidnaping Edward C. Bremer, St, Paul
banker and of other crimes,™

Jenuery 18, 1935, Home Edition

Page 1: 1Is an article ceptioned, "U. S. Agents Get Ma Barker,"
The article stetes that releases from Washington advised that
Doc Barker had been bheld in Chicago since January 8th, "Barker
is accused in the $200,000 kxidnaping of Edward Bremer, St. Paul
financier,” No photogrephs,

January 21, 1935, Home Edition

Page 1: Is an article captioned, "Alvin Kerpis and Pel 8hoot
Way Out of Atlantic City Trap, Escape in Auto." To cucte from
the news story: "Department of Justice Agents today pressed

. search for Alvin Karpis and Eerry Campbell, last surviving mem-
bers of the notorious Karpis-Barker gang, kidnapers of Edward
G. Bremer, St, Paul Benker.,®™ The article describes the shooting
erisode at Atlantic City, N. J., and mention/; that Dolores Delsney
wes shot ip the leg, and that she and Winona~“Burdette were ar-
rested., lio photographse.
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January 22, 1925, Home Zdition

- Tage 1: Article ccptioned, "Kerpis abendons Car - Escares
Near Toledo,” The article states that a car wes abandoned by
Karpis and found 16 miles north of Toledo; that Karpis was believed
to heve separated from Harry Campbell, To gquote, "Karpis was a
member of the ring which kicdneped Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker,
and ccllected a ransom of §$200,000"

Page 5: There appears a photograph of Doc Barker, under which
ie printed, *Fecing 1rial for the kidneping of Edward G. Bremer, and
accused of betraying his own mother, and brother to death to win
clemency, Arthur 'Doc' Barker, southwest outlaw, is shown here in
Stv Paul jail."

Januery 23, 1935, Home Edition

Page 20: There appears @ news article stating that Deputy
Sheriffs went to a house on Edgewecter Drive near Summit Streest
in Point Place in ssarch of Xarpis, but found that the tenants of
the house weres 0ld residents,

ok kR Rk
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The"Toledo Morning Times was exsmined for the months of
January, 1934 to larch, 1934, inclusive, by Speciml Agent E. J.
Wynn, with the following results:

Jﬁnuary 19, 1934, page 1 _ N

General story of the kidnaping of Bremer. No suspects
mentioned.

/’
K\~ January 20, 1934, page 2

Contact with the unknown kidnapers sought by relatives
of Bremer,

January 21, 1934, page 1

Believed contact with kidnapers near.

~
/) Janusry 22, 1934, page 1
Rumors prevalent that banker is dead,

Januery 23, 1934, paze 1

Eunt sterted in leke rezion near St, Paul for kidnapers.
article stetss that Jeo Edgar Hoover intimated that Verne\@enkey was
considered as a suspect,

Jenuary 24, 1934, pags 1

Runors were that Bremer to be released within 24 hours by
his unknown kidnapers,

January 25, 1934,

' Police study ransom notes,

January 26, 1934, page 1

'\ Ransom note received by Bremer family,

TN

Japuary 28, 1934, page 1

Contact with unknown kidnapers bslieved near,

Jenunry 29, 1934, page 1

Unknown gang still holds bankers,

January 31, 1934, page 1l
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Bremer family hopes dampened,

February 5, 1934, page 1

- Ultimetum given unknown kidnepers by Bremer femily.

February 9, 1934, page 1

Bremer freed for $200,000 end returned home,

February 10, 1934, page 2

Ae. P. story by Bremer detailing his kidnaping.

February 11, 193&, page 1

U. Se picks up Bremer case, Story stated that U. S, takes
full chargee

February 13, 1934, pece 1l

Believed that Bremer)gideout near Creston, Iowa.

Merch 16, 1934, pece 1

"The two ¢hiefly sought and whose nsmes were made public for
the first time today were Aarthur (Doc) Barker, and Alvin Karpis.™ This
article states that Fred Barxer is wanted for questioning; that hunt
was centering in Oklahoms,

Merck 23, 1934, page 1

Department of Justice announces that Alvin Karpis and
Arthur k. Barker participante in Bremer kidnaping.

March 26, 1934, pege 3

Photograph of Alvin Karpis and Arthur Barker, with story
under photos that they are wanted for Bremer kidnaping.

wck kR kok
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The Toledo Morning Times for ipril and lay, 1934, were
exenined by Speciel Agent £, Jo Wynn, with the following results:

Abril 23, 1934, pare 1

o —

Bremer kidnap money found on William Ef<%idler, Chicago,
an ex-convict,

April 29, 1934, page 1

John Jf/ McLaughlin, Chicago, charged with participation inm
Bremer kidnaping.

April 30, 1934, page S

Federal Agents scouring Chicago underworld for Bremer kid-
napers; fear gangs looking for kidnapers to kill them,

Yay: No articles concerning Bremsr case in :ay issues,

A KRRk kKK

‘The Toledo *orning “ime was examined by Sveciel Agent I, B,
D111 to deternine what mention was made of the Bremer kidnaping case
during the montk of January, 1935. The following are excerpts of
articles appearing therein:

Jenuary 17, 1935, page 1, cole. 6

"Ue Se Net sSpred for Gang Chiefs.”

"Ms Barker, Sons Killed in Fight.”

*is a climax to gun battle at Oclawaha, Florida, yesterday
in which ¥Mrs. Kate (l4a) Berker and her son Fred were killed in
e six=hour gun battle with Federal Agents. Word was sent out
from Washington last night to get Alvin Karpis and Arthur (Doc)
Barkere®

"jord circulated that Doc has deen in custody severel
days at Chicago. D. M. Ladd, Special Agent in Charge says,

*I have no comment to make,"

Jenuary 21, 1935, page 1, cole 3

*Alvin Karpis shoots way out of trap,”
" Confederate aid fizht on polize."
*™wo women Leld."

"One “,cunded."

(Heeding - Atlrntic Jity, N. Je, Jm2ne 20)
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"Alvin Kerpis, public enemy Noe 1 blazed his way with spitting
machine gun fire early today from a police trap laid for him
in a small hotel,

"iith Harry Campbell, another middlewestern gangster he
shouted defiance to the police command to surrender, poured
rounds of bullets in the direction of the police, stole a
motor car, made a desperate effort to rescue two women com-
panions from police custody and then with guns still roaring
above the exhaust of their machine sped away,"

"One policeman narrowly escaped death when a bullet pierced
his cap,

"Karpis girl friend, known both as Dolores Delaney and as
InuiseQ}mham, was slightly wounded in the leg. She is
soon to dear a child the police surgeon said. The other

, womanl arrested with the 21 year 0ld Delaney girl is Winona
Burdette, also known as Mrs, LouisefCampbell, She is 22,"

*The tip that lead to the unsuccessful attempt to arrest
Karpis, who is wanted for the Edward Bremer kidnaping in
Ste Paul, }Minn, @& year ago, & kidnaping which 200,000
was paid, came from rla, police,”

The paper indicated that the mob was located in a hotel
operated by Dan‘Younz and Willfam<Morley.

mDetectives Dan”ifulhern and Georgé' Brennan, who were in charge
of the investigetion found Kerpis and Campbell hed registered
last Friday night.”

January 21, 1925, page 1, col. 4

A pizture of Alvin Karpis appsared., Above picture appeared
the following wording: "Fights way from trap.™ Below picture the
following words eppeared, "Alvin Karpis,”

January 22, 1935, page 1, cols 7

"Police Close In On Karpis,”
"Gunman hunted in mountain region,*
"Auto Found,”

(Beading = Atlentic City, Ne Je, Jen, 21)

- *The sedan used by Alvin EKarpis, wanted in connection with
the Bremer kidnaping and & series of middle west killings,
and his machine gun comrade, Hearry Campbell, was found
today in & lonely farm lene 40 miles north of Philadelphia,
*The car wes stolen by the fugitives as they blasted their
wey with machine guns through a cordon of Atlantic City
police yesterday, was riidled with bullets,
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”Dr.’gunsicker of Allentown, Pa. reported to Sheriff Kruggel
at ..edina, Ohio, that two men, whom Sheriff XKruggel be-
lieves m=y have been Karpis and Campbell, kidnaped him cear
Sellersville, Fa, at midnight lest night. The physiecian
said the men were armed with machine gunse

"The doctor was left bound in a Grange hell near Wadsworth,
Ohio.

Januery 23, 1935, race 1, cole 6

*RBandits Seen Here Police Are Told,"

"The nationwide search for Alvin Karpis and ¥Frank Campbdell,
public enemiss who shot their way out of a police trep in
Atlantic City Sunday centered for a time in Toledo last
"Re Jo 'reterman, 569 Fernwood Avenue, manager of the filling
station at Dorr and Collingwood Avenue reported two men
asked the wey to the Indiana state line."

*Kerpis hunt centered in Toledo." cf//’

"Auto Found"
"An auto which the police believe the pair took from
Allentown, Pae. physician was ebandoned on Dixie Highway
18 miles north of Toledo, Ohio., Oseputy sheriffs stuted
that they joined in a search of the cottages at “oledo
seach, Forth Shores, Lime rier, Jdooiland mnd Detroit 3Bezches.™

Januery 24, 1935, Page 2, ¢0le 2

"New Karpis Hunt Fails,"

"More Cottages Searched,"

"A report by Point Place residents that Alvia Karpis,
nationally sought public snemy was seen in Point Plece
Yesterday noon led to a second search of cottages at
the Point by 14 deputy sheriffs and policemen last night,

*Like the previous search conducted Tuesday night, offi-
c¢ials were unable to find trace of the fugitive who is
being sought with his companion Harry Campbell,

"Sheriff James O'Reilly, who received the tip that he was
seen said the person knew Karpis, The informant said
Karpis left Foint Plece six months ago after living there
about five months,

"The county jell received a tip ‘iuesdsy night that the two
men could be found in a Point Place cottage. No one was
at home when deputies investigated and neighbors said the
family hsd lived there for sorme months."
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The following investigetion was conducted by Speciel
Agent E. Jo wynn on June 26, 1936:

The/ Toledo Blade, efternoon newspaper, was examined
for the months of January and siarch, 1934, with reference to in-
formation eontained therein as to the Bremer case, with the following -

results:

Jenuary 19, 1934,

Finel Bome Edition

Page 1:

Yhotograph of Edward G. Bremer. News story that

he was kidnaped on January 17th by unknown persons, and
$200,000 ransom demanded,

Final Home Editionm

January 20, 1934,

Page 1:

General news story dealing with kidnapinge No

suspects mentioned,

Jazuary 22, 1934.

Final Home Edition

Page 1:

Janucry 23, 1934,

That it was feared victim was dead,

Fin=l Home Edition

rags:z 1
release

Jenuery 24, 1934,

and 2: That it was expected that kidnep gesng would
banker soone No suspects mentioned,

Finel Home Edition

rage 1l:

January 27, 1934,

That Bremer was still held by unknown gange

Final Eome Edition

Page 1:

January 29, 1934.

That Bremer, Sre., was silent in kidnap case,

FPinal Home Edition

Page 1:

Janusry 31, 1934.

That Bremer, Sre, begs unknown gang to release his son,

Final Home Edition

Page 1:

That Brexer kidnapers maintain silence.

March 23, 1934, Finel Fome Edition

Pace 1:

That Uepartment of Justice was pushing the hunt for

the kidnapers in vicimfy of Chiemgo, "Federal operatives
describe the pair, Alvin Karpis, 25 and aArthur a, purzer, 34,
§c leaders of a gang of criniaals whose operation: b=ve ex-
tended from Ukle. to llorth vekotes and :‘innesota.”
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The following submitted by Special Agent H, B, Dill:

The Toledo Blede was examined for the period February 1,

1934 to February 28, 1934, inclusive, Tor iaformation appearing ‘""""""'""

as to the hrhmrpil gang, with the following ruultl'

Fedbruary 3, 1934, Pa&e 1, gal. ‘\ »,-"’ ,r ) )
. i { o
' 'Bronar xidnaping enters leth m.
Dttod 8t, Pul, luu.. rob. 8 (AP) : Lt
This article indicates that Bremer is still niuiu,
that he was adducted on January 17tk and held for a $200,000
TAnsom, '

1

Pl / ' / ~ ‘.,"'- ’
\ - "Rieh hanhr is roloaud by kidnapers, \ !
J "Edward Ge Bremer returas hono uinjured but oxhanatod o -
' after captivity. -
*"Ryes are taped during 22 days.®
*Unannounced amount of money paid to rensom the young .. _ _. . _
executive.”

Dated at St. Paul, Minn, Febe 8¢

The artiecles states that Bremsr was relsased by three men,
identify unknown, near Rochester, Minn.; that Bremer was unine
" Jured dut ozhanstod. " \ .. ) / -

AN

! ’ B
" February 311934, jel 7 -/ N

Picture of Xdward G. Bremer,

February 10, 1934, Page 1, eol. 4

"Bremer slues givo authorities hope,” .
Detcd ste .Paul, lﬂnn. I‘ob. 10, 193¢ (aAP) —- .

, L N
" This nrticlo atatu that the polico)or St Paul hvo '

the names of at least five people who believe that they either

saw the kidnapers' ear or the ococupants of the oar; that this

Wk o . wt-— .. information is also in the possession of the Dept. of Justicee __




The following sabmitted by Special Agent H. B. Dill:

The Toledo Blade was examined for the period May 1, 1951 A
T %0 Jenuary 51, 1935, inclusive, for information appearing thereim
as to the mrkor-xupil gang, ﬁth the following resultss

- = — g

. ~ PR ST — .
-) /- Septembsr 7,\;9&. Bage L eole 'S ) O l /
’ - -_.-// " ghis article stated thet u 22 yoar 0ld Toledo womam, - . . 7

k ‘ arrested with two other women i{n a Cleveland Hotel, was * .~ ' -
o 7 - questioned about Arthur Bqrker and Alvia Karpls eonnntion R
. : with the Bremer and &nn kidnaplng ouoa. .o Lo e

) A J
- -

8spt omber 11, 1934, Page 1, e0l, 6

®*Cleveland ndnap Gang Raid !‘aih. . .
TN // »” A // V4 N
) { \ rm- article stated that a/raid ns hed on a houae én }
N ‘.. Cleveland's west side, but that the raid was & failure ia “.
h that no one wmas apprehended; that 50 armed men raided the
bhouse lookmg‘!brm nnd !‘nd Barker and Alvin tarpil.

soytember 28‘L 1954; nge :I..'!.L eol. 1

*Key Man Stirs Kid.nap Search,” _

r—— e T Sms e —————— n m———

This article ltatod that ohargea against John Boss McLaughlin,
:j -  Chicego politician, will have to be nolle prossed unless Arthur and
¢

t

i rred Barker and nvin hrpu are found.) ( ) : )
. \

\ ’ -

e B / J’n.nuazy 16, 1935; Pg:se 1, 6cl, S S
“Bremer nﬂn#p Gang Besieged,®

The article was headed Oclawsha, Fla, and stated .ém o
Yodoeral Agents killed)Larter u%&rbor, members of theyBlackdburn
pngorst.?lnl. 9(' ) v ‘

N © Jemery 18, 1955 Page 1, ools s ‘\ ( ) g ‘~)
. . "Bnrker Taces ndmp Trial.” N R '

- This erticle stated that Arthur (Do¢) Barker was picked
WMdis - -.ee- --—=.— . - up §n Chiocago by Federal Agents *10 days ago® for the kidnaping
of Edward G, Bremer, and that Karpis' capture was expeoted soon,

wble




Jenuary 21, 1935, Page 1, col. 2
"Karpis shootu Wey To Liberty.”

-

T ATTTEEFTIEI T 7T "({Heading - ‘tmt1° City, '. ,O’W LSS e “-u's?—"‘.,f s .;'u:,

"Publie Enemy Nos 1, Alvin nrpu eand hia pel. Harry Ceampbell

/ ‘ .escape, Police learned their identity from Dolores Deleney, .
' } 721, ana Wynona Burdette, 22, also known as Mrs, Louise Cempbell.
I *"Department of Justice Agents, their round wp of the Bremer o
, .gang eamplete except for Karpis, poured iato Atlentic city IR
wit)h sub-machine guns end tear gas dombs,* .

"Alvin Karpis i{s wanted as co-leader of the Bremer kid.uping '
-gang and surrently m0. 1 on the Government 1ist of wanted .’

mene”
This artielo describes Harry Cempbell as a fellow gubman,

e o p ‘ A e
4 ", Janusry zz, 1935 « Front ggg_/ ) ) { \ { )

- ' On the tront page of this edition there appeared a twoe
eolumn picture of Wynona Burdetts, Underneath this
o . picture was written the following: = .. . ___

*This picture of Wynona Burdette said to dbe a Florida

radio singer, was taken in Atlantie City, N, J, Sunday when
she and another woman were arrested after their mele oom-
panions had shot their way out of a police trep, The two
men are Alvin Xarpis end BHarry Campbell said to be the

'\ Burdette woman's husband, The secopd waman, Dolores - -
y. ‘ ! Delaney, described as Karpis®' girl, was ®ounded when ! )
'~ . Karpis ard Campbell turned machine guns on the police, -

who bad sarrounded the hotel in which the four were hidinge

January 22, 1935, Page 1, col, 6

*Car of Fleeing Karpis is Yound,*
*Fugitive Bandits leave Auto in Highway Near Modo.

!'hio u-tieh -tatu that the oar in iaich nrph is | ~
bonmd to dave ocome to ,roloao was found near lLaSalle, Michisan,
.18 miles north of Toledo at 5:30 A. M, January 22, -

oo _ ) The artiocle further stated: ®Karpis and Campbdell are
sedcomGi . the last members at large of the Earpis-Barker mob, accused .. =
of the Bremer kidpaping and other arime™

Jenuary 22, 1935, Page 1, ecol, 5

"Bremer kidnaping indictments asked,

*"Witnesses are soon to appear before the Grand Jury

to tndict Arthur (Doc) Barker and others in connection
52
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with the Bremsr abduction case,”

January 23, 1935, Page 1, col, 4

*Xarpis and Pel are Hunted in Point Place,"

*Toledo detectives and Incas County Sheriffs join Michigan
and Federal authorities in a search for Alvin Karpis,
public enemy no, 1 and his sompanion, Harry Campbell,
More than 100 eottages in the fasino and Point Place
area were searched by Lrthur)&fs- and Henry”Bricker,
detectives, and deputy sheriffe George Ay Zand and Leo

ollins,

Japuary 24, 1935, Page 1, col, 8
| "Karpis is sought near Rock Island"
This article states that the police ere looking for
Alvin and Harry Campbell near Rock Island, Ill, fn sub-zero

weather.

January 28, 1935, Page 1, eol. S

"Karpis Believed Seen in Michigan,"

(Heading - Saginaw, Michigan), This article stated that
it was reported that Alvin Karpis and Harry Cempbell, wanted in
the Bremer kidnaping cese, were seen in Seginaw on that date
and thet the police are making efforts to locate them,

kK

The Toledo Blade was examined by Special Agent E. J.
Wynn for the months of Februeary and April, 1935, with the following
results:

February 11, 1835, page §

*Karpis, Noe 1 Public Enemy sought in Audburn, California,

April 16, 193@[ page 1

That it was expected the jury wonld be chosen at St, Paul
in Bremer kidneping oease that day,

April 29, 1935, page 1

Bremer trial in Srd week, Doc Barker only member of gang
named in article,
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The following is submitted by Speciel Agents E, J, Dowd
and E. B, Dill:

On July 3, 1936 Agents visited the wife of Harry Campbdell,
Mrs. Gertrude Billetegliillsr, ealias”Cempbell, 518 Xopernic Avenue,
Route §3, Nebraske Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of deliver-
ing to her certain personal effects found in Barry Campbellts pos~
session at the time he was teken. into Fedsral Gustody im Toledo,
Ohio, on May 7, 1956, These things were delivered to Mrs. Miller
upon the authorizetion of Harry Campbell, United States Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Kansas, dated June 11, 1936, and four copies of the
receipt for these effects were signed dy her. The original and two
coples of this receipt are being retained in the files of the Cleve-
land Bureau office and one oopy is being tranmmitted to the Burean.
This receipt is witnessed by Special Agents E., J, Dowd and H., B,
Dill,

During Agente' visit with Mrs., Miller she was asked when
she expected to visit Harry Campbell et the U, S, Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, Kansas, to which she answered that she intended to
leave Toledo, Ohio, for Leavenworth, Kansas, about the fifteenth
of July, 1936; that she intended to take her Ford automobile and
ber treiler; that a young merried couple, with whom ake is acguainted,
is going with her,

Mra. Miller asked Agents if she might have the automatic
pistol found in the apartment occupied by Campbell and her at the
time he was taken into Federal ocustody, stating that she wanted
the gun to protect herself from prowlers who come around her trailer,
in which she i{s now living, in the rear of her mother's home. Mrs.
Miller wes advised that this gun would not be given to her any time
in the near future,

kLR RRR




Prior information having been obteined that Maxine Belmont,
a notorious madam, was in the past the collector for Ted Angus
from the verious houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, and that
the Belmont woman is presently connected with other notorious medams
in Toledo, who are endeavoring to arrange aome setup in Toledo so that
houses of prostitution might operate unmolested, it was considered ag-
visable to place a tap on the telephone of Maxine Belmont. Prior
authority was obtained from the Buresu, and on July 8, 1956, Special
Agent J. M, Jones installed the tep on this telephone which is number
ADams 1556 and is located in apariment #5, 2105 Warren Street. Toledo,

the home address of Maxine Belmont, '
Special Agent J,. 7. Murphy made arrangementa for qpart-

Special Agents R. A, Guerin and M, J. Kavanagh are maintaining the

\\:X ment number 26, Sheridan Manor Apartments, 206 Floyd StPeet, where

~
\

U
\
T,

tep. Ths tap was placed im operation on July 6, 1936, the date
when the apartment was made available for occupancy,

and on July 8, 1’93;. en inmate of a house of prostitution was are
rested by Officer’/iilley for soliciting. The prostitute's nams

¥

{. A complete log of all conversations is being maintained
|

( . is now known but she is employed at the house operated by Rosie

, XBush, 9003 Monroe Street, Toledo, Ohio. After the girlt's arrest

the telephone tap revealed that Rosie Bush communicated with Maxine
Belmont who in turn celled Jesse,Heszlip an attorney to handle the
mattery Heselip remarking that Gilley was an "0, K¢ boy™ and he
would take cesre of the metter, In a conversation between Rosie

and Maxine, Rosie remarked that it was better to "get it this month
while he is on the bench and get off with a fine.,* The girl was
fihed $25 and costs and the man was fined §5,00, The complete log
of this tap is being furnished to the Bureau, Cincinnati, Chicago,
and St, Paul offices under separate cover,

One Earl (Ike) Wittemberg, & bondsman, located at 538 Erie
Street, Toledo, Ohio, according to the information previously odbtained
i8 the individual to whom the various madams go when they desire a
bond or to obtain information eoncerning the activities of law en-

forcement officials,

Prior Buresu suthority having been secured Special Agent
Jo M. Jones, on July S, 1936, tapped the telephone of the Wittenberg
office, telephone MAin 9711, at 538 Erie Street. Special Agent J. V.
Murphy arranged for en office at 5122 Erie Street and the tap is
being maintained by Special Agents E. Jeo Dowd and H, B, Dill, The
offices of the bonding company were closed on July 4th and 5th and
the tap was placed into active operation on July 6, 1936, and a
complete log is being maintained which will be forwarded to the Bureau,
Cincinnati, Chicago and St., Paul offices under seperate covers

- 55 -




The telephone tep to date has revealed that the persons
connected with thg/fittenberg, Jacobs and Berseson Bonding Com-
pany are closely allied with members of the police department,

Purther informetion was obtained over the tap on July 8, 1936, that

the bonding company was endeavoring to locate Ted Angus through

}' Snyder, and also through Nig Cousins, as Bert and Ted were
supposed to sign a bond. Al Snyder is part owner of the/Glass Bar
in Toledo, Ohio, Nig Cousins advised the bonding eompany that Ted
Angus was out of towm, ,

On July 8, 1936 Special Agents Murphy and Suren visited
the New Casino Club and noted a sign on the door indicating that
the place would be closed until September, 1936,

‘
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The DETROIT OFFICE at Harbor Springs, Michigan, will
interview Mrs. Jimmie Hayes for information concerning pay offs
in the vice and gambling rackets in Tolad. Will ascertain what
information she has concerning George Timiney, Bert and Ted Angus,
or others concerning the harboring of members of the Barker-Karpis

‘gang in Toledo. This lead should be held in abeyance by the Detroit

office as it is likely that Mrs. Hayes will be 1nterviewed by en
Agent oJecauy assigned to this case,

.-

At Detroit, Michigan, should maintain a check on the
activities of Ruth Wells in order that her whereabouts will be known
when it is eonsidered advisable to cause her arrest for harboring
Alvin Xarpis and Doc Barker at Toledo, Ohio, This should be given
imnediate attention,

The ST. PAUL OFFICE at St, Paul, Minnesota, It will be
recalled that Alvin Kaxrpls when first interviewed advised tha
Geargedargent, who has been convicted in oconnsction with the Wmen, '
Ohio,”mail robbery, had killed one of his, Karpis', friends, but at
the time of the interview Karpis refused to reveal the name of the
friend who had been murdered, On Octodber 4, 1934, one Jimmie Hayes,

a gambler of Toledo, Ohio, was murdered at Detroit, Michigan, end

this murder bhes not been solved, Hayes is known to have deen in on

the local rackets at Toledo, Ohio, and it is possible that Hayes and
his friends in Toledo, including Joe Roscoe, had much to do with the
harboring of Alvin Kerpis, It is requested that Karpis be interviewed
to ascertain if he will state that Hayes is the friend in question,

who was murdered by Sargent, If Kerpis will admit this the informa-
tion might be used to advantege in interviewing Mrs, Jimmie Hayes

in connection with this case. This should be given immediate attention,

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will oonduet the
following 4investigation:

Will further interview John J, Murtha to escertain the
address of Harry Krantz, former employee at the Casino Club,

will interview Art Prund, former waiter at the Casino
Clud for any information he mey have concerning the gang's presence
at that place during 1934,

. Will interview Jim Tafelski and Chris Brennan, Toledo
police officers oconcerning the joke arrest of Willie Harrison in
February, 1934, These officers should be interviewed concerning
thelr knowledge of any pay offs in Toledo.
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Will interview Louis Greiner concerning the pay off
he made to former Sheriff Kreiger for the privilege of operating
the Chateau with Chst Marks and later with lirs. Marke. He should
also be gquestioned concerning the gambling situation in Toledo
during 1934 and 1935, and at the present time.

Will interview Otto Albrecht, 5916 Edgewater Drive,
as to whether he has knowledge of the Barker-Karpis gang at the
Casino Club in 1934, Albrecht has previously been interviewed
eoncerning slot machine operations in Toledo, but no information
of value was obtained,

Will further interview Mrs, Edith Marks in an effort
to ,obtain additional information she undoubtedly possesses.

Will further interview Detective Jeames Ford at his home,
1718  Joffre Street, for additional information concerning Ted Angus*
present activities. Will also ascertain from Ford the date when Bill
Coaman, notorious pimp, returns to 'I‘olodo.

Will interview Joe Angus, former wife of Bert Angus,
eoncerning the activities of Bert and Ted Angus. Mrs, Angus is
reported to be employed at 1915 Madison Street, Toledo, Ohio. In
making inquiries concerning Joe Angus ecaution should be used in order
that it will not become known that Detective Ford furnished informa-
tion concerning her, This seme precaution should be used in inter=
viewing Myrtle Bender, who operates the house at 1915 Madison Street,

Will further interview "Joker” Kennedy if end when more in-
formation is obtained concerning the alleged conversation Kennedy had
with Joe Roscoe concerning Harry Campbell,

Will continue the check of the Toledo newspapers concerning
articles which appeared in them reletive to the identities of
various members of the Barker-Karpis gang from January, 1934 to May,
1936,

Will eontinue to maintain the telephone taps on the tele-
phones of Maxine Belmont and Earl (Ike) Wittenberg and follow closely
any information obtained through this source,

-

«PENDING-
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KRM: AEK
7-376-~-12313

7-578 - |27/ %
' July 30, 1956

»

8pecial Agent in Charge,
Boston, Massachusetts,

Re; ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, ET AL;

- Edward George Bremer, Victim;

Reference is made to the letter of the Buresu to the

Boston Office dated July 29, 1955 %0 which was attached an

anonymous comamunieation refleeting certain information with regard

to Willian Klmer Nead and other confidenoce nen.

The Buresu is now in receipt of another anonymous
letter apparently written by the same indtvidual, dated at
Boston, Massaclusetts, July 15, 1956, copies of which ars being

forwarded to your office and the offices designated below. This
coazunication likewise contains further inforaation with regard

to confidence mm. . . A _
Specific reference is made to that portiom of the

letter which states that "James Claflin, head man in the Dept.

where mugs and finger printing is done im Boston Police 1is

Fred's man, and every ‘kick' that comes in is kept quiet, Sucker

never sees their mugs, e,

The letter further indicates that "Fred®, who is
apparently referred to as "Fred Flower®, is apprised of certaia

{nforsation which is received in letter fors at the police head-

quarters in Boston within a fev hours after such letters are

received, and that "Clafiin even tailed Suckers after their mome ’

; Was taken, e, . ‘ : £
; The anonymous commmication also indicates that 'Qk >

three biggest orooks® em the Boston Police Department are
Detectives Boaner, Decker, and Artimr Tiernm, who are alleged
be on the pay roll of Fred Flower. ‘ o

-
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It is the Buresu's desire that you {amedlately sudm
%0 the Buresu all of the information in the possession of your
office, or which you are sble to ascertain from Agents who haw
had personal contact with the police officers nentioned herein

80 that the Bureau will be apprised of the true character of ¢
t:_:dividual-. F
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SAC, Bostom -2 7/%/56

Bith reference to this matter, your attentiom is
directed to the letter from your office to the Bureau dated
July 18, 1956, ia which it is shomm that the Secret Service has
an informant who was interviewed dy Special Ageat P, K.
Plunkett who is apparently well versed along these lines. It
may be well to discuss the information contained in the
snonymons commmication with this informant in the thought that
soms definite information might be developed disclosing a violatiom
coming within the investizative jurisdietiomn of this Buresu.

It is desired that you give this matter your immediate
attention and advise the Burean in the premises without delay.

Yery truly yours,

Jolm Edgar Hoover,
DPirector.

Incl. #1078800

c¢ ~ Cincinnatd

(with eopy incl.)
Cleveland . .
Jacksonville z ot b §
St. Panl » ..
Nr. Comelley . b

at Chicage.
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- Tyansmit the following Teletype message to:

('},, f‘r\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG (\

U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

JULY 1%, 1986

‘8 4 C ST PAOL

PHONE. BREXID. BSM, CHICAGO, UNABLE 70 SERVE SUEPOENA ON WITHESS
MISS V. aﬁf CUND, WHO I8 PRESENTLY VACATIONING AT PINE RIDGEZ
HOTEL, REMINGTOR, MICHIGAX

_— =

CC BURLAU

—

" RECORDED oy o - ,  \4 =
AHJ s LIt : & 7—3 ) - Voo
' INDEXED Lo
. JUL 1o 1836
RN A %'\ e

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Cha}ge
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Foderal Burean of Inbestigation
. S, Brpartment of Justice

Post Office Box 4907
Jacksorville, Florida
- - July 14, 1936.

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Wastington, De Ce

’ RE: BREXID.
Dear Sir:

Please be advised that I heve just learned from
' D. F. Ce Robertson, Deputy United States Marshal, Jackson-
( ville, 7¥lorida, that w’_i_,llAi.an,Engﬁlead arrived ir Jack-
sonville at 8:55 P.l%, July 13, 1936, under guard, and was
turned over to the TUnited Stetes }arshal here. FEe is now
incercerated in the Duvel County Jail, Jacksonville, in de-
N fzult of £2C0,000.00 bond.

Very truly yours,

N
* R. B. Nethen @/U\
) Speciel Agent in Ckarge.
RIT:C

ATR M'AIL - SPZCIAL DELIVERY

Ce: Cincinneti

St. Paul
Chicago
< Cleveland,
T Jex #7-24 INDEXED
> Rt

. -
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f July is. 1936

roet QOffice Dox 512
Chicego, Illirois

Nr. walter Johnsoxn,

UJSePost 0ffice Inepsctor {n Charge,
hes rost Office,

Chicago, Illinois

bsar 3ir, , 3

Inesx.ch as the Bocessity for scme mo lopge:
exists, it 8 sug-estel that the follo- ins rail covers
be discortinued: -

‘ iuia- l%idfj‘ e’
3500 Lakte Chore .rive,
\bbc |- XN LLL&A-JLK'.

kr. 8ané krs, »t‘llllafrueaney,
1520 Boulh Au#tIr Soulévard,
ricerc, I1lir:is.

Your cooperation in tti= matier has been
greatly apprecisted.

Yeary truly yours,

Do ‘t mD.

Special Agent Ln Charge
) 10 SOR SRR ¢
7«3

- —

. iV CORDED , -_ oo
CC-Bureau / & ! / % / w ——<. >

INDLXFD
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~rT"

;0.V lfice Dox 8lg,
Chnicaso, 1llincis.

uly 13, 193¢

) Srecial A;ent in Charge,
- kilveukee, - isconsip

, Decar Lir,

: Reference {s maie to the report of Svecisl Arent
Te Go kelvin, kilvaukee, iisconsin, dated Jume 1l:, 1936,

l(/c/

«2ich setr cut an urdevelored lesé for investizstion at
) cetle, iscorsine
- - .
&N Thie leacC ie in connection with a meil eover en
\‘) Eerneyl_ ertsche, 6302 Megnolie ivcnuo, Chicaro. Dertsche
- — Q\ wee ¢ eontest for - 41lli~m almery.esd, but since Fead

rov beer winreharasd 41 vill net Yr pecersar; to eover
the 1087 gcu ot Ir the atove re-ort,

N~
\\"' _ Yery tyruly yours,

J Do A iv.. B,

T DP .imwc Speciul Acent irn Cherge

T2

CC-bureau '/
Cineinnsti
Cleveland
cte P‘hl

Co L e e g
INVEXp l P
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

l . U, S. DEPAR'MMENT OF JUSTICE
o
i memsmsssssses
BN
T - Txﬁnsmit. the following Teletype message to: 8AC, DETROIT, MICHIGAR -
N o .
\,_/ X PRI IiDIiAPOLIS 7<lz=36
fﬁ:~ . ti
N
.\3 2( EAC DETROIT
\ c*«z BR.%IR. BORTAU OFFICES AR:S ENDEAVORING TO LOCATE OHE DR.
\ \1 ORMIST O JSTRONG TO DEPLRVINL IF E. IS IDTKRTICAL ¥ITH DR
t JosLoB POWORAM, ST.PAUL OFFICE STATES ORMISTGX IS IDSXTICAL WITS
N W 1T"HR RANAMTTRONG WHC WAC TREATED AS DRUQG ADDICT AT WETRRANS
> o HOPI™ INKSOTA MING.? C1GIT YRAN' AGC AND HOSFITAL #ILES SHOW
‘ ' . L”L ruarr" ¥C HIS BISTLR IS FaCULTY hSMBER ILLINCIS STATE MCRHAL
. ITY AT KORSAL ILLINOIS. INQIRY AT MORM:inlL DIVELOPED THAT
< x.nx.. {STRONG Re.SIDSS S21 ROSE STR4.Y LAPORTE LiDIAlA. INNIRT

N AT LAPORTE DEVLLOPED THAT LEILA ABMIPRGHG IS NO¥ VISITING MRS. O,

~ 2 WEG.RS, CRIMBLEY CORN.RS, FRA.FUR, MICHIG.K, aD IN A FEX
DTS &1L VISTY HoR PaRiidTo Bwdo UNAROWS AT KOUT, <ION XILINUI.
B7.5oU DECIR-S ToAT WALT ok AReSTRUHG Bi LUC.TED A5 801 AS PUOSIN.
0 DETLRIINL DEFIRITELY WIETHER HE IS IVINTICAL WITH MCRAN
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Mr. Nathan ........_
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S Federal Bureau of ﬂnﬁnhgatmu Mr Tolson.. -

H. 8. Brputment of Justice PN PO J—

Baskington, B. €. ? . Doy o

Mr. Edwards ........

July 11’ 19360 Mr. EQAD . ..ooevennne

Mr. Foxworth .......

- v Mz GlaviD cecaieee...

Time - 12: 55 P-u. / Mr. Barbo seeeeeee..

Mr. Joscph cccaac ca..

Mr. Lester ..caee.....

Mrs. Nichols..........

,/ MENORANDUM FOR Tﬁi DIRECTOR Mr. Quinn...o.......

Mr. Schilder....:....

Re: Williem Elmer Weade. Mr. Tamm ...........

Mr. Trecy .ccoceveenn.

Miss Ceady..........

Speciel Agent Flood telephoned me from the Omsha office oo

¥ith regard to Meade, sdvising that Meade was arraigned just § few ...ONLY/
minutes ago. Meade was in a position at the time to make bond 1t

the amount of $50,000, but the United States Attorney got e wire
from the Attorney Genersl to make the bond of this man $200,000,
and in view of that, Meade waived heering, and the Judge has
egigned the order of removel.

Immediately efter the arraignment, Mr. Flood said that
the United States Attorney and the United Stetes Marshal called
him into conference and wanted to lmow if he could furnish some
Agents to assist in removing this man from the County Court House
to the railroed station, and to have a couple of Agents go ahead

to the station and look the situation over to prevent & delivery
of Meade.

I told Mr. Flood thet both of these requests shoulc be
refused; that this msn is novw in the custody of the Unjted States
Marshal in connection with a case being handled by theiPoat Office
Inspectors, snd the Bureau is no longer concerned with'him in any

way. I told Mr. Flood to perticipate nc further in any respect
in this case.

Respectfully,

R L R N S o]
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FBI OMAHA = 7-11-36 9-sk PM IS0
DIRECTOR L , | |
 PHONE. BREKID. WILLIAM ELMER\MEADE ARRAIGNED THIS MORNING. MEADS _

[

VIFE WAS ARRANGING TO MAKE $50,000. BONDs U S COMMISSIONER OMAHA
ON MOTION OF USA OMAHA SET BOND AT TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AS
SUGGESTED BY ATTORNEY GENERAL. MEAD THEREUPON WAIVED HEARING AND
REMOVAL ORDER WAS SIGNED WAS ADVISED BY MARSHALS Oﬁicz THE US
MARSHAL AND TWO DEPUTY MARSHALS LEFT WITH MEAD MM AT 8-30 TONIGHT

“\

VIA CBLQ FOR JACKSONVILLE FLA. RECORDED | ?7
ALT  JLF e MSE 7“<°, /2 Oml
END - ' ) T
JUL 1712 | o 101936 5.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

y

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio FILE NO. 7-9
f REPORTYT MADE AT B i DATE WHEN MADE i PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY ]
O r——— WHICH MADE ~
Indianapolis, Indiena 9-13-36 | 7=11=36 J. B, JONES mla
C j’\ ™™ sivINOKARPIS, with aliases; DR. JOSTPE P. “RUTESRIT RARBORING;
CMORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1232; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
BAHRYlemPBEL%, with aliases, et al NATIONAL FIRZARMS ACT
—— XDWARD-GRORGE“BREMER, Victim

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Indiana during Fall 1936,

at Frankfort, Michigan.

i

Loilgylrmstrong, sister of Walter Raymond)&rmstrong.
residence Rumley Hotel, LaPorte, Indiane, is presently

! on vacation and il about July 25, 1936 can be reached
i care of Mra, O, A.”Rogers, Chimney Corners, Frankfort,

) Michigan; then will visit the home of her pearents, names
unknown, at Mount Zion, Illinois, ret

ing LaPorte,

Mrs. Lester{Kruse, Route 7,
Decatur, Illinois, is a sister of Leile Armstrong.
Teletype message was aentlyhe Detroit Office for inquiry

Letter St. Louis Office to

Bureau letter

- P =
) Reference:; Report of Special Agent S. K, McKee, St. Peul,
Minnesota, 6=23~36,
e Indianapolis Office dated 6=24-36,
) (7-576) July 9, 1936,
SN
Details: AT LAPORTE, INDIANA

Elementary Grede Schools.

the Rumley Hotel in that citye.

The 1936 LaPorte, Indiana City Directory lists LelA‘Armstrong
as living at 321} Rose Street and as being the Supervisor of the City
Agent called at that address and speaking to
¥rs, Frenier, was advised that Miss Leile Armstrons resided at that
place for about two months until November 1935 when she went to live at
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At the Rumley Hotel, Agent inguired of the day desk elerk and ascer-
tained that Miss Leile Armstrong, Supervisor of the City Elementary Grade,
Schools, hes been residing at thet place since November 1935 but that she
left LaPorte for her vacation during June 1936 at which time she left the -
forwarding address of "Mrs, O, A+ Rogers, Chimney Corners, Frankfort, -
Michigan®; that she is presently at that address and received two letters
forwarded her on July 3, 1936; that she plens to remein at that address
until ebout July 25, 1936 when she will then visit her parents, whose names
are not known, but who reside at Mount Zion, Illinois; that thereafter she
will return to LaPorte, Indiena to resume her work during the FPell of 1936,
Agent wes further informed that Kiss Armstirong has a sister, Mrs, Lester.
Kruse, residing on Route 7, Decatur, Illinois and that she had a brother,
neme unknown, who was a minister who died a short while ago and whose wife
is now supposed to be living in Detroit, Michigan, Miss Armstrong is
forty-five years of age end has 1little use of her right arm inasmuch as
the same was crippled in an accident about two years ago,

It is noted that Bureau letter dated June 15, 1936 addressed to the
Aberdeen Office, a copy of which was furnished this office by the st.
Louis Office, sets out that a Presbyterian minister, Ralph Alexander

‘Armatrong, who is believed to be the brother of Walter Raymond Armstrong,

is now deceased and that the records of the Lane Seminary eat Cincinmnati,
Ohio disclose that Ralph Alexander Armmstrong indicated that his home was
at Pana, Illinois, In all probebility this individual is the one referred
to above as being a brother of Miss Leila Armstronge.

It is also noted that reference letter of the St., Louis Office dated
June 24, 1936 to the Indianapolis Office indicates that exhaustive in-

" quiries made at Decatur and Pana, Illinois failed to reveal any information

concerning Walter Raymond Armstrong, From the files in the possession of
the Indianapolis Office it does not appear that Mrs. Lester Kruse, Route 7,

Decatur, Illinois, has been ocontacted and consequently, inasmuch as she
is reported to be a sister of Miss Leila Armstrong, it is possible that
she may be able to give pertinent information as to the identity and where-

abouts of Walter Raymond Armstrong.

The substance of this matter was furnished to the Detroit Office
July 12, 1936 by teletypewriter, for inquiry at Frankfort, Michigan,

Yor the information of the Detroit Office to which a lead is being
directed, she following is set forth inasmuch as it does not appear from
those lettsrs and reports mentioned herein that the Detroit 0ffioce hes
received copies of the same: Wealter Raymond Armstrong formerly worked
for the} Associates Investments, Inc., at Minneapolis, Minnesota; wes a
patient \at the Veterans Adrministration Hospitel in Minneapolis about 1928
for acute alcoholism and drug addiction; and that he was at one time engaged
in the sale of Durant automobiles in Minneapolis. Investigetion in this
matter indicates thet he has the eliases of Dr. Bobert Carville\Ormiston,
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Walter R.’Armstrong, Dr. Armstrong, and Bobhrmstrong. Considersable
investigation has been made with reference to the above individual, who

it is thought, in the Fall of 1935 was using the neme of Dr. Robert

Carville Ormiston and who was reported as being possibly identical with

Dr. Joseph Po Moran, The Bureau desires that this individual be located

in order to ascertain definitely whether or not he is identical with Dr,
Joseph P, Moran, Several persons who have observed the photograph of Dr.
Joseph P, Moran have stated that he resembles the above mentioned individual,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS
8T. LOUIS OFFICE at Decatur, Illinois
If it has not already done so, will interview Mrs, Lester Kruse,
residing on Route 7, who is said to be a sister of Miss Leila Armstrong

who in turn is a sister of Walter Raymond Armstrong, for the purpose of
determining the identity and whereabouts of the latter mentioned individual,

At Mount Zion, Illinois

Will attempt to locate the parents of Miss Leila Armstrong and secure
like information,

DETROIT OFFICE at Frankfort, Michigan

At the residence of Mrs, O, A. Rogers, Chimney Corners, will endeavor
to locate Miss Lella Armstrong and secure from her that information re-
quested above, if the same has not already been done,

PENDING

R R T TR
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JOHMN EDGAR HOOVER
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation )
. 8. Brpariment of Justice e
Bashington, 8. €.

July 13, 1936

MEHMORANDUM FOR MR. EDTARDS

In confirmation of telephonic advice furnished

Mr. Weeks, on July 10, 1936, concerning the case of
William Elmey llead, Fugitive Index #5980, Bureau file
#62-28015, pleass be advised that on July 9, 1936, a
fingerprint card was received in the Jdemtification
Division from the Omeha, Nebraska Office of this Bureau,
reflecting that this individual as William Elnmer Mead,
jf==-, was arrested by that Office on July 8, 1936, charge

and disposition not given.

Respectfully, .
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X C. S Ahllalan
L. C. Schﬂder.ﬂa TPLo.
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Federal Fureaw of Infestigation
1. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

July 13, 1936. -

Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,

/ Washington, D. C.
Dear Sir: RE: BREKID
' Reference is made to the report of Special Agent R. C. Suren,

‘ dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July 11, 1936, relative to the telehone taps
being mainteined at Toledo, Ohio, in connection with the harboring investiga-

tion presently being conducted.

4 There is being transmitted herewith a copy of the log being main-

/ tained by Special Agents B. A. Guerin and l. J. Kavanagh, on the telephone
of Maxinszelmont, 2105 Viarren Street, Toledo, Ohio, telephone number

" -ADems 1556. This log is for the period from July 6, 1936 at 7:29 A. M.

to July 9, 1936,

The name Heslip appearing in the log is Jease S.'Hbslip, 513
Belmont Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, who is connected with the law firm off Heslip
and Gibson, Nicholas Building, Toledo, Ohio, telephone number MAin 2645,

‘-? RN

s

The name of Rosie mentioned therein is RosielBush, who operates
e house of prostitution at 9004 Monroe Street, Toledo, Ohio.

SSJ Jenny referred to in the log is Jennie‘Miller. alias Jenny
IWhitie, who operetes a house of prostitution at the Shelby Hotel, Toledo,

Ohio.

The telephone number MAin 0596 is the telephone number of the
Place of business of John\Ihomas, husband of Maxine Belmont, which busi-
ness is located at 216} Superior Street, Toledo, Ohio., The business of
Thomas is a "drink joint® with possidly some gambling connected therewith,

There is also being tranamitted herewith a copy of the log
being meintained on the telephone of Earl (Ixe\Fittenberg, 538 Erie
Street, Toledo, Ohio, by Special Agents E. J. Dowd and H. B. Dill. The

telephone tapped at this place is MAin 9711. The log is for the period

from July 6, 1936 to July 8, 1936, inclusive. / ) p T
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Copies of these logs are being furnished to the Cinecinnati,
Chicego and St. Paul Buresu offices, with copies of this letter.

Very truly yours,

RCS/ETB WW B"

Enclosure (1) Je Po MacFARLAND

CC = Cincinnati (¥nc. 1) Special Agent in Charge
- Chicago ( »~ n)
- St. Paul ( ~ "



4:35 PM

6:37 PM

7:50 PM»

10:05 Aw

10:12 A

-+ TAP ON TELEFHONE OF }AXINE BELMONT ) ,
JULY 6, 1936

Incoming call RAG
Test call by Agent J. V. Murphy. O. Ko

Outgoing 62-0596 MK

Man -« E4, 4i4d anybody call me at home?

3 - No.

Man -~ I am going to the Secor to get a sandwich and then
be right home,

Incoming eall. No answer, . RAG

July 7, 1936

Incoming eall. RAG

Woman - Hello,

Women - Were you sleeping, Maxine?

sxine « No, I wasn't Helen. I was just dozing. I was
thinking about you. I didn't get home until
after 8§ this morning. You know I was up in Detroit,

Helen - Did you see them?

Maxine - Yes, but I 4idn't have much time. wWell, what are
you going to wear todey, iHelen?
Helen - Oh, I don't know, something dark. 1 have a suit

that would be alright for driving. Did you tell
him we were ocoming.
Maxine « Yes, I did. Listen, Helen, will you pick me up,
I bave to meet Rosie dowmsown at 3:30 to do a
1little shopping.
Heleon = Why don't you come up bere? R
Maxine -~ Oh, 4 don't want to get dressed too soon before we go,
Helen @ Alright, then. I'm only going to bring some makeup
' and a nightgown,
JMaxine « I have to get & manicure so I'll see you about six,
Helen <« Alright then and I'll call Jenny.

Outgoing ecall. MAin 0225 RAG

Woman - beauty Shop

Maxine - Do you have an appointment open at 2%
Women - Yes, whet i{s the name?

Maxine - Mrs, Thomas.

Aomen - Alright, at 2 o'clock,
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10:36 AM Outgoing eall Long distance RAG

- Womah « I want to eall biount Clemons, "1chigan, Mrs.
e x i : Lena Schaller, Media Hotel, -
Operator - (Makes necessary inquiries and detemines the
number is Mt, Clemons 511 and puts thru eall,)

Women - Media Hotel,
’ ' Operator ~ Mrs. Lena Schaller? :
; Woman « She's in the bath mow, Will you call back at
o . 12 o'cloek?
< Operator « Will you have hser eall Operator #8
Woman « Alright, I will,
Operator « (To Maxine) What is your number, madam?

' I will call you at 12,
Maxine ~- Adams 1556

11820 AM Outgoing ocall MAin 0596 RAG
( : Man <« Hello ' '

Woman =« Irwin, how are you?

Man <« Ob, fine

Woman =« Say I took a bottle of VO last mighte, Did you
- get my note,

Irwin ¢« Yes, I 4i4d.

Woman « We'll replace it and don't sey anything to Johnny
—_— about it, You can send somebody in a sab, It

will only ecost a quarter.
Lian - YOS. I will,
: woman - Edith, Jackie, Johnnie and I were talking and
( he got a little sore and locked up the register.
Irwin = Is John still home. '
Woman -~ Yes, he is,
Irwin =« Well, I'll go over right now and replace ite.

11125 am Outgoing Call MAin 41217 RAG

- Main 412)
Woman « I lfr., Masters in?
« No he®s on his wacation

Woman
_>v Woman Alright, thank you, : '
- 11126 AM ‘Outgoing MAtn 4121 RAG

- Main 4121

Man = Ig iire Schmiidt there?

%oman « He's busy. Can I have him call you?
Men « Have him call Mr, Thomas,
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11:55 AM
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Incoming RAG

¥an < Hello,

Man “« Hello Johnny.

Man « Hello, Walter, Where's Magers? S

Walter - He's on his vacation. 1'll take 6are of you
Jomo

Johnny - Well, I heve some money for him, .

Walter - 1'11 stop by and see you this afternoon.

Johnny @ Alright, Walter.

Incoming ' WK
Woman - Hello
Woman - Hello, 4id you just get up Maxine?

Mexine - No, I have been up since eleven, Jenay;got
home late., Felen called me at ten.

Jenny « Are we going?

Maxine - Why sure. (
Jenny - Whet time? :
Maxine = Six o'clock

Jenny - Not before?

Maxine - No, I have to see Koss and go down town and Helen

said she would call for me at six.

Jenny - Fritz {s going to leave the car near the Shelby
on his way to work,

Maxine - What are you going to wear? I am going to wear
a dark dress and I don't think I'll wear white
shoes either,

Jenny « I think I'l]1 wear my blue dress and you kmow how
white shoes are they would be dirty before we
got there. ’

Vaxine - Helen said she was going to wear a suit.

Jenny = 1t has been two years since I have been in that
town of Detroit,

Maxine « Your boy friend is there?

Jenny - Who, Bill?

Maxine -« Yes, saw Johnnie's friends, called them up from
the Statler,

Jenny =« Are they expecting me?

Meaxine = I told them we would be over tonight.

Jenny = VWe'll stay there until tomorrow.

Maxine = I am going to leave you, I am going to get a
boy friend thers.

Jenny « 1 have bsen up since eleven; they went to the

cottege last night. . didn't telk to those two

last night. We'll talk it over tonight,
iMaxine -« Telen is going to pick me up at home as I have

to go down town and then change when I get hame.



7
N

12:05 PM

Jenny

Maxine
Jenny

Maxine

Incoming

Woman =
Woman -

Maxine «

Maxine =
Lena -

ldaxine -

Lens
Maxine
Bill
Maxine
Bill
Maxine
Bill
Maxinpe

Bill

Outgoing

Woman
Woman
Woman

Man
Woman

Woman
Man
Woman

LB 4TI P 2 e T T R ¢

&

Where will you pick me up? The eer will dbe
parked near the Shelby?

Holen will pick jou up.

What time? Meke 1t 5:30 or 6 o'clock at the
Shelby. L o .

Alright ' T

From Mt, Clemons, Mich, BAG

Hello
How are you? I thought you would call at 10
this morning.

Well Helen called and I didn't get a chance t1ll
about 10:30, She's anxious to eoms along, too,
I 4idn't bave much of a chance to telk with
you last night,

No we didn‘t, but I'll talk with you tonite.
Johnny's friend didn't meet me either.,

After you leave the 8 mile road taka M 97 and
turn left to Mt, Clemons,

We'll find it elright. I'm sorry I couldn't
talk to you last night but we'll be there about
8 o'clock tonight as we're lecving here about
6. How's Bill?

He's fipe, do you want to telk to him?

Yese

Hello, What do you know?

Not a whole lot,

I hope you're caning up alones

No it's all prearrenged,

I'4 like to see you without them

Well you know how it is, everything has been
planned and Helen has the car,

Well If1l1l see you anywaye

MAIN 0596 MK

Hello

Hello

Irwin?

Yes

Did you do that?
Yes.

Alright

Three dollars

A quart?

No, a fifth,

The other was a quart
No only a fifth, that's the way it comes,
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Woman = You owe me two dollars then.
Man « Did Fohn leave yet?
Woman - No, he is teking a shower,

;
i
!
i
|
H
i
H
;
|

12:25 PM Incoming o , RAG

¥Woman < Hello

M=n « Hello there i{s Johnnie home?

Woman « Yes, he's here Mr, Davis, but he's in the shower,

Mr. Davis = Ask him if he wants me to go with him todsys I
d4idn't see that other party yet, )

Woman « Well you can see him over at his place at two o'clock.
He'll be there because he made an appointment with
the insurance man, We owe him a little money,

Mr, Davis « I'1l]l prodbadly see him later than,
12:50 PM Outgoing ADams 5050 MK
Man - Cad
Man - Come out to my house
Man « Alright, John thanks.
12:55 Py Outgoing ADams 6221 . 10K

Operator - what number are you calling?
an =~ Got wrong number,

12:56 PM Outgoing MAin 6221 MK

Mar. answered.

Men said, "What time is it?"
Man - 12:56

Man « Thanks,

1t15 PM Inooming No answer WX
6:05 PM Outgoing Main 5459 WX
Maxine <« Hello, Jenmny?
Woman = She is not here, Miss Maxine,
Maxine <+« Who is this, Viola?
. Viola ' -« Yes.
Maxine = Any call for me?
Viola = No

Maxine =« Tell Jenny to pick me up at 6 o'clocke

TSI ANR AN W v L



5:10 A

5:11 PM
5:12 PM

$5:13 PM

5:17 A

5:20 PM

5:21 P

5:22 P4

TR i e gy

Outgoing Call 211 WX

Women - Give me Miss Helen Merks on Locust Street
telephone nmumber

Operator - Did you give me the first name? .

Women «~ Yes, Helen Marks -

Operator = The number is MAin 5459

oﬁtgoins
Outgoing
Outgoing

Woman
Woman
Woman
Mey

Woman

May -

¥oman =
May -

Outgoing
Incoming

Women
Woman
Jeuny
Woman
Jenny
Woman
Jenny
Woman

Jenny

Outgoing
Outgoing
woman -

Man
woman -

My ey s

MAin 5459

No Answer Ty d
32-3658 No Answer WK
ADams 3658
Hello Jehmy?

No, this is Muy.

Did Jenny leave with Helen?

I don't know,

Did she take bher car? Is the door to number
1 open.

Viola was the only one who saw her so0 I
wouldn't know,

In case she comes in tell her to call me,
Alright,

ADams 0655 No answer WK
WK
Hello
Hello Jemny? ; :
Yes. /
Did Helen come owver? :
Noe

I ealled her several times but got no answer.
pid you call me before?

No, I told her to pick me up at six dut she
is pever on time anyway

Well what's the difference 6 or 6:30 we'll
just start & half hour lates

ADams 0655 No enawer WK
MAin 0596 MWK
Hello Johnny?

No, he went out to eat
Tell him I ecalled up Irwin



$:24 PM

5:26 PM

5:28 PV

4
<3
&

Johnny =

Maxine -
Johnny =

Maxine -

Johnny =
Maxine -
Johnny -
Maxine =
Johnny -

Maxine
Johnny

Maxine

£,

MAin 0721 MIK

Manor
Did Miss Marks leave any message before going out.
Just a minute please (made inquiries mot Adistinet)
Eello, I can't find anyone she left a message with;
is there any message. B -
Tell her to call Mrs, Thanas when she comes in,

ADams 0655 ' MWK

Hello

Hello, Jenny?

No, just a minute

Hello Jenny?

Y.Bc

Did Helen come?

No she left word that she was going to the hair-
dressers and would be here at six,

Well you know her she probably won't be there
at six,

It won't meke much difference,

Before coming after me give me & ring,

MWK

Hello

Whet ere you doing?

Juet hold the phone a minute (about one minute
elapsed and she continued)

Hello, I just got in adbout 15 minutes ago, honeye

.Benny Schumbach (phonetic) is in town, thought we

might have dinner togwther, I had the car washed,
Yes, but you know where I am going tonight,

Why d4idn't you call me?

I couldn't get awry from Rosie's, I came off and
left soms cream and things there, I'll eall you
tonight,

I*1]1 be there after 8.

Don't orack where I am going tonight

I won't but don't call me much before midnight
Why, won't you be there?

Yes, but there will be some people here tonight;
the Shumbachs (phonetic) will be here and I
figured that the punk will be gone by that time and
then I can talk with you the way I want to,
Alright.

Iey a blanket out so I can take it out on the roof
in the morning.

What one are you going to use?

D | AT XL R 4 A TS T T e A e s - T vt A



Y
.

iR

5:30 PM

5:45 PM

P L

Never mind I'11

ocream and powder at

Johnny « I don't cere,
Mexine - Take the pink one off the bed.
lay it out for you,
Johnny = When will you be back?
Maxine = . Tomorrow afternoon.
Outgoing ADems 0655
Woman <« Hello Jenny?
Woman -« Just a minute
Jenny -~ Hello ; '
Woman e« Are you taking enything with you?
Jenny « What 4o you mean?
Woman <« A bag or something. I left my
Rosie's
Jenny - I have all that stuff you can use mins,
Incoming MK
Woman =« Hello
Women e« Hello, this is Helen
Women = Are you over at Johnnie's
BHelen =« Yes, at the last minute I changed my mind and
got my hair fixed, -
Woman « Thought maybe you would be angry because I aia
not call you before,
Helen = No, we are going to leave now,
Women =« I'1l meet you downstairs
Helen = Goodle.
ShERREE
July 8, 1936
Outgoing (numbers run together) MWK
Man - Hello Mrs, Starr? (Phonetic)
Woman = Did you wish to talk to her?
Man - Yeos
Woman - Just a moment
Woman - Hello
Man - Is this Mrs, Starr
Woman - Yes
Man - This is Mr, Thomas
Mrs Starr =« ¥ello, how are you?
Mr. Thomas - Is anybody up on the roof?
Mrs, Starr « No.
Man - Well, I am going up there so stay away,
Mrs. Sterr - What, no peeking?
Man - No peeking
Mrs, Starr - Are you home now,
Man -~ Yes

(Bring a blenket with

Mrs. Sterr - Well I'l]l show you how to get up there. You.)
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11:52 AM

1:15 ;M
4:12 PM
8:07 PM

10:08 P¥

10:11 PM

Outgoing

Man - Hello
Man « Did my wife ¢all me?
Man « No she didn't, Johnny,
Johnny - What time did we get home last night?

Man - It was after 4 as there was light out.

Johnny = I've been up on the roof taking a sun dbath,

I can't sleep.

MAin 0656

£

I left my car out in frost

: all night. . ,

¥an « Yeah, it was light when we got home,
Johnny « I'11 be down ig a 1ittle while.
Incoming No enswer RAG
Incoming NHo answer MJK
Incoming No answer RAG
Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Man - Hello

Woman - Hello, John

Man - VWhere were you?

Woman = I just got in.

Johnny « Got & hold of Bernice -« had a little trouble.,

Woman - What was it - a knockoff?

Johnny - Yeah, I called Jesse - he'll teke her, Where
are you?

Maxine - I'm home - I'1ll eall,

Jobhnny - Alright.

Outgoing ADems 0719 RAG

Woman - Hello

Maxine - Hello, Rosie?

Women - Just-a minute.

Rosie - Hello, how are you?

Maxine = I just got in and Johany told me,

Rosie ~ They were hers but were real nice, joked and mmde

fun., They took her for solteiting,

Maxine ~ That's not so bad. -

Rosie = Apother girl here says, "Do you want me to go along

t0?" and they seid, no that one would be enough,

Rosie - Listen, Mexine, what*ll I do?

Maxine - You go down with her and that “"black™ friend will
take care of everything, That one on mow - he dces
nothing,

kosie - Well, I'1ll have him for a lawyer then?



10:16 PM

10:28 PM

10:34 P

10:398 PM

Mexine « Yes, Johnny already oslled the lawyer. B's
better that way, you know, kKosie,

Rosie =« Oh, yeah, they were alright. .

Maxine « I'1l eeall Johnny back and then I'll call you
again Rosie.

Outgoing Forest 5373 RAG

Women - Hello T
Maxine - Is Mr. Heslip in? '
Women « Ko hs isn't » any message?

Maxine = What time do you expect him?

Woman = Well, he's in and out,

Maxine « Tell him to call Mrs, Thomas at ADamas 1556
Woman - Alright, I will,

Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG

Woman - Hello

Maxins « Is Yohnny there, Irwin?

Irwin « No, he went out to get a sandwich,

Maxine = Tell him to call me.

Irwin - He t0ld me to tell you to get a hold of rosie.
Maxine - I did. ’

Irwin - Oh, you did. Well I*ll have him call you at home,

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Woman - Did you call Rosie?

Maxine -« Yeos, I 44d4?

Woman - What d4id she want?

Maxine « She had a little trouble., Just like what we had.
Woman ~ Oh, I see. Gee, but it's hot,

Maxine = 2's awfully hot here. Well I'll see you later Jenny.

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Johnny - Whet are you doing?

Maxine - Straightening the house,

Johnny - I was up on the roof todey

Maxine - What 4id you lay on?

Johnny « That thing on the dawenport. Why didn't you call me?
Maxine -~ Well we didn't leave up there until 7 and I called

you the minute I got home. I didn't get & hold of that
fellow on the phone.

Johnny - I talked to Jess and Me'll take care of it. He told
me he'd try and see thet party tonight dut if he
eouldn't he'd see him the first thing in the morning.



14:48 P

12:10 AV

Maxine «~ Is it hot up there?

Johnny « C y Yes. Say open that little barrel and get
$10 out for me,

Maxine - Alright - will you be home early?

Johnny « Yeah, ebout 1 = I'll bring home some oranges for
orange juice.

Outgoing ADanms 0719 RAG

Woman < Hello

Maxine - Hello, Rosie?

Woman - Just a minute,

Rosie - Hello

Maxine « I'm waiting for that party to call end when he does
I'11 eall you back,

Rosie - Fine. Isn't it hot?

Maxine « It's awful, this apartment is terridble. As Helen
said, it's too bad we went when it was so hot - driving
and everything, you know,

Rosie - It's hot here alright and I bave no girls - Polly
left and that other girl disloocated her back and won't
be back until Monday - Norma is sick - Oh, it's terrible,

Maxine « When were those parties there?

Rosie - This afternoon about $ or 6%

Mexine - Well, Itll call you later,

July 9, 1936

Inecoming MWK

Woman - Hello

Woman « Maxine?

Maxine -« Yese.

Woman « Was you laying down?

Mexine -« No.

Woman = Are you tired?

Maxine - Yes,

Woman - Did you have a good time?

Maxine « Yes, but it was 8o warm,

Woman « Yes, I know but if I didn't have a sore foot I would
have gone with you, Did they esk for me?

Maxine - Yes.

Woman -« How is Lena?

Maxine « They are all alright,

Women - How long is she going to stay?

Mexine = I don't know, she is having some trouble with °

Woman - Thet's neuritise
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12:19 A

Maxine - I suppose you heerd about kosie?

Woman « No, what?

Maxine = You know,

Woman - Yes, just one girl.

Maxing = Yes. . .- . -

Woman « It is better to get it this month while he is on and
get off with a fine.

Maxine -~ Yes, I mows, She got picked up Saturday and the
trial came up today. She got $25 and eosts and

N he got fined “QOO. s : ' -

Maxine « That's alright, As long as he is on we might as
well get through with it the other might not even
give dail,

Maxine « How 414 you hurt your foot?

Woman « I got up about 8 0'clock yesterday to put the shade
down and studbbed my toe against a chair, The doctor
says I will have to have an ex-ray taken,

Maxine - It must be painful, ' : ,

Woman - It hurts more than when I droke my arm. Where is
Jenny? ' ’

Maxine I don't kxnow, she went out.

¥oman « DBetter lie down and rest. I'll call you tomorrow,

Wxine - Alright (Lensa?)

Outgoing Forest 5373 RAG

Man - Hello

Maxine - Is Mr. Heslip in?®

Man - He's busys Who is calling?

Maxine - Mrs, Thomas

Man = Hold the wire please.

¥re. Heslip - Hello, Mrs. Thomes,

Mazxine - Johnny called you didn't he?

Neslip - Yes, I'1ll take care of it. Is she out on bond, What's
her name?

Mazine - Well I'd have to find out. You remember Mrs, Bush at
9004, It's from her place,

Heslip = Yes, I does Don't bdother now but bave the girl over
there and tell bher to look for me between 9:30 and 10,

Maxine « Alright, Mr, Heslip., I'll probably be with her, Do
you think it will be alright with that other party?

Heslip -~ Oh, sure, sure, What was she arrested for?

Maxine = For visiting,

Heslip « Who made the arrest?

Maxine = Gilly made the arrest.

Heslip = He's an 0K boy. He's OK.

Maxine « Alright Mre Heslip. Thank you very much and I'll see
you in the morning.

Heslip - Thank you for ealling.
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12:22 AM Outgoing ADams 0719

¥Woman - Hello
Maxine -~ Hello, Rosies I just talked to that party and he -
will teke care of everything, so don't worrye -
Rosie = Oh, that's fine,
/~ Maxine « Now, 4o you want ms to go down in the morning.
You heve to meet him at 9:30, .
\’/ Rosie - Well should I go? , : ’
S Maxine = Yes, you better., He won't know the girl and I
don't either. I'll meet you in the hotel at 9
o'clock and we'll doth go.
Rosie ¢ Alright, that's what we'll do.
Maxine - He asked ms her nams dut I 4idn't known it,
Was there anybody with her?
Roaie « No, no. She's supposed to call Gilly in the

morninge.
Maxine - Alright then I'1l1 ses you tomorrow,

) . 6:54 AM Outgoing MAin 6822

Woman - What time is it please
—_ Man - 6:54

7:29 AM Outgoing MAin 1234
Man -« Yellow Cab

Women -~ What time ias it?
Man - 7:29

RN KRR

LAY MO T s Y T R 4 SN L e TR S N 3 e are s e 4 e e

IEMLSL MNLEZETRGIEZ I S L NNt ettt e o s e



7:30 PM

8:30 PM

9:05 PM

9:10 PV

$:15 P»

9:45 PM

10:30 P¥

TAP ON TELEPHONE RARL (IX%) WITTENBERG

July 6, 1936 .

Incaming D

Man calling asks if Al is in,
Man replying says, "No."
Man calling says, "Tell him Dave called.”

Man calling says, "I ean't find out anything D

about thias gny Lanthry., He wants out, but he
gave a bum address; there is no 414,

Man answered says, "I will check the oity directory

and let you know,

Outgoing ADams 1346 EJD

Man calling asks man replying if be has a room for

one « a friend of his,
Men answers, "Yes, Joe, snd him over,"

Inooming EID

Man calling says, "What's knew,"
Man replying says nothing.
Man calling asks if Shap is ocoming down tomorrow,

Man replying enswers, "Yes."

Inc cming

Man calling says, "Bert, this is Mitehell, I got
that release and am on my way down, Wait for me,
Man replies, "Alright, 0. K,*

Phone ringing. No one answers,

Tap discontinued for daye.

x-kkkREE
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9:45 AM

10:00 AM

10:05 AM

10:25 AM

10:50 AM

11:15 AM

11:20 AM

July 7, 1936

Incoming EJD

Woman ecalling and woman answered. They talked about
visiting the hospital to see some friend of theirs,

Incoming by women , ‘EJID
Thelma answers, ‘

They talked adout friend im hospital and woman ocalling
when said she got a ticket for parking.

Thelma said, "I'll see you tonight, and get the ticket
which I*11l get fixed up.”

Outgoing (Impossible get number on dial recorder) EXJD

Women making call said, "This is Miss Jacobs, is Mr,

Fine in," ’

woman answering says, "No."

Miss Jecobs said, "When he comes in have him ring MAin 9711,"

Incoming

Women ealling and womasn answerinz talked sbout visiting
the hospital,

Dave Yittenberg asked operator for the telephone number

of Frankie's cafe on Adams Street, and got number MAin 0465
He then called thet number and a men answered saying he was
the bartender. Dave asked if Frankie was in, and men re-
plied, "He's sleeping."” Dave said, "Have him ocall me, It
is about some money bhe gave a fellow on a donus bond, that

he was adle to get the money back, (EJD)
Outgoing (Onabdle to get telsphone number) NED
Woman - Hello

Girl - Vi are you going away this afternoon.

Vi <« Why?

Woman « We might need you,
vi « I*t11 call you about 1:45

Woman -« OK.
Incoming HBD
Is BZarl there?

No this is Dave,

When will Earl be back?
Dave = He ought to be back today or tomorrow,
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11322 AM

12:10 PM

12:30 A

12:35 Py

Outgoing MAin 0465 HBD

Man calling seys, "This is Wittenberg, has Frankie come
in as yet?"

Man answering eseys, "No, this is the bartender,”

Man calling says, "Tell Frankie it will be all right to
give the man his bonus bond back - I got the $30,

Outgoing ' MAin 8633 HED

“Morris can you get off this week?

Moreis = I can get off Thursday, but I have to be back bdy
$:30

Person calling = We bave to work here until 2:30, I
thought we might go swimming or something,

Morris ~ We can go out to Reno, you can come out when
you get off,

Men calling = O K¢ I'll see you tonight,

/

Incoming » HBD

Man « Is Thelma Jacobs there?

Men « She just went to lunch, she'll be back at one, whose
calling?

Men - This is Charlie Barnes, I*ll call later,

Incoming HED

Man answers and seys, "Bond office,”
Morris « Is Benny there?
Joe = He just left, this is Joe, whose callimg.

Incoming HBD

Frank - Joe is there anything doing,

Joe = No, I'm just waiting for some people who are going
t0 be here,

Frank « OKe.

Incoming ' HED

Morris - Is Benny back yet,

Joe - No, he isn't,

Morrie - Have him call me, this is Morris Infield.
Joe =~ Alright, Morris,



1:20 2

1

30 PM

1:35 PM

2:

2

1340 PVM

18 muif

20 PM

25 M
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Incoming HBD

Woman - May I speek to Earl Ike Wittenberg
Man « He is not here. Can I help you?
Woman =« This is his lawyer's office, William Finn,
¥We want him to sign an answer, ) -
Man <« He is out of town, how long does he have.
Woman - I'm sure he has until Saturday, .
Men < He should be back by then. I'll tell him,

Incoming ' : HBD

Man ecalling says, "This is Frankie of Frrankie's Right
Clud regarding the $30 that Happy got. Shall I give him
the bond,

kan answers - You can keep the bond if you want to. 1t
aint no good to us, we want an order for the $30.

Outgoing . ~ ADams 4214 HED

Myer Wittenberg: Let me speak to Morris

Morris - Helloe

Myer - On that fellow, you had better get that over
heredby Saturday. You know what I mean Morris.
You mean he's bootlegging.

Myer = Sure, and they have him back in there,

orris - I don't care let them bring bim back ‘here,

I am in the clear,

Girl ealling - Still want me,
Girl answers - Yes,

Outgoing MAin 8633 D

Morris « I ean get off tomorrow
Benny -~ I could let her know a day shead,
Morris - I']l) see you tonight and we'll talk it over,

Incoming

v
i

‘Benny - iorris Infield wants you to ecall h&m at the store.

Outgoing ADams 4141 (police department)

Man calling asks for Clerk's office, after which he

says, "Is Lavey Zittenberg there.” uUavey answers and
man seys, "Davey, irrankie is here.”



3:00 PN

3:05 PM

3:30 PM

3:45 P

4:05 PM

4:06 PM

4:17 P
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Incoming EJD

Man ealling says, "Is Abe there."
Abe says, "Hello.," ,
Man calling: Abe drive over in front of the Buckeye.
I'l]l meet you and we'll talk that matter
. over,
Abe - Alright, It1ll walk over.

Outgoing  ADams 4141 (police department)
Calling Clerk's office, Is Frank there,

Answer = No,

Outgoing FOorest 5262

Benny: Hello Pitnam, I thought you wanted to book me
Pitnam: Baven't got snything. ’

Incoming

Woman ealling - How are you?
Woman answers: Oh, not so0 goods I just came from the

hospital. They had to give him a hypo, he talked too much

last night.
woman: That's too bad, come out to dinmmer tonight.
Woman: I might if I'm feeling better,

Outgoing ADams 7144 EJD

Woman calling asks for Mr, Fime,
Man answering states the woman has the wrong number,

Incoming . EJD

Man - Dave just got a call from Mack. That woaman from
East Celina is in for liquor,. .
Woman « (K

Outgoing ADams 4141 KJD

Man - roliece Department

Man « Turnkey please,

Turnkey - Hello

Man - Is there anyone in for liguor?

Turnkey - Yeah, a fellow named Joseph Frceman, 2042 KFront St,

but someone is coming over for him.
Man - Is Benny around there?
Turnkey - No, he ien't.




v

823 Pt

4:30 P¥

4:45 PN

4:55 PM

"5:05 PM

5:45 PM

6:10 v

Incoming : EJD

Benny - Did you want me Dave?

Dave = Yes, there's a colored fellow, Frank Yates,
wants a peace bond, ' T

Benny - Oy K. I'l1l attend to it,

Outgoing ‘ {Recorder not working) 'HBD

Man -.Can you come down for a few minutes?
There's no one here and I've got to go out,
Myers - 0, K,

Incoming HED

Man calling O Myer, this is Xkax., Did Uave take some
women oOver?

Yeah, I 4idn't ses her, but she is out,

Max, 0. Ko

Outgoing ADems 4141 (police dept.)
Men calling - Turnkey please,

Turnkey = Hello,

Man calling - Clifton, 4id that guy get out?
Turnkey ~ Yes.

Man calling -« Is there anyone else in?

Turnkey - No, you got them all out,

outgoing ADams 4141 (police dept.) HED

Myers to turnkey = Clifton this is Kyers, did they bdbring

a man in fcr liquor just a few minutes ago? ’

Turnkey - Yeah, I*m booking him now, His name is Peter
- Kiss,e

Myers = O, Ko

Outgoing MAin 2260 HBD

Man calling - Dave come over here, I want to see you,
Dave - I'm busy right now but I'll be over in a few
minutes, : ‘

Iiconing

Man ealling - Myer, is Abe there? This is Gardner over
at tha county jail. I got a yellow ticket today end
1'd like to heve him take care of it.

“yer - Abe's not heres now# but 1°'11 have him call you,
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6:12 o Incoming HBD

Men ealling - This is Judge xamey (phonatic). Is Lave
there? I want to get the name of that eheap hotel in
Potowski (phonetic).

Myer - 1I'11 have him call you right away judge.

6:15 Fu! Outgoing MAin (recorder mot HBD
working)
Myer calling - Dave call Judge kamey right away he
wants to ask you about that hotel in Potowski,
vave = Alright, :

7:10 PM Outgoing ADams 4141

Police Dept. Turnkey
Myers -« Clifton is there anything doing?
Turnkey = Not a thing, you've got *em all out.

w@r - 0K,
7:32 PN Incoming HBD

Ken calling - isc pvave there Myer? This is Ken.
He's gone out to eat, Cell him there,

7:36 P Incoming HEBD

Men calling -~ Mycr this is Babe. My kid cousin got a
ticket yesterday and he's got to go to eourt tomorrow,
Myer - How many has he got?

Babe -~ This is his first,

Myer - I'1ll fix it up what's nmme and address,

Babe - Semore Davis, 632 West Delaware.

7:30 PM Man calling - ¥hen do you expect Ike back? HBD
Myer - Tonight,
hian calling - I'm going out of town tomorrow and I'll
be gone till Thursday night. :
Myer - Alright.

7:45 M Outgoing - HBD

recorder 4id not work but the men celling disled = number

and the operator asked hia for the number he dialed and he
- answered "Main 1048," He immediately dialed egain.

Man calling - Dorothy this is Wittenberg. Did she leave

that money?

porothy - I heven't seen her for three or four days, but

I'11 try to see Margaret tonight end I'1l let you know,
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7:50 PM

8:10 PM

8:15 A

8:20 ™M

8:25 PU

8:45 Pm

8:50 FM

8:55 Pu

Incoming HBD

Man calling - How about bringing those two bottles of
mine downstairs, I'l]l come over and get them ~ the
lieutenants want a drink,

Man answering - Alright, come on over,

Outgoing MAin 1681 HEBD

Man calling = Iﬁen are you ioaving, Benny?
Banny - Tonight, but I'll be back Thursday night.
Man calling « Tell Stella that everything is OK.

Outgoing FOrest 2337 HHED

Dave calling - Tony, how about getting Ken a date with
Mary Jane for Thursday night, eand we'll go to the
Lake o .

Tony (a girl) « I'1l see what I can doe Is Ken OK?

Dave = Yeah, bet's fine,

\
i

Outgolng (Recorder a1d mot work) . EBD

Dave calling - Ken let's go to a sho'. I'11 be right over
after you, :

Ken - Alright,

Dave - I celled Tony. I'll tell you what she seid when I
8ee you.

Incoming HED

Man oealling - I've got a bench warrent for Dot Miller to
appear tomorrow, What shall I do%
Man answering - I'll be right over,

Outgoing ) ADame 4141 fpolice dept,) HBD

Turnkey .

Man calling « Clifton, tell Morris to wait up there for a
, while, will you?

Turnkey - (X

Incoming HBD

L. D. Operator « Mr, Earl JTke Wittenberg is calling collect
from Hamilton, Ontario. Will you a‘'cept the call?

Barl - How is everything? 1I'll be home tomorrow,

Man answering - Everything is 0K, I'll see you tomorrow.

Incoming HED
woman calling - To wmhat date was Bmue Jones trial contipued?

Man answering - Our card shows, “over with,"



/N

8:57 ™M Incoming HBD

10:20 PM

10:23 P

9140 AM
10:02 AM

10:14 AN

10:17 AM

10:20 AM

-

11:35 AM

Man Calling ~ Is Earl there?
Man answering - No, he isn't, I'm his dbrother, can I help you?

Man celling = A friend of mine, Mrs, Al Ducey, got a notice to
come down and she's kinda scared, She's got e Ford

license 19395, . : N
Man answering = Tell her to tell them she's not at home if they
came out for her tomorrow, XEarl will lpo back tomorrow,

HBD
Man calling - Myer, Harry Jolson and Abe Segal just got me.
Myer = Itll fix it up.

Outgoing Police Department, Clerk's office.

Myer = Bill, Harry Jolson or Abe Segal just got a friend of mine,

Bill « I Jjust got them,
Myer « I mant to see you about that other tomorrow,

July 8, 1936

Incoming HBD
Girl celling « Where is Thelma? -
Men = She hasn't come down yet,

Outgoing MAin 0162 HBD
Girl calling -« Would you tell me how Mrs. Exwer (phonetic) is?
Girl « She's a little worse.

Incoming HED
Man ealling « Is ¥arl Wittenberg in?

Man « No, he isn't, .

Man calling - 1I'11 call later,

Incoming HED

Girl celling = Hello Thelma, I called you about a half an
hour ago but you weren't there,

Thelma = I just got here,

Girl = I*1l meet you at the Demi Tasse for lunch,

Thelma = Alright

Incoming ' HBD
Girl calling - Ruth's got a letter.
Thelma = Alright, I*ll tell her, Ian‘t it hot?

Incoming — =JD
Girl calls, Thalmea end she carry on a personal conversation.
Thelma tells her she wants numbers 309 and 370,
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1:00 PM Incoming EJD
Man calling - What will it cost for a bond?
Men answering - Where are you and whet is the charge?
Men calling - The charge is forgery and I am at the police

Jail,
Man answering - I'll come over and talk to you in about 20
minutes.
1:20 P Incoming ’ HED

Girl calling - Ma let's go to the beach tonight,
Woman = Alright we'll take our lunoh.
Girl - I'11 be home at five and we will leave then.

1:25 pM Outgoing MAin 4214 HBD
Thelma « Want to go to the beach tonight?
! Girl ans, - Yeah, I'11l be ready at five,

1:30 P Outgoing MAin 2824 HEBED
Girl eans, = Nordquist system.
Thelme - This is Miss Jacobs, I want to cancel that
appointment I have with you for today.
Girl « Alright, thanks,

2:43 PV Outgoing MAin 6221 HBED
Man ans, = Knight cab.
Thelma -« What's the time?
Man - 2:43

2:50 A Incoming HBD
Girl calling - Thelma, I forgot to put your numbers in,
Thelma - If they come out I*11l kill you,
Girl - OK.

2:55 PM Outgoing MAin 2777 HBED
Thelma < Has Mrs, Nesbomb (phonetic) gone home yet?
Woman - She's mot here.

3:00 PX Boy named Harry cslled snd asked '!‘he].ma about going to

the beech, .
3:05 pPM Outgoing Forest 1663 HBD

Man calling « Barry, why didn't you ask me about going to
the beach instead of asking Thelma?®
- Barry « Thelma answered the phone,

S:15 B Outgoing 113 (information) HED
Man celling = Do you have a phone listed for Bert Angus
on Berdine St.

{Conversation overheard - Man seaid, I'm going right out
end get him, I need the money.)
Informetion - There is no phone listed in that name,
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4:55 PM
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Outgoing Jefferson 0315 HBD
Man ans, « Glass Bar, ‘
Man calling =« Is Al Snyder there? . '
Man ans, = No, he isn't, T e
Man calling - This is Wittenberg. Is Ted or Bert Angus there?
Man ans, =« No, neither of them is here.
Man calling = Do you know how I can get in touch with either: .
. of them? ; ~ ' ' : '
Man sns. - No I don't, -~

x Al

Men calling « I want to talk to Nig Cousins, HED

Cousins « Hello,

Men calling - Nig, 4o you know how I can get in touch with
Ted or Bert Angus? They were supposed to sign
a bond yesterday,

Nig = I think Ted has left town.

Outgoing . MAfa 0350 A HED -
Man ans - Stock 691 Boad 387, . . y {
Outgoing ADams 7034 )

Thelma =« Is Mrs. Wittenberg there? v
Mre, Wittenberg - I'1l meet you in front of Tiedktes, Thelma - 0K,

Outgoing MAin 4214 HEED
Man celling - Will it be too mmch to ask you to walk over here.
Girl « Can't you come for me?
Man - There's no one here and it will save time if you'll
eome over,
Girl = OK.

Incoming : HBD
Woman ealling « Is Davey there?
Man - No, dbut he'll be back at 5:30.

Incoming HBD

Man calling = Myer, this is Bill O*Wine. Abe Goodmen got a ticket
and I stuck it in my pocket and forgot it He's got a warrant,
Take sare of it, will you? Also take care of Leonard Greenberg

' and Mervin Prioni, .

Myer - What is this? You've gotten to be a regular fixer,
haven't you? .

Bill = Well, I've got to take care of the Hebs.

Myer = Prioni ain®t no Heb name to me,

Bill « Well he works for a Heb, and they got a lot of votes,

Meyer = Alright, I*1ll fix it,

Incoming HED
Girl ealling « This is Betty Lewis, Will you come over,
Man = 0K
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4:57 PM

5:00 P
5:03 FM

6:10 PM

6:35 Pif

7:15 ™M

8:00 M

8:05 M

s ey e

Outgoing rolice Department Turnkey HBD
Man calling - Clifton, have you got a man there for visiting?
Turnkey = No we haven'’t,

Man calling - OK.

Outgoing Forest 1661 Line busy.  HED
Outgoimg Forest 1661 HED
Man calling - As soon as Ruth comes will you shoot right

over here? . \
Girl ans. - 0K, '

Incoming . BED

Woman calling - This is Rosey Bush, 90034 Will you go
over and get a girl out?

Man - Mussy just got her out and she will de right home,

Outgoing ADams 5325 HED
Man ecalling ~ Has Miss Jaco¥s gone? v
Girl ans. = Yes she has,

Incoming HBD

Girl calling = Would you tell Dave Wittenberg to come by
for me when he goes to the Point? His mother~in-law
needs me out there to work,

Man ans, = I1'11 tell him but I don't think he is going
out until Sunday,

Outgoing Forest 6634 HBD

Man calling - This is Davey, Morris, I'm going over and
get some seat covers, I'll pick them out and have
them call you.

Morris = OKe

Incoming D

Girl cclling - This is Baby, Davey, let me know when you
are coming out,

Davey - 0K, Babye.

Outgoing (Recorder out of order) =D
Dave called and ssked for Inez. Man answered and seid
Myers was not home yet; that Inez is working in a grill,.

Outgoing (Recorder out of order) ¥JD
Dave called and asked for Tonye Women replied, "Noe"
Dave said, "Tell ber I'll call for her at 2:00 FM tomorrow,

Outgoing Adams 4141 Police Dept. Turnkey  EJD
Dave asked if there was anything doing and the turnkey.replied,
"No.," Dave asked when the turnkey got off and he said 10:40,

Dave said, "I'1l be seeing you,"

[T - U,
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Incoming D
Woman calling = Dave will you get a card to see Virginia
Hollander?

Dave - What charge?
Woman - D, ‘and D.
mVO - m. - . - . — -

Incoming BJD

Woman calling « This is Mrs., Mack from the police woman's
department is Dave there? _ *

Myer - No, this is Myer,

Mrs Mack -« I wonder if it will be alright to let Virginia
Hollander get the rest of her money. I know Dave didn't
speak any too good about ber, '

Myer « 1 can't & anything now, Davey is gone,

Outgoing ADAMS 4141 Police Dept. Turnkey  EJD
Man calling -« Anything new?

Turnkey = No we ain't took in a damn one except a crasy one,
Man calling - (K.

Rk Rk kK kR Rk
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ly 14, 293¢,
MEMRANKDUN FOR MR. H, J. MeCLURE,
@EIERAL AGENT,
(/ _ ,
2 There are transnitted herewith three wvoucliers in favor of

the \lerte Drivurself Stutions, 420 Water Street, Toledo, Chio, fn the
ts ”7‘ lzl.so. $£3.20 and §$23.50,

It will be noted that these wouchers represent eharges
inocurred by Special Ajerts of this Bureau for the rental of autemobiles
anc, in explanation of the matter, you are alvisged that these auto-
nobileg werc necessary in order to properly sontuct an investigation
of the mer Kidnaping Case at Toleio., The oars wers used irn order
to maintuin a surveillance upcn eertain individusls who were suspected
of partleipation in this kidnaping. There being no Govermsnt cars
available, it was essential that the cars in question be reanted.

t

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,

Director.
Beole £112508
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July 14, 1936

Time: 11343 AM

MEMORANDUM FOL MR. TAMM

2€: Alvinq(' rpis.

Colonel Gates telegho ed and injuired about
the story a_pearing th? thekabb‘ ston derald this

avmming concerning Kcrpis
I stuted that I would néke mo comment
Colonel Gates esked if Karpis had

been interviewed.
intorviewed by the Post Office Inspectors.

robbery.
on this.

d thef Warren, Ohio _

I steted thet he had been
I

&lso sl.ted that Karpis had plead guilt,, to
the chuarge of kicnaping.

G me t ebe . wm

.Taughowen . ...

Clegg . ... ...
Coffry

EIFEIE_ ST SRS S s
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Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover, ;
Iirsctor.
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Adashington Field Office, Room 4:44
‘au.hington. De C.
July 14, 1936.

Administrator of Yeterans' Affuirs,

Yeterens' Administru.tion, : ' v
Arlingtor Building, : '
Washingion, D. C. Re; BREKID

Attention: Mr. N. P. uoInerney.

Dear 8ir;

. On Pebruary 27, 1934, e flash oardjwaes placed on record inm
your files pertaining to one Charles Prestonk n to notify this office
in the event you recsived any communieasion from him. Qghsrles Preston
Heron servel in the Ar T during th. «orld VWiar and your imsur nee file
pertaining 5 him wus fdantified as Nn. IC=B25449. This flash curd may
now be withdrawn,

Plerse accept my thenks for your nlou”cooporauon.

Yery truly yours,

BPB:EZ Jo Eo KEI'!H
Special sgant in Charge.

P
6¢ = Bureau

Cincinnati
St. Paul
Cleveland
Chicago

) uEOQth 7, ‘\" ’/ (- /2 3—27

N
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276 N July 10, 1936,

Spectlal Agent in Chargs,
clmlha-:!. ““.

et alj ED¥AYD Q20 -
VICTIN « E1i8APING,

' Dour 8Lr

Tis will advise you Shat S50 e0plcs of the report of
Sseeial Sgent R, C. Bursr, dated at Clevuland, Okis, Juns 27,
1736 wore act legidble, for wiich pescir they somld be of w0
values to ke Bureas, ‘

It L5 Aesired thst heresfier Yhe offices receivins ooples
of W.is letter in sudcliiting re:orts to the Bureau Ssie sare
thit e=xdon eonies of ti¢ originileare rFeadily leglible o thet
the ur.ose in foresrcing thox ¢ Chwe Burect will be serwved,
Bervaftor 40 Cus avert thst errbus @ipdes 0f re orts sre axt
legidls 1t will be necesrary 1o returas the sans 4o tie office sud-

sitting the 80 with tus Pequest that additicnal legible eo; fes
be s plied $0 Lo Burem,

VYerr tmly ywurs,

so-5t, Puul ' 1-57k=-132

2. . ————— —nE GO ™8 o 3

Br, B¢ Jo Comnelley, Chisagh LCORDED - ' - CoL

m‘w ‘ .'i- | i " I N
Cincinmats L1483 p

£y
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washington Field Office, Room 4244
washington, D. C.

m’ 1‘. 19360

Adainistrator of Yeterans' Affairs,

Yeterans' Administration,

Arlington Building, . : '
Washington, D. Co Re; BREKID

~ Attention: Mr. M. P. MeInerney

Dear Bir:

On Ootober 15, 1934, a flash was placed of reeord in your
files pertaining to one Bryan Bolton to notify the wWashington rield

"office should eny eomnmunicution be received from him. HNe enlisted

in the United .tutes Navy as an Apprentice Geaman June 14, 1917, at
Peoris, Illinois, and was honorsbly discharged at QGreat Lekes,
Illinéis on iugust 14, 1919. This flesh card may now be withdrewmm
from your records. '

Pleuss accept sssurance of my apprscietion for your cooper:-
tior iu this mutter.

Yery truly yours,

RPB:ES J. M. KGITH

7-83 Special Agent ui Charge.
6c = Bureau )

Cincinnati

St. Paul

Cleveland

Chicago

. RIEEE I

Y.Ly :h\, é;
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\ July 14, 1936
- MELORANDUM FOR ALL AGENTS
' CHARLOTT= OFFICE
-
~7) Inasmuch as the apprehension of the following persons is
‘~ no longer desired by the Bureau, you are instructed to cancel
the data relative to these persons in the Pocket Identification
— Order Booklet in your possession:
- WILLIAM EIMPB/MEAD,with alieses,
- I. O. 1354, WANTED FOR QUESTIONING,
QKL Booklet number 115,
DN EDWARD LYNCH, with aliases, I. O.
1323, UFAP - ROBBERY.
Booklet number 113.
WADE H. SPIELMAN, with aliases,
I.I.B. #8, NMVTA.
Booklet number 161,
Very truly yours,
g Lowclor
G. N. LowDow, (™)
Special Agent in Charge.
/HSK
26=562
88=-11 e
7-50 .
65-15¢ A e ]-59G,-/2330
oc Bureau. '},
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i » FEDEkan BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

# N .

' U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

e TTETEEE T :

| ' » ’
by . - i
e Transmit the following Teletype message to: PITTSUNE, PRNESYLVANIA -'

’ . [
‘( 51 BATROI? JULY 24, 1938 9:30 AN B5% mu
t 3 / ‘ ‘
)5 !
L%, / 84 FITISIRGE, PENESYLVANIA i
LS 1 .
BV}

j

FRGER. BREXID. BURZAU RECKIVED TELEGRAM MAY Y90, NINETEEN THIKTY SIX FRGM
* AIRPORT CLEVELAND, ONIO SIGNED LLOYD KEXNEDY BEAIING AS FOLLOWS
-m'mtmmmmtamnmtmum SCENAB AT BOGTCN :
mmcmmaummmumw.'mn
MASSACHUSETTS GINERAL NOW REPEATING PAVLOV AND NXEDS ETMANS INSTRAD OF DOGS
JOR A CHANGE. ® INVESTIGATION GLEVELAND AND BETROIT INDICATES LLOYD ¥ r
hmmmmmmmmnmmum
N BIGET NAY W0, JINETEEN THIRTY SIX IS SENDER OF TELEGRAN. KKNIEDY
TRAVELLED ON REYURS PORTION OF TICKET FORS T FOUR FIMBER ONE SIX THARE ONE
1SS0ED FROM POINT BEYOND CLEVELAND. AY CLEVELAND GANCELLED MESERVATICNS

- .

Wy - Y

o

FAEVIOUSLY MAIX FROM DETSOIT 70 NIN YORC. SEMMEDY BXPLOYED STOCK SALRSMAN ]
NETAL GLASS COMPAIY BELDING MICHIGAN. KMOIEDYS OFFICE CNE THRER ONE TWO
EXIZ TUST BUILOING AND RESIDENCE FOUR 780 NINE SHIMLEY BRIk PERNSYLVANIA.
BUERRAD DRSIRES KEMMXDY AX INTESVIMNED MELATIYE 10 QONTENTS OF NIS MISSAGE. |

]

KRNEEDY DUE T0 ABRIVE BRIE TODAY POSSIALY JOR Gl DAY STOP, NANRR., 2@ 000

RECORDED & iNpEXED 7-S78 ~ 1A 2D ‘
RUKKE IO
m  / wi20wn o

00 - BELLD, O, WD, §1. P *

Approved:

P
¥
|

Special Agent in Charge
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Direétor,

Federal Burean of Inbestigation

1L 8. Bepartment of Justice
1448 Standard Building

“yredersl Bureau of Investigation,

washinzton, D. C.

Deer gir:

with kerpis and Campbell,
Crhio orn November 7, 1935.

Re:

Cleveland, Chio

L

July 8, 1936.

During the course of the investigation presently being
~ conducted at Toledo, Ohio information has been developed thet one
PAUL/REKO ney be the "SLL™ whc was one of the gang who, in campany

held up the meil trein et-Garrettsville,
It is reguested that the alias an¢ monicker

files be checked in an endeavor to ascertein of RENC has any record

on file at the Buresau.

at this time.,

CES:1K

cc = Chicero

Cincinnati &
Ste P&d.l

lane

Aze

Feight
weigcht

Yair

Eyes
Complexion
Peculiarities

Criminel
Record

FQP.C.

The following is a descripti%n of '0

o Z
Paul Reno alias "Samt
48 to 55 years
59 lO" to 11w
180 to 200 lbs.
Erown; slightly srey
Brown
Medium
Larze Roman nose;
glizhtly stoop-
shouldered
Suspected of being an
ex-convict (place of
incerceration not known)
Not known

Yo other information relative to this man is available

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

} 2R

very truly yours,

}/J M@mﬂx

so Po IAC Fl‘-
Special Agent in Charbe.

-V~ 12 332

i
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iy 1, 1936, -

"( P57 I RB3B2

¥re do Po MacParland,  “RVVRDED & InosxEY
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
e Us 5o Department of Justioce,

.

iy

1L),8 Standard Building,
Chﬁm‘ mo.

-
Y A
—>
<
-

= o Res BRFXID,
. é Dear Sirs
N Ve |
In reply %o your comramication dated
4 July 8, 1936, regarding PAUL RENO, I sm trane=-
t mitting herewith the eriminal record, showing the
! degcription, together with a photograph, as reflected
T by the fincerprint files of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation of one Hay Chiato, alias Peul Kano,
our Nile ‘FPT=682262, who is postibly identieal
with the person eonooming whom you inquiree
Very truly yours,
B o = =
/ " b] L
\:: }" e - . bh gw ’h""!.
e oo ) Director.
o e lmz..? 'ﬁ:ﬂ
IO RS | Chioagn, T11inoise
; Ry Gle il cens ( A m om“.
MR L c —_"-' o
'/ ' ~ . . %k“ *T"‘MS Q‘ KVTT
~ e Lo K patn P, Mt
o-
AIR MATL sm%cnm

e. N
1
\ VENERA. U REAL U vt sl UN. k

1 Gt
ﬂ € PreARImEST O ws

"

4: f_ )
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XXXXXX
XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
# Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

B/Deleted under exemption(s) B3 T‘Hf M with no segregable

material available for release to you.
. bb, b7C

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
’

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[] For your information:

=g The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

T-57 -/233 =&

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
gg DELETED PAGE(S) §
£ NO DUPLICATION FEE §
X X

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX

FBi/D0OJ
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: 1448 3tendand muildin:
g Clewvsluni, obfo

C \ - Jaly 14, 1936,
| .
ST 2 gpecisal Aceat §m Charpe, - —
¥ Rew York City, W. Yo =
STad ‘
0 \\& ‘ Re: VILILIAY EITR »X:D, with alieces -
) T, Co A4
ndeavor to locats
% Deer Sir: |
' Referspce 18 male $0 your letter of July 19, 1936
; with wiich you tranmmitted a eopy of the report ef Specisl
g Arert J. B Diekerson, dated at Fe~ York City, twereh 18,
—_— S 19%6, torether with a sroup photo~ropt, New Yort Falice
i Leperviont J14T,
! =
L > Ficess be aiviaca that this offics bes locuied
< itr copies of ik above mentioned report an® photo reph
v O e is, therefors, rrtwrcin’ the eopios furnished with
?"‘ \ your leiter as requestc: therein, .
.‘ .‘6 Yery truly yours,

Je Po VAC F.LAHD

X 8pecial Agent ip Charge,
Inc, 8
6 - furean - T - -
N - - o o
. e e [r578-,2 335

—_—— - {

L7 \%
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T | July 14, 1936,
' MEMORANUM FOR MR, H. J, MOCLURE,
, - GENERAL AGEKRT,
: LA
; _ There 1s transmitted herewith a voucher in favor of the
Herts Drivurself Stations, 420 Water Street, Toledo, (hio, in the
\ “amount of §23.90,
. , This voucher represents charges incurred by a Special
A - Agent of this Pureau for the rental of an automobile used in main-
_ : taining a surveillance upon certain individuals suspected of partie-
) ~ oipation in the Rremer Iidnaping Case. Due to the faot that there
k ~ was no Government autormobile aveilable for this work, it was necessary
that an automobile be rented in order to properly eonduot the investi-
\\\/ gation in question.
h ' Yery truly yours,
John Bdgar Koover,
. N Direotor.
" ( Enol. $1126027,
’ Mr. Nathan ... ...
Mr. Tc'son . ... ... -
Nr. Buurkooen . ’ "
e sBCOKDED ]2 4" /é -\23 ﬁ‘\k
Mr. Coffey ........._. & '. . .
Mr. Dawsey 'NDEXFT o -
Mr. Ldwards . ——rrETIRST A i ks ! ;_ % r\.' v _:)
i Govmone i sones | Sk 10183
> wrworth .. H Mo BD
. Bas. dnarbo . JUL 1 N “ges ‘
M. Jusopa : .
P. MM, . . J
Mo Lewter FEDERAL BURLAU UF INVESTHoAT UK o :
"' ‘ R A AU RURELSE
: fatiia
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L Federal Burean of Inbestigation
iy Al 8. Bepartment of Yustice

1448 Standard Building
Clevelend, Ohio

July 14, 1936.

L Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
; Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir: RE: BREXID
, There is transmitted herewith the log of the telephone tap
being maintained by Spqg§al Agents R. A. Guerin and M, J. Kavanagh, on

the telephone of thing\Belmont, telephone number ADams 1556, located
at 2501 Warren Street, Toledo, Ohio.

This log is for the dates July
9 and 10, 1936.

The log indicates that when trouble arises in connection with
the houses of prostitution in Toledo, communicetion is had with Maxine
Belmont by the yarious madams involved. The name Sadie appearing in e,
the log is Sadie“Dann, who operates a house of prostitution at the Oxford

Hotel, while the name hosie is Rosi&\Buch, who operates a house of 1ll
fame at 900; Monroe Street,

N

It is further noted that laxine stetes she would communicate
with "that party", who is not further identified.

The name Johnny
mentioned is Johnny ‘Thomes, husband of Mexine Belmont,

There is also transmitted herewith a copy of the telephone
log being meintained by Special Agents H. B. Dill and E. J., Dowd on

trte telephone of the bonding company operated by Earl (Ike)Wittenberg,
telephone number MAin 9711, 538 Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio.

This log
is for July 9 and 10, 1936,

m«:u..a;ww'im’i puh &

This log indicates that the bonding company is closely
connected with the police department and does considerable *fixing"

in addition to the making of eriminal bonds and also apparently
operates a numbers geme.

The Maxine mentioned in this log is probably Maxine Belmont
and further investigation is being conducted to determine this,

Wittenberg may be “that party" referred to in the log on the telephone
tap of Maxine Belmont,

8 on phone. .
. - 7—-:5 fe - \a ==

. Bl URCR N E - e
&\/(\)f‘ \[—

! S hAae
JU Loif o
COFire TRETRIVED j
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£ £

It is further noted that after the raid by the police
department on the house of prostitution at 45 Michigan Street,
Toledo, Ohio, on July 10, 1936, two women besides Maxine, called
¥Wittenberg to ascertain what the "beef" was on the place. The
women who called are, no doubt, madems of houses of prostitution
end this verifies previous information obtained that Wittenberg
dispenses information to the various medems concerning the acti-
vities of the police department. The reason for these spasmodic
raids has not been learned, but as indicated in the log, the bdond-
ing company has advised the women who have called that "everything
will be all right", which might mean that there will be no general
cleanup of the vice conditions,

!

Municipal Judge Ramey is on the criminal bench this month
and he has the reputation of only meting out amall fines to the
prostitutes and medams brought before him and this might account
for the arrests being mede at this time,

Copies of the above referred to logs are being transmit-
ted to the St. Paul, Cincinnati and Chicago Buresu offices with
copies of this letter. .

Very truly yours,

RCS/EJB 4
Enclosures (2) « Fo MaCTARLAND £
CC - Cincinnati (Bnc. 2) Special Agent in Charge

= Chicago (Enc. 2)
- St, Paul (Enc. 2)



11:05 am

July 9, 1936

Incoming MIX

Woman « How are you, Maxine? : -

Maxine - Pretty tired, Sadie,

Sadie = When 4id you get back?

Mexine - Last night, \

Sadie - Late wasn't it? : '

Maxine - About 10:30, . A

Sadie = Nice time?

Maxine - Too hot to enjoy ourselves.

Sadie -« What have you got on for today?

Maxine - Going to stay in, you know Rosie had troubdle,

Sadie -« What do you mean?

Maxine - You know, just got in. I have been up since I
told her last night that I was too tired to do anything,.

Sadie « What time did it happen?

Maxine =~ Yesterday afternoon.

Sadie = I think everybody is going to get 1t,

Maxine = I suppose 80e

Sadie -~ How 4id she make out?

Maxine - I don't know, she probadly won't be through down

there till noon.

Sadie - How about some pancakes and fish?

Maxine « Too hot Sadie for that,

Sedie - I mean for dinner tonight.

Maxine =« Where at? Mrs, Schwartz?

Sadie = Yeos,

Maxine - How is she?

Sadje « Fine,

Maxine = When did you see her last?

Sadie = This week, I told her to have dinner for you and I
tonight.

Maxine « Is Virginie still working?

Sedie - Yes she comes home at 8 and we will be gone bdefore
she gets home,

Maxine « I will go if I can get dressed,

Sadie - You will feel better by 6 o'clocke

Maxine - I don't know, I am awfully tired,

Sadie - I had $25.00 for Anna yesterday, but she refused to

) take it,

Maxine - What is the matter \uth ber?

Sadie - I don't know, I saw her again this morning and she
refused it again so I gave it t0 her lawyer and got
a receipt for it,

Maxine -« I was talking to Lena, she is not going to come back.

— ¢

— 7 s



11:45 AY

™

Sadie <« What is the matter?

Maxine =« Going to rest up for about six weekse

Sadie <« It is a good fdea resting in the summer time.

Maxine = Yes, she thinks s0 and knows best,

Sadie = Did you see Bill?

Maxine - Yes, but it was 80 hot we d4id not enjoy ourselves, -
to0 hot driving up there and back,

Sadie « It was hot here to,

Maxine = Just got home and was soaking wet, had to take my
clothes off, : .

Sadie <« Just get one of Rosie's? _

Maxine « Yes, that's all she had she only had two and one left,

Sadie <« I only heve one and the other one was supposed to
eome back to work last night, .

Maxine « It is Just as well things are alow anyway.

Sadie = I want to see San Francisco at the Valentine,

Maxine = ] saw it, It is a good picture,

Sadie < VWell, I'l]l go there after we have dinmner,

Maxine « Well, I'l]l see you at 6 then.

Incaming _ MK

Maxine = How 4id you make out? ‘

Rosie « $10 and costs and I paid everything.

Maxine « Was he alright?

Rosie = Yes, and the other was ten and costs, $14.,00 and
I paid off everybody.

Maxine = JI'1l det you were tired sitting there,

Rosie = Yes, they took her upstairs and photographed hers

Maxine = They do that to everybody, is she alrighte

Rosie « Yes, I took her into the new place and got her a
eup of coffee,

Maxine = If you wouldn®t have been thsere she would bhave

Rosie <« been scared. Do you think that is the last of it?

Maxine e« Why suree

Rosie = 1 hope so0e.

Maxine < I 4idn't think s0 at first but I can see now that
they just have to call on everybody,

Rosie « I suppose 80,

Maxine - Why don't you go home and rest?

Rosie « I am now,

Maxine =« You sound like you were catching eold.

Hosie « From the fans I guess.

Maxine = Be careful,

Rosie - Alright,

Maxine = Goodbyee

S R T RS L JANSMLE Ut PV T s g



12:40 PM Outgoing MAin 0596 WX

|
E
1
: Man = Hello
: . Man « Anything doing?
—— - Man -« No not much, John.
John = Lid you take off night before last?
_ Men -~ What do you mean, Monday night
John « No Tuesday, 1740, :
' Man « No you took that off yourself,
John = How meny lemons have you? Nine or ten?
S ' I have to go to raul's, Anything we need?
Man - Get a bottle of cherries.
John -~ How about sugar?
- Man = et some bar sugar if he hasn't got that get

5T , powdered sugar,
John = (K.
Men - Alright, John,
e ) John =« QK.
( 12:_45 b2 M Ontgoing ADams 3822 Ko ansawer. MJK
2:14 PM Incaming |  RAG

Maxine - Hello

———— Woman « Hello,

Maxine = Isn't it warm, Jenny?

! Jenny - I'll say it is. How 414 Hosie make out?

L . Maxine - Alrighte I had to talk to that perty.
Jenny ~ How many girls?
Mexine -« They only took one girl,

C‘ Jenny « Didn't take the keeper, eh? Who took her?

Maxine - No only one girl, Gilly took her,

; Jenny - Gilly and Meyer? What 4id she get?

i . Maxine - $10 and costs.

! Jenny « It certainly is hot,

Maxine « I couldn't slesp all night, I got up at 7,

’ ‘ I'm itching all over now,

' Jenny - Why don't you go to the lake?

{ Maxine - I wouldn't go there for the world. I

{ . wouldn't go to kt, Clemens for $100,

- Jenny = I went to the cottage last night, There was a

; 1little breeze, _
Maxine =« The only eool place is a movie, but it's too
; : hot to even get dressed,

Jenny « I'm going downtown and I'm not going to wear a
! oorset -« I don't care how it looks,.

— Maxine = I eouldn't even get mine on now if I wmanted,



8108 A

4:40 PM

7:50 £
8:15 Pv

11:51 P4

Jenny = I just came in from the cottage. Will you be down-
town after while?
Maxine = Yes, eafter it gets a 1ittle coolsr - I'll stop

over tonight.

Jenny - Alright, Maxine,

Outgoing

ADems 0293 RAG

Yoman - Gassman's (phonetis)
Maxine « Do you have ¢cold beer?
Woman - Yes, :

lMaxine -

Is it the high powered?

Womsn « Yes,
laxine = Alright, thank you,

Incoming

Maxine - Hello.
Man - What are you doing?

Naxine -

I was laying down,

Johnny « Did Marie call?
Maxine - No, anybody down there?
Johmny = Just vanny,

Maxine =

I'm not 2oing to answer the phone.

Johnny - Alright, I'll be busy till about 8, @&hen I get

home I*'ll show you somsthing.

Maxine « Alright,

Incoming
Incoming

Incoming
¥axine =

No answer MJK

No answer MK

: RAG
Hello .

Womsn < Hello, how are you? Isnt'it hot?

Maxine -

It certainly is, Jenny, went over there again,

Women « Oh, 4id she? All my girls are off, It's so seldom
I want to go though, virginia‘'s off tonite too - maybe
tomorrow I'1l go, How 4id Rosie make out?

Maxine -
leng -
Maxine =

Iena -

Maxine
Lena
Maxine
Lene
Maxine
Lena -

$10 and eosts.

That wasn't 80 bad - no keeper, eh?

No, or no customer, either; like Jenny says to me =
*Doesn't Hosie's girls know them when they see them,"*
and I told her Maybe they wanted to know them, Jenny,
Why, of course, what's the matter with her anyway,
She seems to know everything,

I just came in,

You were in the Shelby ¢ill now?

Yes,

How 414 Lena look?

She's getting fat but she's taking the bathas up there,
wWell It's better you went up there, you can explain
thines better that way than by phonee



11259 PM

Maxine = Jenny asked her up to the sottage but she paid
no she 4idn't care for Jenny's friends and there was
no sense beating eround the bush about it, She Jjust
didn’'t care for thoss kinds of people,

Lena <« You can be surs they'll know every word of it - 1t°*ll
g0 right back. Say why don't you come up tomorrow?

Maxine = If it's any ocooler I may go down$own and then I*1l
stop in and see you, maybe about 1 o'clock,

Lena = Alright, Maxine, just ring the bell., I'll be up.

Maxine - Gooddbys, lLena. v \

. X /

outgoing MAin 0596 WK

M¥an -« Hello .

Woman « Is John there Irwin

Men - Just a minute

Man -« Hello .

Woman = Johnny?

Man - Yes.

Woman -« How are you?

Johnny - OK

Woman - I guess it's hot down there.

Johnny « 1'l1l say it is, where are you? a

Woman -« I am home,

Johnny = I have three people here but I am going to close about
1:00, R

Womsn = I am going to take a bath, so I thought I would eall
you first,

Johnny = Glad yéu d4id,

Woman » I guess you'll be glad to get home,

Johnny = Yes.

ek kkkkk Rk



July 10, 1936

9:00 AU Outgoing . 12=3322 No answer MJK
9:01 AM Outgoing ‘Main 3822 - WK i
Man - Garage

Man - Is Red working?

Man - Hello, who d4id you want?

Man - Hello, is Ked working?

Man « Hello, who did you want?

Man - Red (spelled name out)

Man « Hello

‘Man - Is this Red?

' Man « Yes,

Man -« This is Johnny Thomas (one wire of sarphone disconnected
and by time repaired conversation
over,)

11:17 aAM Outgoing {number not recorded) ‘ WK

Woman - Hello

Man - Is Frankie there?

Woman « No,

Man - Is this frankie's wife?

Waman = Yese

Man = This ie Johnny Thomas., Did Frankie tell you about me?

Frankie's wife - Yes,

Johnny = Could I bave the pleasure of talking to you for ten
or fifteen minutes?

Frankie's wife - Yes. Where? Over here?

' Johnny = That's alright, but I am just getting dressed now,

How long will you be there?

Frankie's wife - There are some people here with a car to take
me downtown. I have some business to attend to.

Johnny = I have my car heres I will be glad to ride you down.

Frankie's wife « No thanks, I believe I'll go down with these

people,

Johnny = Cen I make an appointment to meet you downtown?

Frankiets wife = Yes, Where?

Johnny = Do you know where Dyers' Restaurant is?

Frenkie's wife « Yes on St, Clair Street,

Johnny - No at 216 Superior. Well ecould you come upstairs there?

Frankie®s wife = What's up there? :

Johnny « iy place, & clubs Didn't rrenkie ever tell you?

Frankie's wife = No, how about meeting me at Dyers?

Johnny = What time?

Frankie's wife - At one o'clock

Johnny - Alright, One o'clock at Dyers,



11220 AM

11:23 AN

,

B 11:24 AV
¥

11:25 ¥

11226 AV

11:57 AM

Outgoing 113 (information) MIX
Operator - This is information.
Man « Owens Illinois, please
Operator - One moment please,
Operator - I am looking for the numbar,
Man = Hello.
Operator = One moment please,
Operator - What is the address please?
Man - Ohio Bank Building,
Operator « The number is MAin 7131

. mn « Thank Youe ' ; ’

Outgoing - MAin 7131 WX
Woman - Owens Illinois

- Man - Mre Bernard, please,

,Woman = Hello,

Man « ifr., Bernard, please,

Woman - He is not in his office. Who is calling please?
Man - Mre Thomase

Women - I don't know when he will be back,

Thomas - Alright, 1'11l call later,

Outgoing ADams 2261 MWK
Woman - Hello

Man - 1615, please. (Hung up before being connected)
(utzoing hAiin 0596 MJX
Man - Hello

,dan « Frank?

Man - Yes.

Man - AnyBody there for me?

Frank = No.

¥an « If they come, I am hoge waiting for a cell,
rrank - what was it last night.

Men - 1150

Frank = 0K,

Outgoing : ADams 226 _ MWK
Didn't finish 4ialing number,

Incoming MJX

Women = Hello, Maxine?

Woman - Yes.,

Woman « This is Margarot.

Maxine = How are you?

Margeret - Alright, how are you Maxine?

Maxine - Alright,

Mcrzaret - Did I get you up out of bed?

Maxine - No I have been up, I didn't sleep hardly with
the heet last night.

Mergaret - I freeze in winter and melt in the summer,
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12:15 PM

12350 PM

Maxine = I can't stand the heat,

Margaret - I got in last night and was supposed to go to

dinner with the folks at Dyers' dbut didn't go.

what are you going to do this a’ternoon?

Nothinge e

1'11 come over then. How do I get to your house

from here?

Maxine = Where are you? - ,

Margaret = 2619 Franklin (?) Are you on a party line?

Maxine <« No, straight line, but it sounds ttat way sometimes,
' I am at Warren and Floyd, 2105 Warren, apartment #5.

Margaret =« I'1]l ring the bell and you will know who {t is.

Maxine - 0K, Goodbye, Margaret,

Maxine
Margaret

Outgoing : ADams 3931 WK
4931
Women - Hello
Woman - Hello, let me speak to Virginia, please.
Woman - Just a minute. . ‘
Woman = Hello, :
Vioman = Virginia%?
Woman = Yes.
Woman - How are you?
Virginia « Who is this?
Woran - laxine,
Virginia « How are you, honey?
Maxine - Alright., How are you?
Virginia - Hot,
Mexine - If Lena calls up tell her to call me up at homs.
- I have no wmy of reaching her,
Virginis = Alright, did you have a nice time last night?
Maxine - Yes, but if I hadn't promised Sadie, I wouldn't
have gones I just can't stand the heat,
Virginie -« I em glad you enjoyed yourself,
Maxine = I mey call you later.
Virginia « Alright, bhoney.
Maxine - Goodbye.

Incaming WK

Women - Hello _

Women = Hello, how are you?

Woman « Not so good Sadie,

Sadie « You don't feel good?

Woman « It's the weather, I just cant stand it,

Sadie - Take a towel and put in icewater and tie it around
your head;that will help keep you cool,

I am waiting for Marie to come; she has scmething
to tell me, I hed to meet a party and she called me
about twelve and I hed to clean the house and wanted
Sadie « to go downtown. I wouldn't go downtown today,

Woran - I figured on going both ways in a cadb and only spendin:

Woman



1:00 PM

Sadle
Woman
Sadie
Woman

Sadie
Woman
Sadie
Woman
Sadie
Wonan
Sadie
Woman

Sadie
Woman
Sadie
Woman
Sedie ~

Woman =

Sedie -~
Woman =
Sadie =
Woman =

Sadie «

wWoman -~ -

Sadie =~
Woman e

Incoming

about ten minutes.

It is very hot down there today,
It's terrible., I can't stend it.
In the evening if you want to I'll take you for e drive.
Johnnie said hs would get samebody to take me for a
drive, but I hate the idea of getting dressed,

You dont't have to get dressed just for the ride.

But I couldn't go out without putting my corset on.

I em going out with just a dress on,

That's all right,

A1l right for me, huh?

I went up there last night and stayed till 1z,

Yeos?

There were only three playing cards and nobody to

take care of the games,

Wﬁllo

How long could it go like that?

1 don't know,

I don't either,

I talked to Anna. She wants in equally or not at all,.
I think she is bdluffing. She doesn't realize the nice
people you know,e

I don't know what to think.

Tomorrow I'll be home all dey cleaning, give me a rirg.
Alright, Do what I told you with the towel, You'll
feel better,

You know I didn't walk any yesterday and I have thet
thing in my apron pocket,

Xeep it next to youe It will do you good.

I ame _

Alrighte, Goodbyes

Goodbye.

Woman « Hello

Woman = Maxine?

Woman = Yes,

Woman - This is Margaret,

Maxine - Yes,
Margeret -« I got lost lookimg for your place and seeing it is

Maxine =

80 late and I have to see that party at two, are
you going to be downtown,
I bhad an appointment at two and was waiting for you

to ecome before taking a dbath,

Margaret -« That's too bad,

Maxine =

I1'1l]1 meet you downtown,



1:17 M

Margaret = Where do you want to meet me Johnny's or Secor!s?
Maxine « Johnny's will do.
Mergaret - I'1ll meet you there at two or two thirty,

Maxine = I won't be there much sooner thap that as I have

Margaret

>

‘to take a shower and get dressed.

I am ashamed for anyone to see me, My clothes sre
soaking wet,

Maxine <« I know, if you only have & dress on 1/2 an hour

it is wilted,

Margaret - I'll see you, ]
Maxine <« Goodbye, ’

Incoming MJK
Woman = Hello -
Man - How are you, young lady? %.f",-
Woman - Alright, how are you? '
¥an - (Ke Is Margaret there? i e

Womean
Man -
Woman

Davis

Woman

Davise
Woman
Davis
Woman

Davis
Woman
Davis

Woman
Davis
Woman
Davis
Woman
Davis

Womean

Davis
Woman
Davis

= No. I am supposed t0 mect her,
How is everything otherwise?

= Oh, I don't know lr, Davise, The heat in this apart-

ment is terrible,

= Our place is the same way. You ought to drive out
in the country,. N

= I don't mind the heat s0 bad, when I am out, but I
can't get my clothes on and you can't go out without
any on,

= I guess note I have besn up s=irnce 7,

« Where 40 you get all your energy?

« I don't know,

« Saw your brother Dave last night with two stunning
girls.

= Two redheads?

- Yes. Who are they?

= Some performers from Detroit, They come over here
every chance they gets

« They are good lookinge I thought they were entertainers,

« I saw them this morning.

« You leave them to your brother,

= D0 you think they are too dangerous for me?

- Yes,

« I don't know what he does, He has a strike on in
Scranton and had to pull men off another strike to
help but I think it is settled now,

= Some people e never satisfied when they are making a
11'156.

e No they are note

« Too many Communists in this country.

« I think 80,



Women = Did you want to see her?
Devis « No she told me to eall you up,
Woman « I em supposed to meet her at Johnny's between

two and two=thirty.
Davis - Had her telk with him tkis morning,
Woman « Bow 4id you make out?
Davis = I*]1l tell you when I see you.
Woman - Will you be at Johnny's then?
Davis - Yes, she has the devil in bher.
Woman - I don't knowe :
Davis « I'1ll tell you when I see you,
Womsn « Goodbye,

1:30 PM Outgoing MAin 0596 WX

Man -~ Hello _

Woman - Is Johnny there Irwin

Man « Yes, just a minute

Man = Hello

Woman = Johnny?

Man « Yes, ,

Woman - How are you?

Man = Alright.

Women « I have t0 meet Marie there.

Johnny = She is here now, '

Woman = It will be 1/2 an hour before I can get there,

Johnny « That's alright, She is sitting down here and I am
telking to her,

1:23 PM Incoming MJK
Woman = Hello
.Man « Did you want me to come out and pick you up?
Woman = I won't be ready for about 15 minutes,
Man « That's alright.
Women -« Alright,

2:00 PM Incoming No answer WX
2:04 PM Incoming No answer  1n3.¢
3:55 PM Incaming No answer RAG

11:46 PM Outgoing (Recorder mot correct; shows 3969 RAG
: but Rosie's number is ADams 0719)
Woman ~ Hello
Maxine - Hello Rosie, isn't it hot?
Rosie « Isn't it terridble? ¥here are you?
Maxine = I'm home. I went to see Heslip for Lena. She
hed two today.
Rosie - What for?
Mexine - The same thing - somebody came back and said about

losing money.



Rosie - Well that's the way it goes - There's no dusiness anyway,
It's 30 hot they come in and walk out; they won't stey,
Maxine = Virginia was there when they came, but she wouldn't
go with them, 80 Lena went,
kosie = Can you imagine that, getting that kind of money and
she wouldn't go, I'd throw her out right away = $15,00 °
a week and she wouldn't go alonge
Maxine = I would too, dbut lLena's easy, She had no customers
eithers, . 1 went around to see that party,
Rosie - Oh, 4id you?
Maxine = Yes, so I guess everything will be alright,
Rosie « Well that's fine,
(They talk more about the heat and hang up.)

TEERREREE




11:15 AM

11220 AM

11:22 AM

11:25 AM

11:45 AM

12:00 AM
12:02 PM

12:12 PM
12:20 PM

1:03 pu

1:05 PM

1:10 P2

July 9, 1936

Outgoing MAin 0367 HED

Girl - Hello

Man - Can you get off? I'll be ready Sunday morning
and I'm not eoming back until Tuesday, :

Girl = I'll be ready and I'll stay until Tuesday too.

Incoming : : HED
Harry -« Thelma, what is Ruth's number?

Thelma -~ ADams 2414

Harry - Thanks,

Incoming . - HBD "

Man calling - What 414 you sey Ruth's number is? § ;'

Thelma = It's ADams 4214, 3, g
!

Incoming , HBD
Man ce2lling = Is Earl Wittenberg there? :
Man answering - He's across the street right now,
Man celling = I*'ll call him later,

Incoming . HBD

Girl ealling -« Hello

lan = Oh, good morninge Fut 24 cents on 5}2, 172
and 262,

Incoming HED
Meyer c¢alling « Is there anything new?
Thelmes « No there isn't and don't bother me, it's too hot,

Man called - Is Earl Wittenberg in?
Girl answered - No but I expect him in about 10 minutes,

Man - OK.

Girl ealling = Asks for Mr. Earl Wittenberg
Thelma « Hs won't be back until about one P,

Boy calling = Are eny of the Wttenbergs in?
Thelma « Noe

Outgoing MAin 9962
Man ~ Hank put my pumber in will you?
Bank = Alright, 231,

Girl calling in, Is Lir. Earl Wittendberg in%?
en = o but he will be in about 20 minutes,

Girl calling - Did you want me?
Man « Yes, 4id you want to go to the beach?
Girl - Yeah, why don't you call Uncle Sem?

.



1:12 PM

1:15 PM

1220 PM

1:35 PM

2:05 P

2308 M

2:41 P

Outgoing MAin 4661
Man - Harry is your grandmother in?
Harry = NoOo

Man - Hell, Thelma will be out at 2:30 for youe Stay home. -
Harry - Alright, ) » ) .

Outgoing FOrest 4183

Girl « Davis Cleaners .
Man - Is Sam Jacobs there?
Girl = No he just left,

Man « Thanks.

Incoming

This is Joe Thomas of the "Boys im Blue®s I wonder if you

will give us an ad for our pepers

Earl: I jJust got back and I don't know what's going ong
I']1] give you one for the next issue sure,

Outgoing . FOrest 9374
Man -« How 1s everything?
Woman « Xverything is OK

Man - I'11l see you about 5:30,

Incoming
Is Dave Jittenberg there yet?
Man - No, not yet,

Outgoing FOrest 0281

Thelma called Mercy Hospital and asked about somebody's
eondition, '

Girl answered = Not very good,

Incoming EJD

Freda -~ Dave can you use me Saturday?

Dave - I'm going down Sunday morninge Do you want to go?
Freda - Yese 4

Dave = I'm not coming back until Wednesaday,.

Freda « That's (K with me,

Dave = If11 pick you up at about nine Sunday morning.

Outgoing' ADams 4141 police dept, D
Man o6alling says this is Wittenberg, let me talk to John,
Wittenberg: John, have you got my stuff ready?

John: . Yese

Wittenberg: Can you send it over to my office?
John: You bet, I'1ll send it right overe
Incoming

Girl calling: Dave, Toney went to the beauty parlor and said
it will be alright for 7:30 tonite; that she has
arraenged to get Zlsie,

Dave: Tell her I will get holi of Ken and ring her dack,



N

2:45

3:10 PM

33112 PM

3:30 M

4:05 PM

Incoming D

Girl calling for Dave,

Dave answers and says, Honey, Thelma will be right out,
she has been delayed waiting for the car. BHave
you got your bathing suit?

Girl ans, = Yes, I have it on,

Dave « Alright, I see you out at the beach tonight,

Incoming | 5
Man ealling = Stocks 915, Bonds 418,

¥an ans, 0OX.

Incoming BJD

Bill ealling: Dave a good friend of mine named Leonard
Greenberg, a partner in the Cleveland Exchange
Machinery, got a ticket., Will you take care of it
and if e bench warrant is issued have it torn up,

Dave = Did they notify him to appear in court yet?

Bill = No,

Dave - Well, the night before let me know and it will

bs teken care of, he won't have to appear,

Incoming ' EJD
Girl calling from Willism Finnecs offioo, attorney for
Earl Wittenberg.
Earl -« The accident happened on July 29th at 3:50 PM,
last year not July 9th, Check it will you,
Girl « I will ¥r. Wittenberg, thank you,

Incoming EJD

Girl calling - Have you an Abe Shapiro working there
and if 20 how long.

hrl Wittenberg = Yes, He's been here 14 yearse

Girl - How 0ld is he and is he married?

Barl Wittenberg - 28 and single.

Girl - Thank you.

Incoming ) EJD

Man calling says This is Bill. Say Ike, Marty Watson
got a ticket and a bench warrant is out for
him, they were at the house this morning.
Will you take care of it, and let me know

' right away,
Ike = Call up at 8 o'clock tonight,
Bill - Will you be there then?

Tke ~ No the Muzzler will let you know about it, He's

on then,



4:10 PM

4:43 P

4:52 PM

$5:25 PM

5126 A

65:28 B

Outgoing MAin 6821 D
Earl calling <« Time please? .
Lady answers - 4:10 Pi ) ) -

outgoing " ADams 0350 EJD
Man calling - This is Morris, is the Muzzler there?
MEn anse = Wait I'll seeo,

Muzzler = Hello, . /
Man calling = This is Morris, what time do you g to work
tonight?

Muzzler « six otfclock

Morris « I'm at your office now; stop by the store on your
way Bown,

Muzzler = Itll be there in ten minutes,

Outgoing MAin 8623 BJD

Morris Infield calling - Stanley 40 you know the Rimset
loan Coe On the Gardner Bldg,?

Stanley = Yes, the man who is at the head of it is also
with the Southworth Company.

Morris « Will you call them and fix things for a loan?

Stanley -« Give me more about it, Whw is it for?

Morris = Abe Shapiro, I'm a cowsizner,

Stanley = 0K, I'1l attend to it,

Incoming EJD
Stanley calling. Asks for Morris Infield,

‘Morris = Hello Stanley

Stanley - Everything 15 all fixed up,
Morris = Fine, Ko

Incoming BD

Man calling says, Earl this is Bill Ryan, the police just
picked up a good friend of mine, He gave the name of
Jemes Taylor, get him out on bond. Call me at MAin 1980,

Earl « I'1]1 let you know after I know what the charge ise

Outgoing" ADams 4141 police turnkey
Earl asks if they have a James Taylor and if s0 what
charge.

Turnkey - Yes, bs he held here on suspicione

Earl « Who are the officers?

Turnkey « lLangendorf, Manson, Eggleman and Fleldinge
Earl « Uhe, K

OQutgoing MAin 1980 D
Earl calling « Say Bill that guy is being held on suspi-
cions We can't do anything until there is some
charge against him,
Bill = Can't you get in touch with the officers and arrange
that he gets out on dbond,
Earl - Alright, I'11 try and g the charee changed



6:15 PM

7:00 PM

7:45 PM

7:50 PM

and call you,

Outgoing . Unadble to get number EJD
Earl éailingu " Woman an-;verl - - T
Barl - ‘ Takes a long time to answer
Woman = I was down in the cellar and bhad to come
~ ' “upe I was preparing some warm water for

. your bath, . )
Barl e ¥Vhat 40 you want me to dring home?
Woman = ' Ob, get about 25 cents worth of Salami

and baloney from the delicatessen

Earl] - (¢ .4 )
Incoming ' BJD

Bill Ryan calling from Main 1980, talks to Meyer Wittenberg,
and asks him what he 4id sbout getting the man out,

Myer = I just came from the Safety Building and talked to
the officers. They said the man beat a hotel bill
at Akxron, and are now waiting for a release. )

Bill » I already sent the moneye. They got the wrong man, but
don't tell them anything about it,

Myer = The officers know that the money was sent and just as
soon as the Chief of Police at ikron notifies them to
release the men, he will be turned out,

Incoming HED

Man calling asks if Eddie is there,

Man answering says, No we have no Eddie, this is Main 9711,
Man calling said I guess I have the wrong number,

Incoming HED
Man calling = Myer, this is Steve Gerdner, I called the
other day about a ticket they had for me, but you
414n*'t 4o anything about it and they've got a bench
warrant out for me. They bhad a patrol wagon out
. here for me,
Myer -« It1l see that it's teken care of this time,

Outgoing HBD
Girl ocalling - This is Helens Is Abe there?

Man ans, He's across the streest,

Girl « Have him call me, please,

Outgoing Forest 5459 HED
Girl ans, I'm going up into Michigan tomorrow with Tony,.
Abe = Alright,



8:25 PM

9:30 MM

9:32 PM

10:00 PM

10:25 Pu

11:30 PM

12:00 PV

12:32 A

Incoming HEBD

Girl ecalling - This is Georgia. Have you heard my folks?
Men « No, I haven't,

Girl - Well, I'1l be down at the place all might.

Man - I'1ll call you later, : -

Outgoing ’ ADams 5022 Busy Signal HED

Outgoing ADams 5022 HED
Man calling e Madbel, is the Sheriff there? This is
Myer,
Girl ans, = Yoah, he's here, He's making faces at me,
Man - We'll have to tell the big sheriff on him,.
Men - Hello, What now?
Myer - Can you fix one up for the Riwoli (thoatre)
I'm sending him right overe
Man =« OK.

Incoming HBD

Girl calling - Let me speak to Davey Shapiro.

Davey = This is Davey.

Girl « Where were you last night?

Davey -« I went out to Reno Beach, We are going again
tonight. Do you want to go along?

Girl = Yeah, I want to go what time are you going?

Davey - We are going about 12:30,

Girl « You won't disappoint me, will you?

Davey - No, I won't disappoint you. I'll be there as
soon as I close upe That will be about 12:30,

Outgoing 'ADams 4141 police dept. turnkey HBD
Myer calling - What waes Libby Johnson's address?
Turnkey « 2440 Franklin,

Inconing HBD
Steve « Myer, this is Steve again., Did you see Abe about
that? They came over hsre again for me,

Myer - He said he would fix it dbut I'll see him again,

Outgoing MAin 6368 EBD

Myer = Helen, what are you doing?

Girl - I'm ironing.

Myer = Are you going to take the 0ld man back to the beach
tomorrow?

Helen -~ No, I'm going to let him take a bus,

Outgoing MAin 0871 ‘ HED
Man celling = Is Chink there?
lian ans, = lio, be's gone home.

July 10, 1936 Incoming EBD
i#n callinz - then are you coming out?
lyer - I'm leaving here in just a minute.
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9:55 A

10:30 AM

10:37 AM

10840 AM

11:05 AM

11:30 AM

11:33 AM

12:15 Pu

July 10, 1936

Incoming HED
Girl calling = What is Joyce's number, Thelma?
Thelma - MAin 6335, | .

Girl « I mean her home phone,

Thelma - ADams 7061

- Ine oming HED

/

Man calling < Dave there?
Thelms « Call Adams 414)1 and ask for the Clerk's

. office.
Incoming - S HED
Girl celling = Eappy birthday, Thelna.
Thelma « what's happy about it?
Outgoing TOrest 5079 HBD

Thelma calling - Bran and I were out to your house
last night, but the lights were out 80 we 4idn't
come in,

Girl « I went for a ride, .

Thelma - Barney won 350 last night,

Incoming HBD
Man calling - Is it hot?
Thelma « Yeah, Barney won $50 last nighte

Outgoing ADams 5121 EJD
Man ealling - Is Reuben in?

Girl ans, = Yo he will be back about 1;2 hour,

Man calling -« Alright, I'1ll call later,

OQutgoing call ADams 4141 police dept.

Girl « Give me the Clerk's officee

Man ans, - Clerk's office,

Girl ocelling - Let me talk to Mr, Wittenberg. -

Wittenberg - Hello

Girl « Mr, Valentine is here with a package, Will I send
him over to0 see you,

Wittenberg = No. Pay him the money, Get it from Davey.

Girl -« OKe

Incoming
Man calling = Who is this?
" answering = Bennye
" calling = This is Bill Kyan. what d4id you do about
getting that fellow Taylor out?



1:05 B

1:10 A«

1:44 PM

2:25 P

2:28 *M

Benny = I understand the cops from Akron are coming to get him

on a warrant,

Bill « This is a bum rap the warrant is out for a men named
Clabby, Anyway the bill is paid, and I don't see how
they can prosecute Teylore

Benny = Sorry we can't do aaything, it is now up to Taylor to..:

prove that he is not the man, but if the hotel accepted
the money they can't prosecute him,

!

Outgoing ~ MAin 7629 .

Man = Is Max there? ]

Girl - I'11 see, -

Max = Hello Davey, I'm terridly busy now

Davey - What do you mean? What I wanted to say is that you
got it suspended, I want the eoste separate.

Max « Alright, I*1l be finished here in half hour,

Outgoing MAin 9628 EJD

Man calling says hello t0 woman answering. I found the $£5,00
in my pocket after changing clothes. How is Izzy?

Woman = (h, there is no cbange. ' :

Man - Say, Valentine left that stuff and it iw all paid for,
when I get home, I will straighten out with you on
€630 and 210, :

Yoman « When are you coming home,

Yan -« I will leave here at 5:30

(Men sounded like Ike Wittenberg)

Inconing

Mean « Is this Frances?

Noman « No this is Ruthy.

Men = What's the matter with you, the numbers are not out yet,
Ruthy = What's the matter with yourself, I don't want any.

Incoming . HED
Girl « where's papa?

Thelma - He's not here.

Girl - What's Huth's number,

Thelma - Adans 4214,

Man calling = Dave did you cash a $100 check for Dewey? HED
Dave - Yes, 1 cashed three of them and gave him back his

~security. -

Adams 4121 Outgoing HBD
Dave - Is John Rubin there?

Girl - No he isn't,

Dave - Have him call Dave sittenberg at LAin 9711,



2:30 ¥4 Outgoing ADams 1435 HBD

Operator = ahat number did you call?

Dave = sDams 1435

Operator = That number hes been shanged. It is now Adams 0397,

2:35 PM Outgoing ADams 0397 . -
Dave -« Let me speak to Fred Tanner,
Fred « Hello.
Dave = Fred, have you got the key to downstairs? I want
to get a counter out of there.
¥Fred = Yoah, I've got 1it,

2:36 PM Outgoing ' ADams 7023 HED
Dave = Sidney, that counter is all ready to take out,
2140 PM outgoing -ADams 0239
Dave = This is Dave wittenberge Is my car ready?
Man -~ Yes,.
Dave « Have Otis bring it down.
Man - OK
2:45 PM Incoming HBED

Man calling = Is (couldn't get name, man spoke with Jewish
aceent) there?

Dave = No, he isn't,

Man « Heve him call MAin 7723,

3:15 Pl Incoming HBD
Gir]l « 1s Liyer there?
Thelma « No, he'll be here about six,

3:16 PN Incoming : HBD
Rubin -« Is Dave there?
Thelma - No, he isn‘'t,
Rubin -« Tell Dave that John Rubin returned his call.

3:18 M Incoming HBD
Men - Dave my Dick got caught on Breadway. Will you fix
it uwp?

Dave - How fast was he going?
Man - 45 miles.
Dave - What officer got him?
Man - Al Tobey.
- Dave = Wuen is he supposed to appear?
Man - Nine o'clock July 16th.
Dave - Alright, I'll fix it,

3:20 Outgoing ADams 5121 HBD
Man - Stock 899, Bond 136



3:30 1’

3:45 PM

125 P

4:28 'PM

4:45 P!

4:46 P!

4:48 Pn

4:50 PM

5:45 P’

Incoming HBD
Girl - what time will you be ready, Thelma?
Thelma =« About fifteen minutes,

Girl - I'11 come by for you,

Incoming ' HED
tirl - Why d4idn't you meet me?

Thelma - I was there. I waited for a long time,
Girl - What are the nunbers? .

Thelms - 899 and 136,

Incoming HBD
Girl « Is Thelma thers?

Man « Noe

Incoming HED

Man < Dave, that's all set now kid,
Dave = All right, we'll leave Sunday,

"Incoming . HED

Women « Get a balf of loef of rye bread before
you come home.

Man - Alright,

Outgoing ADans 4141 police dert. turnkey HBD

Ike = This is ke, Have they changed thet charge on
Carl Scott yet?

Turnkey - No yet. 1I'll give you a ring,

Incoming HBD

Mike - Ike, this is Mickey., There's a tag for Harold G,
Watkins, 1071 Lincoln Ste .

Ike - I'1]l see if I ean catch it tonight, If I can't I'1l
get it in the morning.

Outgoing MAin 8949 HED

Ixe calling, Hosey, this is Ike, have you got some bread
there for us?

Hosey = I surely have.

Ike - I'1ll come out and get it in a little while,

Incoming HBD

Man « That Carl Scott charge is changed now to driving
while intoxicated.

Man - Alright. I'll be right upe

Incoming HBD
Women - Is one of the wittenbergs there?

Woman - No, but Mr. Myers is just across the street.
Woman = Tell him to get @ girl from 45 llichigan St. out,
Woman « OK.



5:48 P

$:50 B

5:52 M

5:59 MM

6:05 PM

7:30.21

Incoming BD

Women = Myer, what's this about that second beef on
45 Michigan St.? Some guy sid be lost some
moneye.

Myer = Who is thias?

Women - This is Maxine,

kyer = we just got a man by the name of Brown out, - :

Maxins « You find out about it and call me at ADams 3658,

Outgoing ADams 4141 police dept, hiatron HED

Myer = Have you got a girl over there from 45 liich.?

Matron « Yes, her name is Beatrice; they got her for
petty larceny.

Myer = Thanks,

Outgoing ADams 3658 HED

Myer = Maxine she's in for petty larceny. Do you want me
to get hsr out?

Maxine = Sure and let me know what it is all about. We

don't know,

Myer = All right, I'1ll get ber and lef her talk to you
from our office, f

Maxine =« 0K

Incoming - HEBD
Wan - Is lawyer Jacobs there?
Womar =~ No, he's eacross the street. You want Lim to ceall

you?

lan - No, tkis is his father, and I wanted to tell him to
- come home,

Outgoing ADams 3658 HED

Myer = Maxine, the bond was §300. She's here. I'll let
you talk to her,

Girl - Hello.

Maxine « What's the matter?

Girl « I don't know. He must be crazy,.

Myer = The man is crezy. He'll be in all night, You don't
need to worry, they haven't got a case against here

- Maxine = How about two charges in one day.

Myer « That'!s all right they won't 4o enythinge
Maxins - How much is the dbond going to cost?
Myer « You can see Ike about that tomorrow,

Incoming HED

Man = Is Mr. Shapiro there?

Myer = No, but he will be here in the next hour. Who is
thie please?

Ban - Just tell him to cell MAin 8623, I'll be heres

Myer = Alrighte



7:35 P¥

7337 PM

8:25 PM

8830 Pu

Outgoing MAin 8263
Man =~ Art, kinda hot todey, where are you going tonite?
Art « I don't get through until nine, I think I'll go
to a picture show and eool off,
Man « Why don't you take a ride to the beach with ne.
ATt = Alright, I'1ll see you after nine, T

Outgoing m.'m 5459

Man - Hello Helen, how are you? It's surely hot,

Helen =~ Peah, I want to close the doors, the curtains

are blowing, but no dreezes Now what you saying?

Man = Got your car. .

Helen = Yeah, but I have been trying to take a bath four
times already, but one of the other girls is now
using the bathroom,

Man -  Am I going to see you tonight, We can take a

ride out in the oountry and have a bottle of ale

or so, and get back about 1:30 or £ o'clocks

Nothing doinge I have someone coming here at 8

and another at 9, besides I got to get up early to-

morrow morning. Besides I don't think I want to
g0 the way you treated me the last time,

Man « What the hell are you talking about, Have you got

something that money can't buy,

I know you think you can get me half stiff, and do

whet you want,

Man =« JIt's five weeks since I lest saw you, what are you
beefing about. Let me kmow one way or the other
whether I'm going to see you,

Helen = Alright, pipe down, I'll be seeing you at your

: office after nine,

Helen

Helen

Incoming

Woman - Asks if the bdbig boy 13 there.

Man (Mver?) Which one do you mean,

Woman - Ike. What is this I hear,

Man - They knocked off 45 Michigan, but otherwise everything

is alright,

Woman = Carried on a conversation in Jewish with the man, and

then in English said, "I'll dbe right over to the office."

Incoming BD

Man = Asks if Ike or Dave is 1no

Man = Now they ere not, this is iyer. I expect Dave back
in about ten minutes, What's on your mind?

Man « Itl]l be over to the office. I got to get a 1little
f£ix put on, see you later,



8:35 PM

8:40 PM

8:55 ,. A

Outgoing ADams 23497 (?) EJD
Mian = Asks for Joe
Joe = Hello,
Men = This is Abe, I got two friends of mine who want ¢o
go to the show at the Rivoli, can you fix it up for
* them,
Joe = You bet I can, (K go ahead, use my name,

Outgoing Miin 8823

Man = Morris did you call, .

Morris = No, Not necessary to fix it up, Peaches is here,
Man « That's fine, tell her Thelma called,

Morris = (K.

Incoming zJD

Woman (sounds like foreigner) 1Is the big boy there?

Man « No he won't be here until tomorrow morning,

Woman « What's the beef on 45 Michigan?

Man - The cops knocked the place off this afternoon,
Nothing to worry about,

Aeake ke A sk e ek ke kK
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el AT CLEVILAND, CHIO

Mrs. Lina Campbell, mother of Harry Campbell, and her

daughter, Pearl, callsd at the Cleveland Bureau office and -

were interviewed by Special Agent C., E. Smith. Mrs. Campbell-
stated that the purpose of her visit to the office wmas to secure the
$2,400,00, which Harry had requested bs turned over to here Pursuant
t0 prior Bureau instructions and instruotions of Speclel Agent in Charge
Je Pe MacFerland, Mrs, Campbell was advised by Special Agent C, B, Smith
that the money would be sent to the Oklahoma City office and she eomnld,
upon proper identification, secure it from the Agent in Charge there,

Agent endeavored to qu:)s{ion Mrs. Ceampbell reletive to what
Harry or Gertrude Billetep/Miller’{Ceampbell) had told her, however,
Mre, Cempbell merely stated that Gertrude was a nice girl, Both Mrs,
Campbell and Pearl denied kmowing any of Harryts associates, stating
he had never brought any of them home. .

Mrs, Campbell advised thet in due time they intended to
take steps to secure the releass of Campbell from the penitentiary,
and desired to know who to contact, Agent advised them he had no
information to offer in regard to that matter,

Mrse Campbell stated that she ecould be reached at the home
of El{ off, route #3, Harrisville, Pennsylvania, and would return
to Tulse, Oklahoma about July 15, 1936.

wak kkk kR

The following {nformation relative to Joe Rich was obtained
from the files of the United States Clerk of Court at Cleveland, Ohio,
by Special Agent J, B, Fitzgerald:

Case §#15445s On May 13, 1936, Joe Rich was indicted by a
Federal Grand Jury at Cleveland, Ohio, on two eounts for violating
Section 174, Title 21, USCA, and Sec. 1043, Title 26, USCA (selling
and concealing narcotics) and on May 15, 1936, Rich was arraigned
and pleaded not guilty. On May 18, 1936, Rich withdrew his plea and
entered a plea Of guilty and on the same day Federal Judge Samel West
imposed a sentence of two years and $27.,00 costs, which sentence is
presently being served in the United States Penitentiary at leaven-

worth, Kansass

Thomas W. Andrew, Narcotic Agent, 502 Federal Building,
Cleveland, Ohio, was interviewed by Special Agent J. Be Fitzgerald
relative to the LaSalle automobile formerly owned and used by Joe

o2 e
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Rioh, 309 Walnut Street, Canton, Ohio, He stated that at the time of -
his est Joe Rich ownsd the following described automobile: 1935
node;,?LuSnlle Convertible Coupe, motor #2202103, 1ight green im color,
with khaki top and disc wheels, This car was purchased by him on

June 13, 1935 from the Cadillac=0ldsmobile Compeny, Centom, Ohio,

Ray ¥, Whiteleather signed the bill of sale #366-830, for said oompany,
and the purchase price was $1,676.77, plus tax, Seid bill of sale is
now in the possession of Mr, Andrew, Upon the arrest of Joe Rich this
car was seized by narcotic agents and turned over to the Customs Bureau.
It 1s presently in the possession of sthe Narecotic Division, being stored
in the Astor Gerage, 1719 East 17th Street, eorner of Walnut Street,
Cleveland, Ohio. .

o Andrew stated that Lydas Orr)taclmnn. elias Minn&ato,
alias Minn*Staley, South Patterson Street, Alliance, Ohio, was a con=-
nection of Rish's in that tovmn and that Jean Morgan, 960 Broadway,
lorain, Ohio, was aleo a dope connection of rich's and Jean Morgan
is now on probation to George H. Knapp, Poliece Inspector, Lorain, Ohio,

Mre. M, He Collegeman, Agent in Charge, Narcotie Division,
502 Federal Building, Cleveland, Ohio, stated that the only photo-
graphs which he bhas of kich's ¢ar are posted on large cerds and
ere a permanent part of his file, but gave his permission for Agents
to photogreph this car if they so desired, it being presently in the
Astor yarsge in Cleveland, Ohio, bearing 1935 license #M=972~i,

AT CANTON, OHIO

Daisy Farmer, prostitute in the house of Edna Haney, was
questioned by Special Agent.J, Be Fitzgerald, and she stated thet her
majiden name was Daisy~Guido, and her home was in Morgantown, West
Virginia, Deisy further stated that on November 22, 1932, she married
Alex M Farmer in Morgantown, and had a son, Al Vietor, age two and
one=half years of age, by Farmer,

Daisy Farmer further stated that she hed never got along
with her husband as he did mot support her and her son, and she had
finally separated from him, She stated that about February, 1936,
she left Morgantown, West Virginia, and came to Canton, Ohio, looking
for work; that she asked a taxi driver where she could get work and
he 4drove her to Sadie'slCook's house of prostitution at 418 Rex Street,
where she remained for about one month practiocing prostitution, at
which time she trensferred t0 the house operated by Mi.n\Staley at
410 Fourth Street, S. E,, where she remained until the middle of June,
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1936, Daisy Farmer advised that she could not get along with Min
Stzley 80 she called up Edna Haney and asked her if she could work
for ber, to which Edna agreed and Daisy had been at her place, up
to the present time,

Continuing, Daisy admitted she had practived prostitution
in Washington, D, Cs, ®0liciting im the vieinity of the Amdassador,
Willard and Shoreham Hotels, but denied being placed there by any
man Oor woman, She stated that after she left WNashington, D, C., she
returned to liorgantowm, West Virginia, before she came to Canton,
Ohio, . .

' When questioned relative to xddie%antorth (not)ganrord)
she stated that she became acquainted with him while she was working
at 1iin Staley's place and had numerous dates with him, dbut had recently
dropped him as she found out he had a girl in another houss, Daisy
emphatically denied thet Danforth was her pimp, and further denied
that hs had brought her from Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, stating that
eny money she made she kept for herself and the support of her som,
for whom she pays 35,00 per week board, With reference to the tariff in
the business, Dalsy stated that fifty percent made went to the madam,
or landlady, and out of the remainder, the girls paid usually adout
$1+00 per day to the madam for board and room, and also paid for their
own laundry,.

Numerous photographs of subjects in this case were exhibited
to Daisy Farmer, however, she 41id not identify any of them, with the
exception of Joe Rich, Daisy Farmer was questioned closely as to any
conversations she had ever bad with Edna Haney relative to Joe Rich,
or any of his associates, and she advised that Edna was not in the
bhabit of discussing anything with the girls, and all she knew about
Joe was that he was on the dope and now in jall.

. Agents questionsd Mrs. Farmer as to the identity of the
prostitutes presently in Edna Haney's house, and she advised that
there was one by the name of Helen, last name not known, who has
been there for about a year, and one by the name ofBobdie, last
neme mot known, who came ebout the same time she 4id., Continuing,
Daisy stated that her Imsbend had instituted eivil proceedings in
order to have her child taken from her, however, when the judge was
advised of the identity of the people in whose care the ehild was,
the suit was disnissed, Daisy further stated Shat her husband had
visited her on July 4, 1936, however, the purposs of the visit was
mainly to ses the child,

Inesmuch as edditionel information has been secured rela-
tive to Deisy Farmer's description and reletives since previously
set forth in report of Special Agent C, E. Smith, dated at Cleveland,
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Ohiv, the following description is set forth:

m. . -

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Build

' Color
Nose
Nativity
Marital Status
Police #
Occupation
FPC

Relatives

Du-y !‘amer (mrrhd)
Daisy Guido (uidon)
22 youars
: se2n ’
/126 pounds _ ,
' Black = bobbed _ -
Dark, shestnut

Medium

Medium

White

Rather large

Italian descent

Married

Canton, Ohio 6112

Prostitute .
_9 U 00 2

3 A 0

Hudband « Alex M. Farmer, 428
Duguene Way, Rttsburgh, Pa,
aAttendant - Dixmont Hospitel for
the insane, ritisburgh, Pa,

Son - Al Vietor, age 2} years

Father -~ John uyuido, 827 Dunkard Ave,.,
Morgantown, West Virginis,
Mother Vvietoria Guido, same address
Brothers - Petrick Guido, age 27 yrse
Anthony Guido, age 15 yrs,
same address
Salvatore Guido, age 36 yrs.
Frank Guido, age 18 yrs.
Ettore Guido, age 13 yrs.
louis Guido, age B5 yrs,,
i’ashington, De Co
Sister « Rose White, age 20 yrs,
: California.

Immediately upon the termination of Agent's interview with
Daisy Farmer, according to Edna Haney, Daisy packed her clothes, picked
up her son and left town apd her presant whereabouts is not kgown,
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In view of the fact that Detective Tim lLloyd of the vwice
squad had advised Agents that Bddie Danforth had possibly transpor-
ted Deisy Farmer from rittsburgh, Fennsylvanka to Centon, Ohio,
Agents ohecked the records of the Schlaun Hotel where Danforth
had been residing, however, the clerk on duty advised that Danforth

had not been seen around for several weeks, JFurther effort will be
m2de to locate Danforth in order thet he may be questioned relative
to a possible White Slave Treffic ict violation, as well as any in-
foraation he may have about Edna Haney's and Joe Rich's activities.

The following deacription an& eriminal rocoi-d of Edward
Danforth as obtained from the Canton Police vepartment, is set forth

5 for ,future reference:
Name - xdward Danforth
Age - 32 years
) , Height - 593
> Weight - 155 pounds
» Hair - Dark chestnut
Complexion - Medium
Build - Medium
—_— Nativity - America {born in Ohio)
Color - White
Occupation - Fimp
—_ residence - 608 S, Market Ste, Canton, Os
Polize Rumber - Canton, Ohio 6029
FPC - 1 UA 4
T 1 <
, Criminal Reoord - Obtained from Canton FD MQ

)

(
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i Special sagent Re Ve Connell interviewed Helemn Hoss, a
prostitute located in the house operated by Kdna Haney at Cantonm,
Ohio, and she stated that she had been associated with the Hamey -~ ;|
worian for the past twenty months, with the exception of the period
betwesn March 15th and about May 28th, 1936, when she was staying
at the home of her sister, Dolly\lmhalla, who operates a beauty parlor
in Bardsrton, OLlo, She stated that she had been hustling for three
years, having turned out at Canton, Ohio, but denied that she had ever
worked on tho line in any other state, 8he further stated that she
was married at Barberton, Ohio, at the Ca gg.ﬁ%c\: Church, and that Ross
is her marriage name, her maiden pame bei sura, 3he denied ever
having seen Karpis at Eina's house, or even knowing him at all. She
also denied that she had ever seen Joe Rich bring eny friends to the
house, or that she had seen anyone oome there looking for hime She
advised that Edna had a son named Francis, who 1s ebout 26 years o0ld,
and who is married and living in Canton, end working at the Timken works
there. She admitted knowing that Joe had e LaSalle car, but denied
that she had ever seen anyone except herself {riving this car, other
than Joee She further advised that there had been another prostitute
working at Ednats last January, whose name was Dolly\Rogers, amnd who
wae now at Akron, Ohio, ) o ,

The information regarding Edna's son wae corroborated dy
Edna upon questioning later, who stated thet she has &2 son whose neme
is ancis\mshop, and who is married and living respectably in Canton,
end working at the Timken Company. Rdna further stated that her son
never concerned himself with her busineses or her association with Rich,
and elthough he visited her quite frequently, be had no knowledge of
what went on at the bouse. ' ' ' :

A description of Helen Ross as obtained from the Canton
Police Depertment and also from observation is as follows:

() - £7 years

Aso (born New York City 11/4/08)
Height - S6” .
Weight - 137 pounds
Hair - Dark chestnut A
Eyes - Blue—orange (slanty)
Builad - Medium

- Complexion - Medium
Teeth - Fair and even
Rduecation - 9th grede
Netionelity - Bohemian

o 7 e
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Home , - Barberton, Ohio
Marital Status = Married
Police § - Canton FD 6085 N
- Sister - Dolly Tubella, ~~ ~~ ~~

Relatives
, Barberton, Ohios

This girl denied that she had been hustling since March.
dut this was contradicted by Edna in her presence, and also by the
fact that at the time she was picked up she wea wearing the unsual
gard of a hustler, consisting of a pair of abbreviated rompers,

The following description of Dolly Rogers, as obtained from
the files of the Canton, Ohio, Poli€e Department is set forth:.

Nano - Dolly Rogers

Age - 25 years

Height - 55w

Weight - 132 pounds

Hair - Dark chestnut (now peroxida blonde)
~ Eyes - Dark blue

Complexion e Fair

Teeth - One gold upper visidle

Build - Medium

Race - White

Occupation - Prostitute

Police # - Canton FPD 6086

FPC - 2 00 0

32 0 42

Edna Haney was questioned by Special Agents J. B, Fitzgerald
and C. E. Smith after being brought to the Canton Police Department, ° .
and she advised that she operated a house of prostitution at 309 Walnut \\,
Street, SE, and had deen engaged in that dbusiness in various locations !}!
in Canton, Ohio, for the past fifteen years, and for ten years prior /}

to that time ahe had engaged in prostitution herself,

&aney whose maiden name na%nttman, advised that .'bonf.
twenty yoars ago she married Earry)\Haney and was divorced from him .
about nine Or ten years ago and about one year later married ¥loyd Vi
Werner, 422 Walnut Btreet, SE, Canton, Ohio, and divorced him about
June, 1935, (Floyd Werner was killed shortly afterward in what ie
gonerally supposed to have been e “dope” killing). - During August,
1935, Edna Haney married Joe Rich at Wellsburg, West Virginia, She
further stated that she first met Joe Rich when he was working part
time as a bartender at the Dew Drop Inn, et whieb time tLey became
quite friendly end later married. Mrs. Haney was questioned closely

! !

® 8w
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as -to the manner in which she obtained her girls, and she advised thet
any girl who wes in the racket knew of numerous houses in various cities
and when they desired to change, they would usually telephone a house to
see if they oould work there, Edna stated that she had been s0 long in
Canton, her place was known by the girle and as she only kept two or.
three at any time, she experienced no difficulty along those lines,

Edna very strongly denied thet Joe Rich, or any other man or woman,

kept her supplied with girls and stated she did not delong to any syndi-
cate or association end peid off to no one, ~

When questioned as to the number of times she had been ar-
rested, Edna stated that she had been picked up several times and
charged with being a suspicious person, dbut had never been finger-
printed or photographed, When questioned as to the locations where
she had operated houses, Edna advised that up until February, 1936,

. she was located at 410 Fourth Street, at whieh time she moved to

309 Walnut where she presently operates a house,

Edna Haney was interrogated as to the identity of the girls
who worked for her since December, 1935, and she stated that Helen
and Bobbie, last names not known, were presently at her house, and
there also had been one by the name of Daisy Farmer, but she had left
immediately after beinc questioned by Agents., Edna stated that Helen
had worked for her for approximately the last twelve or fourteen
months and Bobdby and Daisy for the last three or four weeks, Edna
was unable or unwilling to advise as to the names of the girls whose
places Bobbie and Daisy took. At this point Edne demanded to know
the reason for the interview, and Agent advised her he was merely as-
certaining the movements of prostitutes and also the identity of
her husbandts (Joe Rich's) friends,

Continuing, Edna stated that she knew nothing of the
prostitutes' movements, only hiring one when she needed one, and
in 80 far as Joe's friends are concerned, she kmew nothing about
them as Joe very seldom brought any of them home, When questioned
as to how many and who would stay overnight, Edna stated that none
of Joe's friends had ever stayed over night. Agents questioned
Edna relative to the number of times Joe was away from home for amny
period of time, and she stated thet owing to Joe's habit of using dope,
she ecould not recall any specific time, advising that he spent the
greater part of time in bed, mever getting up before nine or ten o'clock
1n the morning. Bdna Haney was then questioned as to Joe's whereabouts
in Jenusry, 1936, and especially on the 19th, 20th and 2let, however,
Edna was unsble to recall amfthing unusual in Joe's movements at that
time,
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Upon questioning, Edna stated that the only friends of
Joa'l that she co recall having stopped at the house were Ed"Brennean, -
and possibly xddie’Seamen and Jake/Gilmore. Aceording to Edna, Brennen
was the cause of Joe's using dopee When questioned as to the present
whereabouts of Brennan, Seaman and Gilmore, Edna advised that she knew
nothing abont them,

i ‘Y\‘* |

The various known eliases of Karpia,(ﬂunte tt)&mck.
Grace’/Goldstein, and Campbell were then related to Ed.na, bowever,
she stated she had never heard Joe mention any ome by any of those
names, Photographs of all the subjects in this case, as well as . -
possible eontacts of the smubjects were exhibited to Edna Haney by
Agent, however, the only one she identified waes the photograph of
Jake Gimr‘.

Edna Heney was then asked i{f she knew who Alvin Karpis was,
and she stated she 4id and advised that at the time the narcotic men
Yuided her home and arrested Joe the newspaper had carried an article
in which 1% stated that Karpis was supposed to have stayed at her house
on occasions, However, Edna absolutely denied that she had ever seen
Karpis or Grace Goldstein and emphatically denied ever having heard
Joe speek of them, other then to remark when he read the aceount in
the peper, "Can you imegine that,"

Edna was interrogated at length on her activities, as well
as Joe's during the month of January, 1936, however, she continually
denied knowing anything about Karpis, or any of his associates,

When questioned relative to her son Frencis Bishop, age
26 years, an employee of the Timken Company at Canton, Ohio, Edna
became quite incensed and advised that her son and his wife d4id
visit her on occasions, but were absolutely straight and knew nothing
of Jos, his background or associates, and had never gquestioned her

about the business she was in,

Upon further questioning Edna stated that there had been
a girl by the name of’}{tty working for her during the winter of 1935,
and early spring of 1936, however, she did not know her last pame, or
ber present whereabouts, Bdna also advised that she hed a colored
woman by the nsme of impson doing housework, but she was unable

or unwilling to furnish Agent with her address,

The following description of Edne Haney, as odtained by
observation and questioning, is herewitk set forth:

- ]l0w
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Name -
EdnasWerner, maiden name Edne Littman
Age - 44 yeoars (born 8/30/98) .-
Height - Se5»
‘Weight - 147 pounds
Heir - Black
Ryes - Gray . '
Teeth - Good
Complexion - Medium
Build - Medium
Race - White '
~ Nativity - Americen (born Wilkee-Barre, Pa,)
’ Ocoupetion - Madax of house of prostitution
Marital Status - Married
kesidence - 309 Walnut St,, Canton, O
Reletives - Husband « Joe Rich, U, S¢ Penitentiary,
leavenworth, Kansas.
8on = rrancis Bishop, Canton, Ohio,
employed at Timken Compeny, Canton, O
EREKKE XK

Edne Haney, alias mﬂnich. alias

Special Agent N. E, Manson related to the writer that during
en investigetion he had conducted et Canton, Ohio, he hed heard that a
night watchmen by the neme of He Bordon, 1721 Clark Strect, Canton, Ohio,
had statsd that Joe Rich had another house somewhere in the outlying
district of Canton, Ohioj further investigation will be conducted rela-

tive to this matter,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

N The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Canton, Ohio, will locate and inter-
view Ho'Bordon, 1721 Clark Street and secure from him any information

he may have relative to Joe Rich,

At Canton, Ohio, will locate Ema Simpson, colored woman,
who worked for Bdna Haney, and interrogate her relative to the identity
of the individuals visiting Edna Haney and Joes Rich, and in particular
the ones who visited, or stayed at the house located at 410 Fourth

Street in January, 1936,

1



Tl

Will reinterview Edna Haney for any additional information
obtainable relative to Joe Rich's activities and associates,

Will escertain from the Police Department at Canton, Ohio,
any information available relative to the whereabouts of Bddie
Brennan, Jake Gilmore, and Eddie Seaman,

Will oheck the records of prostitutes at the Canton Police
Department in an effort to ascertain the true identity and whereabouts
of "Kitty”, former prostitute in Edna Haney's bouse,

At Axron, Ohio will endeavor to locate Dolly Rogers, former
prostitute in Edna Haney's house and imterrogate her relative to the
identity of persons visiting Edna d4nd Joe Rich during January, 1936,

The PITTSBURGH OFFICE at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, at 428

-Duquene Way, or at the Dixmont Hospital for the Insane, locate and

interview Alex M, Farmer, husband of Daisy Farmer, prostitute in

Edna Haney's house, relative to any information his wife may have given
him concerning Edna and Joe Rich's activities and associates, and also
Question him relative to the poasidble interstate transportation of bhis

wife by Eddie Danforth for immorel purposes,

= PRIDING

- 12 -
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Tme M1 VIN KARPIS

IR, JOSEPH P

FIGITIVE, I. O. $#1232; ET AL;

EDWARD GEORGE Bﬁm - VICTIM,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

+

- S

2

REFERENCE:

di th alieses;

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; HARBGRING OF FUGI=-
TIVES; OBSTRUCTION COF JUSTICEK;
NATIONAL FIREARKS ACTe

AN, with aliases =

Le N.['Lyncu. Special Night Watohman, Hot Springs,
Arkanpes, interviewed and corrovorated former
written stetement mede by bim to Perk Police at
Hot Springs, Arkanses, to the effect that on
Saturday, March 85, 1936, he was approached by
Herbert|Akers, Chief of Detectives, Hot Springs,
Arkarsas, and t0ld not to interfere with the
occupants of the Judge]Davis home, Hot Springs,
Arkensas, whom he, Akers, had been watching

for four deys, es he suspected that Alvin

Kar;.is hed not left Hot Springs and that anything
that happened at that point was to be told to
Akers and to nobody else and that this wes

stated in a threatening manner. Lynch stated

he had not obtained the license number on the
Illinois car as upon Karpis®' arrest, he had
dismissed the matter entirely.

-P-

Report of Special Agent B, L. Damron, Little Rock,

July 3, 1936,

DETAIIS:

Agent contacted Mr, Lewia u.%:nch. Special Night Watchman,
Hot Springs, Arkensss, who resides at 101 Lynwood Avenue, Hot Springa,
Arkansas, relative to the signed statement concerning his experience
which he hed with Chief of Detectives Herbert Akers, Hot Springs, Arkansas.
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Are Lyrch stated he was not at ell sure thet he could remember all of

the details as ocourred on that night but stated he had made a written
atatemsnt at the time or shortly thereafter in which was included all

information in his possession, and that he was sure that all facts in

thet statemert were correct., 4gent exhibited to him signed statemsnt

which was in his possession and same was identified by Mre Lynch es being
that which was made by him to officer Bolton of the Park Police, Hot
Springs, Arkenses., The signed statement is as follows:

5/1/%6

' 10:15 4
John McTeggzart

&
Le Me Lynch - Spl. Wetchman

121 Linwood St, (Quapaw & Prospect)
keriis et el,
Axers - In front of Creasons Rea. On Quepaw

Akers approached down Violet Ste
(At nicht) 9:30 PM=Saturday o/21/36

.>ing reguler neighborhood petrol wher I met MeTezsart
wino has a watch adjoining mine we were cormpering notes & talking
whan Herb]Akers & Char1:§’Sellers came down Violet St. & got into
e car perked on Quapaw in front of W O Creasons House. He called
me to his car & told me that he had been watching the house known
as the Judge Davis home for 4 nights & that Karpis was supposed to
be therein that I was not to throw any torch light around the
house or into cars nearby or investigate anything around there
that Karpis had never left town & far us to keep the matter quiet &
ssy ncthing to anytody whatsoever, but give him, Akers ell the
infor-rtion I had or gathered as to what transpired at Judze Davie
house. I leter waxt to Police lHdje Hot Srincs & requested Akers to
let we ses their photos & identification pepers on Karpis & he re-
fused to give it to me saying he would have some more & later dope in e
few davs., He stated Keryis wes driving a Packard Car., If you see
eantiing thet don't look ris.t you cell me, That seie nisht about
10:30 P.. » lerze cer drove into the zaraze of the Judse Devis hcme,

-2‘



ke turred on the ligchkt as he sot into the garase to see how to tere _
out 2 large & heavy suit ceses; he got them out the car, switched
off the light & took the cases into the housse., I saw 3 or 4 men
through the windows welcome this man. I left and went to the
residence of iisjar Green, who is on duty at Army & iavy Hosritel &
celled Akers, He said all right & thet was all., Later on, 30
minutes, the men all left in a cer that had been parked in front of
the house, Nothing else of interest transpired up to 3: A.M, next
morning when I went off duty. A4kers informed (when I asked for
Picture) me thet thet man I saw had left town the next might, I
told him about the crowd leaving 30 minutes after I had called

him & he said nothing except thet he would bhave soms more dope,

There is @ car with Illinois license number - = = that is
still at the house & which comes & goes at intervsels., I am suspicious
of the whole matter & meke this statement of my free will & accord
as I a= employed bty the Residernts of this neighborhood £ I don't went
eny battle start in my district which might endan~er them, The folks
whom are the tenants of the Judge Davis house are going under the
name offRobinson & the place is still occupied being lighted late
et nicht. I see 8 servant tekin- care of a little girl ¢ e ledy &
sore times a ™2, 8ll playirng e game of cards et times. The number
of this house is either 207 or 209 Violet St. the lst house on left
hand side going up from Quapaw there is an alley from Fern St to
Violet St which goes past the garsge. The place in rear is open
with a hedce fence no wiring, around the gerden or house plot of the
D=vis home, : .

(Signed) L. M. LYNCH

Me jor Green = Interviewed at Army & Navy Hospital AN 5/1/36

Violet & Prospect. Residence

States that Lynch came to his house & asked to
use the phone, that he called a number & asked for Aker. He reported
e men arriving in a car at garage the Judge Devis house & taking 2
heavy suit cases into the house. After which a party started.
Major Green states that he had chipped in 51450 per mo to Lynch as
pav.ent 28 private watchman. That he thinks he talks too much but

_otherwise seemed (K.

(Signed) Bolton

The oricinal of this stetemnent is beingz retained in tie Little

Rock file.

-3 -
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Mr., Lynch stated that Akers had never contacted him again
relative to this matter and that he had never gone to the police station _
for any further informstion since that time mentioned in the signed state-
ment,

Mr, Lynsh further ststed that if thers was any one thing in the
statoment which he was in doubt about it was the exact date on which he
had encountered Akers but he stated that he had recently spoken with Meajor
Green, at whose house he had telephoned to Chief of Detectives Akers,
and that Mr, Green had verified the date as being correcte Mr, Iyneh
stated that at the time Akers had told him not to disturdb the people in
the house and not to notify eny body but Akers; that he had said this
in a very threatening manner and had left no doubt, whatsoever, in Lynch's
mind as to what would be the outecome if he, Akers, should discover that
Lynch hed given any information to any body else, He stated that Akers
was very much of a power in Hot 8prings and that if it becams known that
he hed ziven this information, Akers would revoke his commission, which
would make it impossible for him to work as a night watochrman which is
Lynch's only means of livelihood,

Mro Lynch also stated that he had made no further effort to
obtain the licenase nurber of the Illinois car, which was at that time at
Judze Davis' house, due to the fact that after the capture of Karpis,
he had disrissed the entire matter from his mind, He stated, however,
that he was of the opinion that the Illinois car was still at the Davis

_home and, furthermore, that there was another Illinois car owned by the

people who only recently moved into the house adjoining ths Davis house,
He stated thet the people living at present in the Davis house are the
same who occupied it on the nizht he wes contacted by Chief of Detectives
Akers, and that they are going under the name of Mr. and Mra.] Roberaon,
He stated that they contributed, along with other people living in that
neichborhood, $1.50 per month for him to act as night watchmer but, he
stated, he had never seen Mr, Roberson and had always been paid by Mrse
Roberson, He stated that Mr, Roberson was supposed to be a traveling
salesman, which accounted for the fact that he had never seen hims

Mr. Lyrch stated that he would obtein the number of the
Illinois car and would preserve the same ir case it should later be
needed for eny purpose, He steted that he would be only too glad to
cooperste with the Government in any way possible but requested that, un=-
leass ebsolutely necessary, this matter be kept confidentiel, as it would
interfere with his wark as a private policeman should it become known.

o lead is being set out to obtein the Illinonis license number
mentioned in the si-ned stetement, it teing left to the discretion of
the office of oririn to request this if it is thought to be of sufficiert

irportances

- PENDTING =
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geveral Burean of Inbestigation |
AL 8. Beprrtment of Justice , Y
629 First Netional Bamk Building
July 11, 1936
Cmaha, Mebraska
- { -
: _\\ Kﬁ Alir Lail
. Speciel Delivery
~
~ - Director,
IR ) =; - Fedsral Bureau of Investigaticn,
“\ Washington, D. C.
Z “ ) ' '
{;A:f \\ RE: B:FEIID
SN . AN
/— . N Dear Sir: ¢
\i - There are ettached hereto four sets orx%ingerrrint «
E cards upon which appear the fingerprints of "/illiam Elmer]kead, N
~. ~ F . ' L
. N P -~ I. C. 13540 o)
P'.\ ‘\" ko
- B
_ % Inasmuch as Yead had his fingerprints mutilated, I
L~ believed it advisable toc have him fingerprinted several tines :‘
- as the finger.rint experts in our Identification Unit ney \
: ) desire to mzke a szecial study of llead's fingerprints es they CX
- \;\ ) now appear. O
— \\’\) -~ l.eed advised 3Special sgent 5. L. Flood that he was
1 introduced to Dr. Wilhelm(Loeser at Chicago, Illincis by Louis
[.iguett who was Jorn\Dillinger's attorney and “iquett wes ce-
~ companied by art{i'Leary. l.ead statsd he met Dr. Ioeser at the

Louigville Fotel, Louisville, Y.y., in lay 1934. llead stated
thet Dr. Loeser claimed he rnade a specimlity of changing finger-
rrints but he did not name any individuals whose fingerprints

he changed. Continuing, }ead said Dr. Loeser rubbed a liquid

on hie fingerprints which he believed contained acid. The sur-
plus liquid wes robbed off with an instrument end the same
process w: 8 repested three or four times.

' RECORDEDL
f & - ‘.“ - —‘ - 7 ("
AL R ] » 'NDEXED 7 - 7(7 /o222
E Very truly yours,
e . COFIps e J&? -‘éé%
; 4 a2t

—_— YN, - L
. b !l - O 1‘;"" .

‘ea l{”: , 19(‘;5 . " HUIIT . A

) Sorecial ,fen® in Cherse.
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f;Wife Weeps at

“Mead Hearing

“Klondike Kate’” Hur-
ries to Assistance of

Big-Time Swindler|

William Elmer Mead, 63-year-|:

old glib international swindler, who
reputedly got hundreds of thou-
sands of dollars in his long career,

was in the county jail Saturday|:

night awaiting transfer to Jack-
sonville, Fla.,, where he will face
a 16-year-old indictment on charge
of using the mails to defraud.

Federal agents are under orders |-

that Mead’'s removal shall be con-

ducted in secrecy and that only]-

.the most trustworthy guards
should accompany him. It was
feared he might attempt to talk
his way to freedom.

United States Commissioner
Mary Mullen Saturday increased
Mead's bond from 50 thousand dol-
lara to 200 thousand dollars at the
request of Attorney General Homer
S. Cummings. Mead waived ex-
|amination and Federal Judge
1James A. Donochoe signed the or-

| der of removal.

Tears Worked Once.

Present, but unahle to aid him,
was Qfead’s once beautiful wife,
known as EFrisco Kate,” FKlon-
dike Kate” and ‘fcalifornia Kate.”
The now gray-haired woman of 58
stood by her husband and dabbed
tears with a small handkerchief.
When Mead was up for sentence in
Denver 16 years ago in connection
with a million dollaxzcconﬁdence
game_in which 84 men were ar-
rested, “Frisco Kate” made & tear-
ful plea and won for him the mini-
mum sentence of three years.

Mrs. Mead learned of her hus-
band's arrest through Chicago
ewspapers. She hired Bernie
Eoyle. local attorney, by telephone.
L'S‘lrie arrived here Saturday morn-

{ing.
] Wanted in Missouri.
Postal Inspector Batie revealed
Saturday Mead is also wanted in
connection with the swindling of
MartinfWungderlich, Jefferson City,
Mo., cohtractor, who lost 200 thou-
sand dollars to confidence men in
South Bend, Ind., in 1933. In this
case, Batie said, Mead worked with
Charies] Long. Fred{ Flowers and
George W. fFerry. alias {Mile-a-
Minute,” formerly of °Council
Blutfs..M Batie also said he under-
stood Mead was an associate of a
apevp-which swindled uﬂﬁh
out of 50 thousand doliars.
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| 7-18-36
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CHARACTER OF CASK: . "\!:'.‘"p
KIDNAPING, HARBORING AND -
OBSTRUCTION OF Lsgsnex, _
NAT@CKAL F¥REAP L ACT.

-

~

Pt

T ALV%IS, with alieses;

DR, JOSEPE P. N, with alieses, FUGITIVE;
1.0. f1258; AMPEELY,, with’ alia‘ﬂea, et al.
REMET-, ! ] !

i

)

EDWaRD GLORGL Victim
7

~

~

s

~ A“/

SYNOPSIS or FACTS: - _—

Oliver Green, State Penitentiary, Rawlins, e T

é Wyo., states he is not personally acquak:ted I

D with William Mead, and %oclines to furnfeh _fgra...,
E

any information on W. Mead,

~

/

RETEREICE: Report of Specisl Agent L, G. Healey, Denver, deted 3-15-36.

DETAILS:

At the Wyoming State Penitentiary, Rawlins, Wyoming, Agent escertained thet
Oliver‘*Gree:\., £4927, mas received ¢t the above institution on Jenuary &L,
1935, $roc Cerbon Courty, being sentenced in the State Pen:tentisry, 3itc 5
years, for the crime of paessing a weapon into a stete peritertiary. Warden /
McPherson advised thet Oliver Green proved to be & difficult prisoner,7and
perans he hed been forced to plece him in solitery confinerent severel timesy and
that Creen's attitude was due to the fact that he believed he had beep - .

»rramed” on the charge on which he bad been sonvicted. Pl R A
. ¢

Agent interviewed Oliver Green, who proved to be most bitter towards the v~ .

prisoncand all law enforcement officisals, and absclutely declined to pgive .

any frformation concerning himself, his activities, etc., snd stated that > 0
\ he did rat know 'v'.illi%mead. Hewever, he leter edmitted that he would be <.

/ able to loeste iucad, but wher questioned as to’ what zezns Re woull use, be
- . ) : ’ . : , DO NOT WRITE IN THERE SPACES

r.

:DmAgib 7. P - RECORDED AND INDEXED:
- yv. e |17 =8 /é — /3237 suL 16 109
COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: ' R cHEGIED OFRY {
3 = Euresu ‘ . N \
2 - Cincirneti o V| Sae:
£ - Crhicego (1-SAC-'Copnelle;v) AINE SUREAU OF 1 ned
& = Derver m WOUTED TO: I“\1 FILE
S
' 73034




declired to telk any further., No attempt weas made to press the interview witk
Oliver Green, in view of his attitude at the time of Agent's visit.

Jack

es Otiver Green, and
writ

r, and is being

that he also used the nemes Francis O,
Reed, and F. O.ﬁgreer. A photograph of Oliver Green was secured b
etained in the Denver Office files The following description

Green, Jack}Rarkin,

the

The Warder's Office advised that Oliver Green w=s known in incramento, jalirornia,

of Green wes furnished Agent from the prison records:

!

Name
Height
Weight
Bu-1ld
Complexion

" Hair
Teeth
Eyes
Age
Netivity
Occupation

Oliver Green, with aliases
5 feet 11 inches

1463 with eork leg.
Medium light ,
Dark

. Black

Good

Brown

35 (1936), born 8-26=01.
California A
Brakeman and gamtler

Tn view of the irformetion thet Williem Meed Las been teken intc custody et Omehe,
Nebraskz, Oliver Green will not be interviewed again.

PENDING



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

CINCINKATI, OHIO,

FILE NO.

7=-3

REPORT MADE AT

PERIOD FOR

| DAJE WHEN MADE
“ WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE BY

l
Louisville, Ky, ‘ 7/14/36 1/8/36 Ze¢ Jo VANLANDINGHAM CAK™ -
\
- TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE -
‘ ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; KIDNAPING = HARBORING =

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

KEFEKENCE 2

DETAILS:

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

IRe JOSLFH Pe

L 1,0. #1232 « FUGITIVE; et alj
- GisOR GE mg&w = VICTIM;

the name of Betty Smith,

CUORAN, with alisses,

OBSTKUCTION OF JUSTICE =
NATIONAL FIREAKMS ACT,

Bottyfsnith visiting brother-in-law, George"
Rte 2, Hitchins, North Carolina, She is expected to
go from there to Toledo, Ohio, in about two weesks,
Stop notice withdrawn by oircular letter to all
County Clerks in Kentuoky on maroon-ocolored 1836
model Four-door/Buick Sedan, Motor #63-062198, Serie
Stop notice placed by oir
to all County Clerks in Kentucky on 1935/rlymouth
Sedan, Motor $FJ=322772 and 1935/ Ford V-

al #2895972,

Seden, Motor F2044337,

ar letter

Tudor

Pe

Letter from the Cleveland Office dated Jume 19, 1936,

AT CATLETTSBURG, KENTUCKY.

As Frank White, Rural Mail Carrier for Route 2 out of
Catlettsburg, Ky., advised Agent that he hed no e on his route by

He promised to inquire during his next trip
over this route to determine if she was visiting anyone an this routee
He later informed Agent that he had inquired and had learned no informe~
tion of a Betty Smith but that a Mre and Mrse Harry/Smith had been
visiting Mre Je¢ Ce Dartery om Johnsan Fork four miles fram Catletis-

burg, Kye ’

AT JOHNSON FORK, KENTUCKY.

Mre Je CJ[Dartery informed Agent that the dsughter of .

raciaL Aa

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

A b

STL 1 /23¢

2 JuLy el

G’ Bureau

2 Cleveland
2 St. Paul
1 Chiosgo

COPIES OF THIS REPORT l

2 Cinocinnati ;
2 Charlotte (kmel)
2 Louisville
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C

his brothereinelaw, Minnie/omith and her husbend, Ha.rry/ Smith, had
visited him for two weeks but had left on June 23, 1936 to visit her
brother-in-law, George house, who lives on Route #2, Hitchins, North
Ceroline, :

: Mre Dartery stated that this girl's name was Minnie Smith and
that he had never heard her called Betty Smith until she came an this
visit; further that she was from Toledo, Ohio, and the man with her
was naned Harry Smith, who was har busbande She related to Mre Dare
tery at the time she left for Hitphins, Ne Cey that she was going to
visit there about & month and was then going back to Toledo, Ohio,
where she had ocome from,

In aoccordance with letter from the Chicago Office to the Cine
oinneti Office dated May 13, 1938, ocopy of which was designated for
all Field Offices, the Louisville Office sent circular letters dated
June 4, 1936 to all the County Clerks im Kentucky requesting that the
"stop notice" placed a;ainst a marcon-colored 1936 Model Four Door
Buick Sedan, Motor #63052198, Serial #2895972 be withdrawn,

In accordance with letter from the Chiocago Office to the Cine
cinnati Office dated June 15, 1936, oopy of which was designated for
all Field Olfioces, the louisville Office sent & circular letter to the
County Clerks of all the Counties in Kentucky requesting that a "stop
notice” be placed against a 1936 F uth Sedan, Motor 7#PJe322772, and
a 1935 Ford Ve8 Tudor Sedan, Motor #2044337, which was registered in
1935 in the State of Kansas to J. u./;.wt, Coffeyville, Kansas,

For the information of the Charlotte Office there is forwarded
herewith a ocopy of the reference letier requesting an interview with
Betty Smith.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE CHARLOTTE OFFICE at Hitchins, Ne¢ Co

Is requested to interview Betty Smith in accordance with the
request in the reference lettery Betty Smith, known as Minnie Smith
and Mrse Harry Smith, is visiting George and httio/kmu, Rte #2,
Hitohins, No Co

PENDING
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‘ Cr_p'ne'_i is being fumisie’ to all officer receivins ¢ eop; of Thie ™

Post Office Bax 1276
Oxlahama City, Oklahoma

July 14, 1926
‘mw —_— ey . R e "~’,'~“' - e e — =
Sreeial Afsut dn Onaves, S T
‘ » - ‘.‘/ ‘ ’ » . - \\..//
Dear 8ir: .
! ~ Referring %o your httcr dated Nuly B, usc, n-uo

be advised that the currency, in the sum of $2,400,00, %akem from

the possessicr of Harry“Campbell at the time of his arrest

Toledo, Ohio was dalivered %0 his mother, Nrs, lissa [ Caxp-
ball, 818 Boutr Koci-ford Styrcet, Tulsa, Okiuhosm, on Jrl- 1%, 1956

by -pscial Agents L. X, Kia- Arudvmgh I. Pmd tr m:hhcn ;
City urfies, S o

An exocuteld eopy of the reseipt aituncd from Mrs,

lettery an tas originul 4s belug retained 4n e fi.es of $u- Clalase
City Sfffee.
Very tnly yourcs, - -

} : \ : -: D.1GET BRETTT,
‘ | . Spseial Agm’ ia Charge.
nd., 4
L0 uremn ™
Chiocago
Cineinnati |
5t. Pmul. - RECORpE,, '
. k ‘ ) L& . ' sy
|- e INDLX gy, ';_,’ I \ ot 2 q ho—
Z 5 I
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142 otoadcra 3ulldiac-
Clevela~xl, Qiio

, July 13, 19356
" kY
N . . ) ,; "'
Sypecial Agent im Charge,
7\  Jacksouville, Florids,
/v
Dear Cir: 52 RB:XID
\ ! '
N j.ecert invectiz-tion eonducted et Soledo, Chic, in eonnection
vl witlh the herborinc ease bsing 8swelopsd, Bere established thrt
1 merbers Of the Brrker=X~rpis gnng were intsrestod in purcle=sing sfs.oed
¢ doct, en? thet two of tte gang, 1de-tiffed as “GlinOCibuon end Fred -

: Tarver, wearc resdtintinc with Lulyf leming, & formor Ohic ct:te prohi.ie
LF/ Li-9 ofPic--, for the ~urctese of his epesd bu-t, whlek he mriatrined 2t
~ thcl:«vﬂw Yaert Clud {n Point Plece, & suburd of Toledo, Ohio, end thst

0n Cne océazion {a Jurne, 1934, they went ridings inm "lrin"'e gpeed doet

end thve aff a vwlant

Tu'y le=in~ -t th-t tiw wea » cloze m-sicit e of Lert mepd
var P e, o eorretald 4rcfceein it in Soint sluce, = #ort dioe
tonce frcm the Wrywinw ""o "}ub. 'Jtt 1s definitely k'»f;er ttet wriour
mmbsrs of the men~, eveh KR e *f‘ zrbeu, ) <b:-'\‘..ht.w'!-.‘,
O.‘MP!&?{:, "2V 4w~ Gibssn, ‘*"""’30 1130@, ‘illic,\&,r-i-m, ﬁr.ouo*»n,

-7 tte wrri~ 'z "malle” ¢7 th- grne woms emstent wictiare at the Supino
Club, whaere ttro- spent enti.c sfternconc eud eveni: ¢ 4rinkimr o
erraasinr,

On th2 ocescinu cf the ri pin~ off of & plenk cf Judy Fleminr's
bost, es st=ted adove, Talter gad Xthel reick were livin: in e boat et
the Beyvies Yacht Clud and were 6loee pérson-l friends of Luly Flening,
and s a remlt of this friendslip they caze in eantret with these two
men, delfieved to %o Fred Barker and *Slixm" Gidson, who wers {nterested
12 duying Fleming's doat, It is known that ¥r. end Krs, FeltsriSurwick
told Wz, PrulfBecker, wife of t'c caret~ker of the Mayyisv Vaeht Clul,
that tiey, thelZurvicks, wher tley fir:t met the ‘4 t>0 w-a, vers under
the tapression they were nice feliows, but later advieed Lise Becker

these two marn were Eo goode f i )
Y -uJLuLbD & A‘\.DFA\_J‘J - ’ 7" -r 7
tce-rdin~ to Yreo Pul Recre-, Fr, »n% Vvs. el er BrelcT

wrved te Fort Jaulerérl~, ¥lcrid-, in the fnll cf 1934, ard =re prerevtly
loentnéd tr.ere somewhere in the vieinity of the beasll, va;vrt " ter Bimviex
peillee &uuaztamate,

- —



L
Loea
hk
(5

R L i T

It §s requesated that you fostitute e~rly investiigs-
-41.c foer the purpore of locating walter aund Itliel Burvick,
anG inierview thuis as (¢ Llhe fdeutily of the two min, tuought
to be "Elim" Gidsor tnd Fred Berker, who were intercsted in
buyinz Indy I'leming's bo:t, as set out above., Ju this conmection
the photogrephe of the erilre Barker-Xerpis gang axl tlisir womer
assglates arouil be exhibited to $kc Burvwicks, ‘'fney should e
faterrogated in detsil as tc Just hox tLey met the two men, what
fnformation thay odbtained, and froa what mource, ani as to just
how they arrived at the conclusion these two men wers mo good,
They should also be imterragcted as to whether or not they sver
vizited the Cagino Club, and if so, whethor they obsorved these
‘men there, and if they &id, umder juct what eirouarstazces and
in whose eompary. In this connection, Mr, Paul Beskor stated
thet from his connection with walter Purwick he arrived at the
ecnclueiosn th:t Burwick s elose-mouthed,

Yery truly yours,

7 /5T
37 - Buresu Yo Pe Mac™ 7T
- Chie -0 < ¢ci1 Acent in Cherge

- CZinzcipnatl
- Dt. h\ll
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1442 Standerd Buflding
Clevelend, Chio

/' ) ‘ ' July 15, 1956

<recisdl Agert in Charge,
Ste Paul, ¥insesota,

Dear Sir: RE: BREXID

, Reference is mels to letter from St. Paul office to the cuwhnd
offrice dated &y 13, 1936,

Mr. Rucsell chnley,kcon. 1880 Yymore Avesue, Eagt Cleveland,
Okic, eopy reader snd shcrt artiele writer for thgiCleveland Ilain
Dealer, a daily news.a, sr, was iniervievad reictlve to his {ntersst in
the editi:n of tke .t, Pmul Deily Kexs dated ‘l'il 18 19 lu. wiieh
odgt,ion Aontsined a suguary of the activity arpub ell and
tke Barksf" boys in evnneetfiou with the Bremer 1dasp1m,.

tr, Bﬁ.con stn(.ad tht his pen name s Lhc!A;usaell and under
s=i2 nrae he wrote an articls relative to Lliotfie-s, Clevelan2, Ckio,
~afety Nirector, entitled, “Smaselier of L1 Capons Row Cleants Clevelend,”
whieh artiele he forerdod for sele to the &t, Paul Deily Kews, and
exrected it to appenr in the edition of Lprfl 18, 1936, and Le, therefore,
recuested thrt he be furrished with @ enpy of this editinn in order to
sce the sTticle ag oont-ined therein. He stzted ta~t bhis article @id
nct appear in this edition, But that en ertiele edout the Barkur-arpis
grag was serried, which article was of mo perticular interest to him,

Ny, Becon displeyed to Agent eopies of several other mews-
pepers which eerried his gsrticle, which he oxpestesd to £ind in the St,
Fsul Daily ¥Wews, FEe further volunteered to forwerd to the Clevelan?
of'fiee 8 sopy of this srticle for what imtsrest it mny be to the
Bureeu,

Ry, ~—%erv truly yours, ___ ___ _
:B—/wp / : ?RDE!D Z/ — , Q 7 ,] -
~ --m”m : ,Al"b“k.r 1 J /6, - ." ‘
- Chieago D e Po Mac?: mnm
= Cineimnrti e - }!poeiﬂl Aeftht in CI‘:Z:;ze '

\
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144~ Ste-ndard Builldinr
Cleveland, Ohio

Fuly 15, 1936,

8peciz]l Agent in “hepge,
Det--it, Wichigen,
¥ ¥ XD

Dear Liy: 'E!:

Zeferance is mede to the letter from the Cleveland office dsted
Funs %9, 137C, ezclosins the renort of Special Arcent €. K. Smith, deted at
Cleveland, GChio, June 23, 1936, with reference $o emrluyees of the
Fitteharsh “tezmstip Correny, whn wers in Barview in the sumer of 1734,

red vho ers thourht tc Leve wisitad tbcfcasino Club,

ceat imnforwm.tion obteined from Oajt:in Ke Jeo 124 0le,
Miouiprzn, who aas ex;13:ed on & private yseht, indicites thnt
GeorceloLanbers, mentisned {n the atove referved to report of Acant tmith,
wag ¢ freguent viaficr et the Casine Club {n the sur.er cf 1524, where he
wre frienti, vith the Burtender, Charles] Beckar, sle. Xmo w ac "'!"'ve
wrioperty A o greasently working for the s iSisburgl Cteansl i o \,Txv_.y,
e re v in tie hobit of bseamin: drunt «n?! sLendin; tole

no 0 talt Lhsmboer

aftern:0as at the elud,

¥oarc

nr-uch as the various nemders of the Barker-Ksrpis geng
at that tine ma'o » prectiee of fragquentin the Casin: elmost every
aft<rn :ca, where t'ey drank freely smong themselves an® mlszo bou+
érinka for the "Louse”, it would appear likely thet GChumbers eonvorsed
and dresnk with them, Very recent inforeation fndiontes the likelilood
of the geug giving the impression thet thsy were prohibiiion officers
st the time thcy frequeated the Casino Club, pertly dus to tleir szsocia-

", 8 gtante prohibition officer, who alsc frequented

She Casino Club, and who ws generslly eomsidered to be o the "take.”

This informmtion may bs of use to you in interviewving Ceptain
Thamders, snd in the event he is loc=ted he abrulA de questiomd as to

x:0ther ho =niaged the imressiom ‘th*t‘\,th gang were prohin.i am otﬁcnjs, L

and {f 80, whetior either Box-t or Tod ingua 0l LIS 0,

It Bes bean eat=dblished th~t lort'cn e A afdnd the

C e in veutin~ pleeen ¢» live {n Telado, Guo, in 19“ acd that they

resrese ted ti-t verfous awmdsr: of the ronf werv en binyad 27 e hote

J‘E H ~ Y A_I-_Tq(
P o
RECHTRDD

& \ }) Y
A /
INDEX D S )

a
i
1
|
i
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at Bayvies, The wvarious emplvees of the Pitisdburg: Stewqship Cox; any,
whom you are to loemte rt Sgulte S“te, Marie, Wiockigan, including
Ceptain Chrmbars, should be questioned sz to whether Jert or Ted Ansue
ever told ther ta t the mumbers of the gang wxere 20 emrl-Ted. The
purpose of this fnquiry is to establian, if such is the cess, thes
Bert snd Ted 2ngus represented to diffevent people thnat the geng
metavers were engsged im various pursuits,

Yory traly yours,

Lr: /K3B
CC « Bureau Jo Pe MOV RIAND
= Chicago . Epeolal Agent in Charpe

< £4e Taul
e Cincinnstd
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
3L B, Bepurtment of Justice

1448 Standard Building -
Cleveland, Ohio

~

July 15, 1936,

. / Director,
'f . Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce

Dear Sir: R2: EBREKID

keference is made to the letter from the St. Paul office
to the Cleveland office dated lay 22, 1936, requesting that, in
compliance with Bureau request for additional specimens of the
handwriting of Earnfgcampbell. effort be made to secure the original
- letters he has written to his wife, inasmuch as Campbell refused to
- furnish specimens, and as of the date of the request had been
transferred to the United States Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas.

Please be advised that Mrs. Gertrude Billoter\Miller,
wife of Barry Cempbell, at such times as she has been interviewed
7 in the past has indicated a definite reluctance to relinquish the
\\\ letters she has received from Cempbell, even temporarily.

In the event specimens have not as yet been secured, it
is suggested that the Bureau request the Kansas City office to
make arrangements with the Varden at the U. S, Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, Kansas, for the photostating of Cempbell's outgoing
letters, and in this way secure specimens of his handwriting.

Very truly yours
| e S
CC = Chicago

= Cincinnati RECORDEL Je P. MacFARLAND
- St, Paul & Special Agent in Charge
I - Kansas City (2) [ vXen Vard —y - — —
A 7. A R
; N -
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_{ 0ffice, and arrange through the Warden of the U, B.

‘o an
m .

aramer

. Clewe

“r. Cofe

; S oeen

Mr.

B ¥ £ AR

. Jorept !
H

v. L&t

r.Nichols.

.

Léwarde _ . .....

. Forwortk .
. Glevin o
ir. Rerho . ...

KRNM: LEK

7-576-12845
7-576

July £7, 1966 -

‘Special Agent 1n Oharge,
Kansas City, Nissouri.

Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
ET AL;
Edward George Bramer, Victim;
KIDNAPING,

Dear 8ir;

The Bureau's Technical Laboratory has received
certain handwriting specimens wiick were obtained by the
Kansas City Office from Harry Campbell. These specimens,
however, are not considcred adequete for tie purposes wiich
they are intendec tc serve.

It is, therefore, requested that you refer ¢o
the letter of the Cleveland Office tc ths Bureau, dated
July 15, 1956, a eopy of wiich was furnished the Kansas City

" Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, for the photostcting

i of Campdell's cutgoing lettiers, forwarding such photostatic

copies to the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

Jon Edgar Boover,

s I Director. L emiTe,
WIMUN T SECTION ‘ : :
M VIR o]
“| ec =« Cincinnatl
’; " C%CY.M -
v g%, Pand’ .
Mr. :‘Connelley
o et Chiedpd,
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

€ hondwriting of
e hundwritiry ol Harry Cerpbells

b f?Lé

Number: 7-°7

rarclcé V. Allertore

hendwriting cf Thomas il Rcbinson, Jre

Examination by: Jm el

M,Z’m" oy O llens
(

Case: ¢
‘ Specimens:
T-T76=123L5 Ae lcur pries of the simpl
(: " Re Four pegec o the senpl
" Ce Fcur peres of the sampl
1
- Examination requested by: learn:cas Tity
:) Date received: 7-17-3C jwp 2:CC T
Examination requested: -ocunmert
Result of examination:
C”: S*e rFaul
sn >t
’ : C - 1 Ve
. Le Je vcunirellev = ol .J.Cu"Qa e
flevelard
/ Fartliexd
_ louisville
- ~Jachvrille
T le o
Rk Le/t/l»\wg‘.
/~ |
i
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3. 5. Bepuriment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE RANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
JULY 15, 1936

i

Rf”

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Weashington, DeCe
Dear 8ir;

.,,/‘,6\ . \é\

.
/ -

RE: BREKID
WEYNAP
S8TOLNAP

Al
LU}"V ﬂ.'n! ‘(‘r""'f?' .
r'd

o _'7,\ ﬁ',x

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated July 1, 1936,

\ addressed to the Atlanta Bureau Office, ocopy of which was fore
warded the Kansas City Office, requesting that gpecimens of the
\handwriting of certain individuals involved in the above captioned
oases be obtained and forwarded to the Bureaue

Enclosed herewith are four sheets of handwriting and hande
printing of the following individuals:

.LC_)Almm. Register Mumber [;7102,
, United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas,

e ) Barry Samphall, Regietor mmber 43996, United
‘ States Penitentiary, Leaveaworth, EKansase

N Thomas nb/n_obinson, Jre, Register Fumber 907,
United States Penitentiary, leavemworth, Kansase

ey This office was advised by Je Me Sanders, Wardem,
= . l(issauri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, that Edna
- . durray, inmate, is now attending sourt, em subpoens, at Ste Paul,
'. ; \'- \\ Mimmesots, and will not be available for an interview fer
— ! approximtely ten dayse Handwriting specimens of Edne Murray

V l

J .
\‘\5 ©) "\ will be obtained and forwarded to the Bureau as soon as ponibln
; | RFPORD "L Very truly yours, ” / $76- /'2

'\“L“iED / //;y/ / .’,,-
’ 4 e
f‘ 1‘5/ / w.a.sumx VEC ‘ "'j'ﬁ.
y AFF 108 SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE , I, SN
Enolse- S AIRPDD 6‘

",z' - . 7 /\ R
) v G0 = cincim‘ti 17/1 I T l ¢ ¥
. ‘ N st. hul e, v - 4 !
- Chiocago 4 R

' ,

t

ED Nty

WO DY L Y T

l
]

/ /d/\l ¢ ‘/‘ ot ’,v\_nﬁy
/
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RECORDEL CorY FILED N9 = /367 - 5= 1, {
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- il Bureinr of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

L,

' July 15, 1936,

[

- <. Director,
' Federal Bureau of Investigation,
washington, D. C.

~.  Dear Sir: RE: BREXID
[Ny . ’
' Reference is made to Bureau letter dated July/9, 1936
(7-576) calling attention to Buresu letter dated Mey 14, 1935, en-
closing photostatic copies of sections of theToledo News-Bee for L?C/
¥ay 7, 1936, on which were written comments about GeorgesTiminey _
( and Red Nose Charlig, Webb, by an anonymous person. ' b’] -

Please be advised that -as been endeavoring
\ to secure informstion of vz2lue with reference to Red Nose Charlie
webb, and so0 far as he has been able to learm, iiebb served a long ;o
term in some state prison, and has been out a little over a year, el
and eince that time has been associated with one Ruth/Schuler, who
ST operates a bootleg joint in Toledo, Ohio, the telephone number of
which is ADems 7641.

concerning Timiney's association with the Barker-Karpis gang, reference
should be made to the recent reports covering the investigation at

Toledo, Ohio, in this case, nmamely, report of Special Agent E. J.

Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, June 13, 1936, reports of Special

Agent R. C. Suren, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, June 19, 1936, June 20, -
1936, June 27, 1936, July 3, 1936, and July 11, 1936, all of which | ‘
reflect investigation tending to establish the association of Timiney
with the gang and his position in Toledo as an associate of wvarious
underworld characters. -

(_ With reference to the information endorsed on the newspaper -

/
=

) Immediate investigation is being made of the Red Nose
Charlie Webbd incident, and the Bureau will be promptly advised in
the premises,
', /‘ - '«
RECORDLD 7-—\ '/ {;) —_— / — -.'“/v;

—_— -

truly yours

ETV/ETB . vup M _)cu,Lo 4.49
CC = Chizazo . - f‘
« Cincinnati o « Po MacTARLAND ‘

- 5t. Paul Special Agent in Charge
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DETAILS:

Kerpis identified emmyeej%tron

Co., Sarasota, Florid as mirg 8 Natar
“who on April 18, 1936had Terfaplane
Coupe serviced. On Anl 17 and 18, 1935
Karpis end Connie\iiors went ’
Capt. Clarean-Robert Yacht { Sarasota, and
Capt. Roberts and 80n>th identIfy Kaiuis
end Norris. On April’, end 18, 1936,

ollins"

ishing on

Kerpis and Morris &s r and wife, stopped '
aﬁred's Tourist Cﬂg-\?Saraaota, under the

name of Fx. “end ¥rs
Coupe, v muu€l,

b 3

Report of Speciel Agent L. lowmzn, New Orlezns, 5-15-36.

AT SARASOTA, FIORIDA:

Mr, C. D}\Hanson, 311 Adelia get, Sarasota
the Strong Motor Co., 528-30 Main Street, and upisplaying to ﬁi;ss:::nmzr of
Co. Repair Order No. 6048, dated April 18, 1936, Lecting work upon & 193¢ Terr
plane Six, in the peme of "Mr. Collins", the workunting to $6.50, he imm at Ta-
identified seme as one of his repsir orders. _ ' edietely
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#7-24
3 Upon displeying to Mr. Hanson the photographs of Alvin Karpis,
Harry“Cempbell, FredHunter and Connie Morris, he was unable to identify
any of them except Alvin Karpis, insisting thet he had never seen Campbell,
Hunter or Connie Morris. The descriptions of the above named individuels
as well as their aliases were also used in attemptlng to make the identi-
fications. J

Mr. Hanson identified Alvin Karpis as a man known to him as
"Mr. Collins" who at about 9:30 A. M. on April 18, 1936, stopped a new
1936 blue-black, Terraplane Six Coupe, bearing 1936 Louisiana License,
the number of which was not recorded and is not at this time known, in
front of the Strong Motor Co., and as Mr. Collins was getting out of the
car, L. H. Kohler, stock room employee of the Strong Motor Company walked
out to the car and inquired whether Mr., Collins desired to have the same
worked upon. The man known -s HMr. Collins then instructed Mr. Kohler to
meke the repairs and do the v ork upon the vcar noted upon said repair
order, and pointed out to Mr. _ohler a certain rattle ir the left front
fender on the car,

Alvin Karpis then stated that he had already made arrangements
to ¢o fishing thet dey and wes going to leave from the City Pier, adding
that he would like to have kMr. Kohler drive him to the Pier in the Coupe
return the car to the gerage for the work and bring it back to the City
Pier and meet him at 5:00 P. M. This Mr, Kohler agreed to do and upon
getting into the car with Kerpis, Kohler observed that there were two
fishing rods and other equipment in the space back of the front seat.

1’r, Iohler stzted that he aslso observed numerous boxes of shells, & Navajo

blanket, a brovn leather jacket, one Alligator Gladstone bag, & rifle in &
case mw zipper beg in the car. Karpis inquired of Kohler whether
the—tihrimgs—in—the—c=r-would be safe, steting thet he had a .22 rifle and a
pistol that he used for target practice and daid hot want to lose them.
Kohler assured Karpis that all of his property would be safe and he need
not worry about it.

Upon arrival at the City Pier which is several blocks from the
Strong ¥otor Company, Karpis got out of the car and took with him the dlack
zipper bag, which according to Kohler he could not tell whether said bag
contained 2 gun or what was in it, but in eny event Karpis kept this bag
close to him at a2li times.

Mr., Kohler is the individual who took the order and recalls dis-
tinetly thet Kerpis gave him the neme of Mr. Collins, but that Karpis did
not enter the place of business of the Strong kotor Comvpany.
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- The sbove thformation was secured from C. D. Hanson snd L. .

}h'ohler in a joint interview, both positively identifying Karpis from = -

photograph, and description as Mr. Collins.

i_ The work upon the Terraplane Coupe of Karpis was performed by
A. J.,\Henson, who advised Acent that he believed this automobile hed been
wrecked, inasmuch as the left front frame and fender were demaged and
apparently repaired. A. J. Henson also noticed in the automobile the
articles above described, but neither he, C. D, Hanson or L. H. Kohler
were able to supply any deteiled or accurete description thereof., None
of them were able to state the calibre of the shells or the guns, but
believed that the shells were for revolver and rifle and not for a shot

gun.

Mr. A, J, Hanson elso positively identified the photograph,
description, etc., of Karpis as the individual known to him as Mr. Collins,
in fact Mr, A. 9, Hanson made the entries of the work upon the car as they
eppear upon the above noted repair order.

L. J. Hanson finished the service on this car at 4:00 P. M. and
L. Z. Kohler then took the car to the City Pier at Sarasota, Florida, and
there picked up sutject harpis who returned him to the Strong Motor Company
et which time Karpis peid the $6.50 upon the car in cash and did not dis-
play a large roll of bills when doing so. He then left the garage in the
€ar ancd was not agsin seen,

A. J. Hanson then stated that when the car was greased and before
Kerpis paid the bill he drove Xarpis around the block in the car to make
sure that the service was satisfactory. 4. J. Hanson advised thet this
Terraplane Coupe had a power dome on it, that is, a fast head. It is here
stated that A. J. Henson is very much interested in fingerprint work and
criminal identificetion and that at the time Karpis was in Sarasote, Fla,,
A. J. Hanson possessed an I.0. upon Karpis as well as Campbell and other
better known fugitives from justice.

All of the above individuels were questioned in detail as to
any reason why they 4id not notify the Sheriff's Office or the local
police concerning the man then known th them as Mr. Collins, and the fact
thet his automobile was losded with shells and funs, and they edded that
they hed seen numerous people with guns, shells, etc., who were interested
in hunting and who were tourist and in Floride for the purpose of hunting
and fishing and further, Br. Collins was so pleasant, agreeable and apparent-
ly e msn of respect they did not suspicion him. They all agreed that he wes
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very cuiet, did very little tzlking, was not the bregegzrt type, was well
dressed and well groomed, his nails were polished and his appearance ocon=
siderably above the average. They all recaslled that he wore octagon shaped
rimlecss glasses, was of thin build and d4id not look any too healthy. All
of the above individu=ls agreed that they remarked when Karpis left with
the automobile thet the men known to them as Lir. Collins wes unusuelly
agreeable, and an excellent customer, having no kick to make about the
service upon his car or any of the other usual %crabs" of most of their
patrons.

All of the above individuals insisted that there was not a woman
with Karpis when they sew him, eand Mr. Kohler stated that he observed Karpis
with no female at the City Pier when he took him there to go fishing or
when he returned for him after the car had been repaired. It was thought
possible thet Karpis might have had & woman with him but would not let eny
one see him with her, particularly the individuals at the Strong lotor
Compeny.

Agent questioned all of the above persons at length but further
informetion concerning this matter was not availeble from them. They in-
sisted that they 4id not secure the license number on ‘the automotile, tut
in most cases the license and motor numbers are secured. The original
repair order transmitted to the Jacksonville Office with reference report
is bherewith returned to the New Orleans Office.

It is recalled at this time that previous investigatiop has been
made at Sarasota, Floride, relative to the possibility that ruthfPotts,
AdalPotts, and a Mrs. E. A4 Meed might have been contacts for Karpis,
Ceampbell and other associestes and also probably for Willism l&mei&Mead.

It is further recalled that Mr. emnd Mrs, CharlegVOJ‘Long were residents

in Saresota, Florida, end that Mrs. long was interviewed concerning possible
information relative to Mead. In view of the above information Agent thought
that possibly when Karpis was in Sarasota, Florida, he contacted the Potts
women or possibly the boy friend of Ruth Potts, who is Captain Clarence
Roberts, operator of a fishing yacht out of Sarasota, Florida.

Agent immediestely contacted the following Cavtains on fishing
boets st Sarasctz, Floride, in an effort to ascert in which boet Xerpis
haéd taken when he went fishing end if he was accompanied by anyone.

Captain Clarence Roberts -i,"Ruth Marion"

" Sam] Hgl1 -{"Nemo"

" 1l. r.toturges - Privzte boat
" Derling

”

Clerencej:toberts, Jr.



‘ anyone corresponding to the photograph, descriptions, etec., of Karpis

#7-24

The above boat Captains 21l insisted that they had not teken

Cempdell, Hunter, on a fishing trip. It was possible that Karpis went. D
fishing alone, end all these Capteins insisted that they had no lone
fishermen this sezson.

None of these Captains maintained logs upon their boats ang
hed no records of the identity of individuals whom they had teken fishing
but stated that during the season and up as far es Mey lst, they had

pumerous fishing parties and it was most difficult to remember the

identity of the fishermen unless they used their boats on more than one
occasion.

During the interview with Captain Clarence Roberts, Agent men-
tioned the Potts girls, knowing that his relations with them was anything
but legitimete, end left the matter with him. :

Agent then proceeded later during the day to thelCentral Park
Manor Hotel, 334 East 8th Street, which is operated by 4. L{ Kline, and
to the}Ville Goodrich Hotel, which is operated by EdfRopp, these two
Hotels‘bcing known as resorts for Chicago hoodlums who come to Floriga
uvon vacations. It may also be stated that et one time Emil}Gonderman, !
Sam{#hlport and other Chicezo characters operzted the Villa Goodrich
Hotel, Central Park Manor andJil Verano Hotel, and other such establish-
ments in Sarasote, Florida, 1l of these individusls being from Chiesgo.
Emil Gondermsn sold the El Verano Hotel, which is now known &s the}Ringlin
Hotel, anc moved to Venice, Florida, where he operates the‘southern Hotel
or he might be in South Bend, Ind., opersting the Southern Hotel at that
point. :

Agent checked the records of the Central Perk Menor and the
Villa Goodrich Hotel, interviewing Ed Fopp, Manager, and JamesjShuler,
Porter, at the Villa Goodrich, but was unable to interview A, L. Kline,
of the Central Park Manor, inasmuch 2s he was out of the City, and this
investigation failed to reflect that Karpis by neme or eliases, Fred
Hunter, Harry Cempbell or Connie Morris, were located at eithr Hotel
or had ever resided there. The descriptions and photographs of these
individuals were used in an effort to meke an identificetion, but the
results were unaffected thereby.

While at the Central Park Manor Hotel where the two Potis
sisters ere mow residing, Agent observed Captain Clarence Roberts
out of their room, whereupon he was reguested to return with Agent an
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the Potts women were interviewed in detail. They denied that they knew
subject Karpis under correct name, aliases, description or from photo- -
graph, the same being true as to Harry Campbell, Fred Bunter and Connie
Morris, and Williem Elmer Mead. Agent was insistent that Karpis had been
in Sarasota, Florida, and had probably contacted friends there, informing
the Potts women and Captain Koberts that certain information led Agent
to believe thzt they might have been the contacts and further thet Agent
was of the opinion that Hoberts was the man who had taken Karpis fishing.
These statements perturbed both the Potts women and Roberts a bit but they
still insisted that they had not been contacted by EKarpis or any of the
hdividuals mentioned, Ruth Potts, advising as previously reported, that
she ‘had left Sarasota, Florida, on April 10, 1936, with one W. CAHoffman,
1842 Oliver Street, Whiting, Indiana, where she had vieited until only a
few days before the interview, and then re¢turned to Searasota, Florida.

Ruth Potts admitted

and considerable investigation wes made in connection therewith as set forth
in previous reports in this case.

Ada Potts, who has been in Sarasote, Florida continuously for
the past two yeers, end who is employed at "Ye Eoston Coffee Shop" as
a waitress, is known to be of loose morals end tekes dates with any men
who might so approach her. She was not as reluctant during the interview
as was Ruth Potts, and was frank emough to state that had she been out
with Karpis she would admit it, but that she did not know the man and
had never been contacted by him or any of his associates; that she had
never been out with any man who had a Terraplane Coupe of the description
of that in the possession of Karpis when he was at Sarasota.

Further interrogstion of the two Potts women was not conducted
in ¥iew of their apparent lack of knowledge. It is stated here that the
associate of the Potts women, Mrs. E. A. Mead, is no longer in Sarasota,
but has returned to Chicago, it being definitely eatablished that her
husbepd wes not ¥iiliam Elm-r Mead, and thct she had no connection with
nlmerfnesd. This information wes secured from Jack‘hmght Clerk, Post
Cf’ice, Sarasota, Florida, who aided in this investigetion consicer*bly
in the past.
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- Upon further questioning of Roberts and displeying to6 him the
photograph of Connie Morris, he then recalled that he hed taken & man and
e woman fishing on April 17, 1936, end identified the photograph of Comnie
Morris as the woman, and atated that her description filled that of the
women he had teken fishing with the man.

Agent then pressed Roberts upon the description of Karpis and
displayed various photographs of Karpis to Foberts and he then stated that
he recalled that Karpis had gone fishing with him on the morning of April
17, 1936, accompanied by Connie Morris, amd that arrangements for the
fishing trip had been made about 8:30 or 9:00 o'clock in the morning by
E=rpgis who was alone and who came to one of the port holes of the yacht
and inquired about a fishing trip, at that time making definite arrangements
and stating that he would return within an hour. Roberts insisted that es
far as he knows no one had sent Karpis to him specially, and both the Potts
women denied that they had sent Karpis to Roberts for the purpose of going
fishing.

According to Captain Clarence Roberts he, Karpis and Connie
Morris went fishing for sail fish, end that he observed that Karpis hed
on zn apparently expensive wrist watch and e diamond ring and Roberts
informed Karpis that he had better take the ring and watch off as some
fishermen hed lost such jewelry in landing a good sized fish. To this
suggestion harpis replied that he had not purchased the ring and watch,
enéd since they had been given to him he was not worried a grezst deal about
them, edding thet if he had to buy such jewelry he would not have it.

During this fishing trip Kerpis hed with him a zipper bag, the
color of which Captain Roberts could not remember, but in any event, the
zipner bag was close to Kerpis at all times, and when they returned from
the fishing trip, KEarpis took the bag with him. On this fishing trip,
several good sized King fish were caught and Karpis had same cleaned,
stating thet he had never tasted king fish and added that he wanted to
teke them with him and cook them for dinmer. The fee for this fishing
trip was $20.00, but Karpis tipped Roberts $5.00, and stated that he would
like to go fishing the next day, that is on the 18th of April. Since
Captain Roberts is training his son as a fishing guide, he suggested that
Karpie might like to go on emother boat, and at that time made arresncements
with Ceptein Clarence Hoberts, Jr., to teke Karpis and Connie Morris fishing
the following day. Karpis left instructions with Captain Clerence Roberts,
Jr., to get a case of beer for the trip the following day, which was done.,

-V
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- At the time Kerpis left Captain Roberts, Sr., the latter in-
quired as to where he could get in touch with Karpis in the event it
rained or conditions were such it might not be desirable to go fishing.
Kerpis told him he had observed a tourist camp on the highway Jjust out-
side of serasote, Florida, coming in from kiemi, Florida, which cemp
looked very desirable and that he thought he would stay there that
night. Karpis further related that he had just come from Miemi, Florida,
but had stopped over in Everglades City and done considerable fishing
there heving caught a number of fish and wyarious. persons wanted to buy
them from him. Other than the above conversation, Captain Roberts stated
that both Kerpis and Connie Morris, whom he understood was Karpis' wife,
hed’very little to say, were quiet, pleasant, agreeable and from all
appearances vacationists.

Upon further questioning Capt. Zoberts recalled that Ksrpis
told him that he was engaged in the electrical business at New Orleans,
Le., but did not state that he was retgrning to that point immediately.

Upon interviewing Captain Clarence Roberts, Jr., he also recalled
with certain prompting on the part of his father, that he had tzken Connie
Morrie end Xerris, whom he also believed to be man end wife, fishihg on
April 12, 1936, and they hacC remzined out fishing all day up until ebout
4:00 P, il., durinz which time Kerpis and Conrie iorris neither drank any
of the beer, and when they returned they asked that their fish be cleaned

end also tivped Captain Clarehce Hoberts, Jr., $5.00.

~Agent questioned Captain Roberts and his son &t length, but
informetion in 2ddition to the above and which might be of value to this
investigation wes not availeble. They insisted that it was difficult to
remember the various individuels they took fishing and both insisted very
emphaticelly that they did not know Karpis was a Fugitive from Justice or
that they hsd such an individual as a guest on their boat, both insisting
thet they then recalled that he gave them the neme of "Mr, Collins".
Captain Clarence Roberts, Jr., confirmed the identification of his father
of Karpis and Connie Morris as Mr. and Mrs. Collins.

Upon interviewing Jred Agiﬁouse, owner of Fred's Tourist Camp,
Saresote, Florida, and H. S.;0'Neil, attendent at said Cemp, they permitted
Agent to check the Camp Registretion Book, wherein Agent found under the
date of April 17, 1936, the following quoted registration, written in
pencil, the original of which was cut from the book and is transmitted

-8-
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herewith to the New Orleans, Office.
"Mr & Mrs Collins, N.O. La."

Above this and in the same space
the following is written:

"Terraplane 18-460, La, Cottage No. 4. $2.50",

Agent then interviewed Mr. House and Mr. O'Keil jointly , but
Mr. House was unable to supply any information inasmuch as O'Neil hendled
the renting of the cottages. O0'Neil then stated that on the afternoon of
April 17, 1936, sutject Karpis and Connie Morris, whom he identified from
their photographs and deseriptions drove in to the ecemp grounds in a 1936
Terrasplane Coupe, dark blue or black in color, which carried Louisians
license 18-460, £ nd rented Cottage No. 4, under the neame of Mr. and Mrs,
Collins. Subject Karpis handled the registering, and at this time =fter
placing them in Cottage No, 4, he O0'Neil made the notation of the make of
%gr, the license number and the rent for the Cottage upon the Registration

ok. B

C*lieil distinctly recalls that the car had two fishingz rods,
ficking tackle a2nd other such ecuipment, a brown lezther jacket, suit
cases end other articles which be could not distinctly recall. 0'Neil
stated that sometime during the 17th or 18th of April, exact time not
recalled, Karpis told him that he was going fishing and that he had an
expensive rifle, which he did not like to take with him and which bhe did
not want to lose, and asked if it would be safe to leave the rifle in the
cottage. To this inquiry O0'Neil renlied in the affirmative and Kerpis
left the rifle in the cornmer of the cottage, all of which was observed
by O'Neil but he d4id not make amynotation as to the meke of rifle, calibre,

ete,

According to 0'Neil, Karpis paid $2.50 in edvance, end the
first evening they were there they cooked their own fish. This would
indicate that Kerpies and Connie Morris did mot go to these cottages
until after their fishing trip on April 17, 1936. O'Neil also recalls
that he did not send Karpis to Ceptain oberts or eny other Ceptain for
the purpose of going fishing, but stated that it might have been possible
thet he told him to go to the City Pier as he directs all tourists to
that Pier for fishing purposes. According to O'Neil Earpis and thewoman
whom he thought was his wife, left Fred's Tourist Cemp on the afternoon
of the 1fth, 1936, probably around 4:0° or 5:00 o'clock, exact time unknowm,
gince which time Karpis or Connie liorris have not been seen.

-
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Agc=nt elso displayed to House and C'Neil the photographs of
Campbell end Hunter, but they were unable to identify them as eny one
who had ever been a guest at s4id cottages, or whom they had ever seen.
Both of these individuals stated that they hed never before seen a photo-
graph of Karpis, did not know that he was wanted and that his actions
were as described by other witnesses set forth in this report; that he
was the type which would not erezte suspicion, and the fact that he
possessed a rifle was nothing unusual, hence they did not inform the
Sheriff or any other law enforcement agency of the presence of the man
known to them as kr., Collins at the said tourist camp.

p Ope J. Ear]‘hlickle, cleaner and presser, located next door
to the Strong Motor Company, asdvised that on April 18, 1936, sometime
during the morning, according to his best recollection, or possibly
in the afternmoon, subject Karpis whom he identified from photographs,
brought in & pair of white strip trousers and hed them pressed and waited
ebout 5 minutes for them, and thet he, Mickle, noted that Karpis was
driving a Terraplane Coupe, dark in color, that he was a very clean
cut man, pleasant but had little to say.Outside of this transaction
J. Earl kickle has no other informetion concerning this case.

A11 of the nerscns interviewed herein, denied h=ving eny
informztion as to where Karpis might have gone when he left Sarasota,
Floridz, end agent was unable to establish thet any of the versons
interviewed knew who the "Mr. Collins" really was.

The fact that Karpis went fishing upon the boat of Captain
Roberts does not have any peculiar mesning, since :toberts has one of
the finest boets or yachts availeble for fishing trips out of Sarssote,
Floride, ané is the type of person who maintains his boat in excellent
shape and is always on the Aalert for business. This statement is made
inasmuch as it is known that Captain Foberts is a contact of the Potts
women and previously there was some indication that the Potts women
or Mrs. E. A, Mead might be the Serasote contact for the subjects of
this case.

PENDING

«]0=
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Special Agent in Charge
Cinginmati, Chio

REs BRECID

With reference to the above ocaptionsd case,
all pending investi~atinn has boon oamplotod in the
Louisville disiriot, and no lec s are outsiandinge

It 1s requested that yu advise this IHllioe
a8 to hethor or not the above ortitled case may be
closed in the Louisville distriot,

Yery truly yours,

0es Co DRIRY
$pecial Agent in Chargee
o8 Chicago
Ste. Paul
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TmE ALVIN KARPIS,.with aliases: CHARACTER OF CASE
IR, JOSEPE .p MORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, KIDNAPING, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE:
, 1.0 1325, et al; EDWARD GEOPJE.‘:LER; Victim HATBORILG OF FUGITIVES; HATIONAL

S$YNOPSIS OF FACTS: Former Lieutenant Fr erris, now

‘ /‘/’ City Detective, Pittsburgh Police

) " Department, is nop informed concerning
Sergesnt Bernardﬁzolf, Cleveland, Ohios,

Police Department, hzving connection

!
! with harboring fugitives or affiliations
X vith racketeers at Cleveland, Ferris
k / © last met Wolf during February, 1931, at

e which time Wolf at Pittsburgh was in
search of, and later arrested, Hynmie

: Lartin alias Pittsburgh Hymie upon

? information received from Ferris.
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| FEFERENCES; |
Report of Special Agent C. E. Smith,

~ Cleveland, Ohio, June 30, 1936,

( Letter, Cleveland, Ohio Office, July 1, 1936e

~ DETAILS: AT PITISBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA.

"Former Lieutenant FRANK FERRIS, now a City Detective,

Pittsburgh Police Department, stated that on or about February 10, 1931,
Sergeant Bernard Wolf, of the Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department, appeared in
Pittsburgh and contacted him in the matter of locating and identifying one
"PITTSBURGE HYMIE" who was being sought in connection with thekmrder of

ouncilman WILLIAMSPOTTER, Cleveland, Ohio, and that he, Ferris, furnished
') . : Iolf with information leading to the apprehension of Bymic\mrtin alias

I ;

Pittsburgh Hymie, who according to the records of the police department wes
arrested by Wolf, and City Detective Franl: Dodson, February 12, 1931, and

A
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suosequently removed by Wolf and other Cleveland, Ohio, destectives
to Cleveland, Ohio, where Martin was convicted on a charge of murder
and later released from the State Penitentiary at Columbus, Ohio,

Detective Ferris stated taat some time later, while at
Cleveland, Ohio, on anotiner matter, he consulted with the District
Attorney of Cuyahoga County, and presented a claim for a part or ell
of a §10,000,00 reward for the location and apprehension of Martin
which was not pvaid to him or other peace officers insofar as he had
escertained; that in this connection he did not consider that he
had Been douwvle-crossed br Wolf, concerning whom he had no information
whatever indicating tant Woll has been involved in the matter of
narboring fugitives or affiliated with law violators at Cleveland,
edding that although Wolf is regarded as & vublicity ®hound® he has
been refe-red to indirectly to Ferris by otaners as & "touzh guy*® on
reczeteers, and law vioiators at Cleveland, ’

With reference to Wolf or otners having harbored or been
involved in the harborinz of fugitives Detective Ferris stated taat
he nad received no information to tuat efrfect and concluded with the
advice t.uw:t on no occasion wihiie at Cleveland, Ohio, had he been arrested
in fret, he 228 only visited tae Police Department at Cleveland, on one or
two occasions,.
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JUIY 15, 1936

Special Agent 4in Charge ~
Cleveland, Ohio L I

Vear Sirs
REs EZXID

Reforence is mads to your letter dated July 6, 1936,
4a the above captioned matters
’

Epecisl Agent A, Le Farland, of this offico, eallod at
the United ttates Femitentiary Anvex, Fort lLeaverrorth, Kanses,
and sscertainod that Joseshff Sch, slias JoelRich, Rezister mmbor
827, is pow an imumie of that institution, havin- boe: received

' ghere on June 5, 153 fron Clevolind, Northern District of Uhdoe

The records of theati instlitution reflect that Rich vas sentenced
e lay 10, 193, to serve two years. lis minimr torm exnires
Deeenber 2/;, 1937; maximr term expires May 17, 1930, and Rieh
w11l % alirtble for parole on Jamuary 17, 1937,

At tle ti-e Pich wac reccive’ ot the 1znitcd states ‘eni=-
teutiaisy amnes he gave a list of persons who would correspond
with bi:, as followe:

Rrse I‘.m‘!xioh, wife, 302 lith Street,
Oanten, CLhioe

Mrnl. sister, 97 Fulton Street,
Alren, Ohic, '

Dorethy JJ Rioch, daushter, 860 Conocord
Avewss, Qaen, Ohioe

chuhfdnp. stepson, 2019 15th Utreet,

8outh, Cantan, Ohioc,
Vo iie),scobt, mo eaddross pivez, ord ne Jev.ers . - ——
- sent or reeeivad, v 7 .S’ 76 /0 = <7

RECORDED & INDEXFN
A eover wag &I:edl -p’ﬁl incoring end outgoing mail,
trazin-s of whic! will be furnighe? the ransas Tit Cifice.

1l vus deonod advisable to &v2it reocecirt cf trucin;s
o, corresnorience in ordor thai gere i Lt be exo ir;oj,f'%yfc}e

el




_dzlcrviering Tiche Twc late phobozraphs of Riak, eomtainin:
Liis description and fingerprint elassification, are attaciiod
to the Cleveland eoples of this letter.

Very truly yours,

%o Ao SKITH VRS
STECIAL AGZRT IR ClARGE
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ec = Furesn ——
Chioaro
Cincirmetl
St. :'a'.il
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